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TEXAS SCHOOLS ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING UPDATE – 2013
This year’s “Update…” seminar covers many new topics: TEA is changing the FASRG, auditors must implement
the Clarity Project this year, GASB Statements 63 and 65 provide for major changes in the reporting format and
content for governmental entities (including Texas Schools), the Texas Legislature is meeting (everybody knows
that can spawn accounting and financial nightmares!), and the GAO and OMB have significant modifications that
must be implemented for this year’s annual report. As we move through the year, we will probably need to update
our handout materials appropriately so you have the most current material and applications. Your registration in any
Texas Schools Accounting and Auditing Update program offered during the year will allow you to download the
most recent version of its handouts. Even with these updates we anticipate we will need the Wrap Up courses
scheduled in September.

As always, the course handout materials include PowerPoint slides, useful tools, and reference materials
from official documents.
CPE Credit: 4 hours in Accounting (Governmental) and 4 hours in Auditing (Governmental)
Offered: Internet Based Group Live Format and Group Live Format
Prerequisite: None
Level: Update
Advance Preparation Requirements: None
Learning Objectives:
After completing the course, you should be able to:
o Explain the new organization of the FASRG and the authoritative weight of provisions in its three

divisions
o Implement new GASB pronouncements, especially Statements 63 and 65
o Explain the contents of the annual financial and compliance report of Texas school districts
o Identify the responsibilities of various parties for preparing the annual financial report and

implementing and monitoring internal control systems
o Apply new AICPA auditing standards, including the new wording of the auditors’ reports
o Document auditing procedures in conformity with the Clarity Project requirements
o Comply with Government Auditing Standards as issued by the Government Accountability

Office (2012 Revision)
o Apply requirements related to auditing compliance and internal control requirements of OMB

Circular A-133 and the most recent Compliance Supplement.
o Apply compliance auditing requirements of Title I, Part A; State Compensatory Education, and

Special Education
o Discuss other appropriate issues.

Who should attend?
Independent auditors, school business personnel, internal auditors, school financial personnel, and
members of the school’s audit committee should attend this seminar.
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Bruce Collier is a co-owner in EdMIS: Education Management Information Systems. He
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Education Achievement in Governmental Accounting and Auditing.
Dr. Collier has written numerous manuals on governmental accounting and auditing, including
two implementation-oriented manuals for GASB Statement #34 – Implementing GASB
Statement #34: A Computerized Approach and Preparing Your District’s GASB #34 Reports –
and several training courses for Texas Association of School Business Officials. For over 25
years he has written Texas School District Accounting and Auditing Update and An
Introduction to Texas School District Accounting and Auditing. In 2009 he and Elba Collier
developed The District’s Responsibility for Preparing the Annual Financial Report and
Internal Controls for Schools. These manuals have been substantially revised for 2012. Dr.
Collier also has published articles in six professional journals.
Dr. Collier was a consultant to the Financial Accounting Standards Board in 1973 when he
helped draft the Discussion Memorandum that later became FASB Statement Number 3. He has
served on advisory committees for the Texas Education Agency and several school districts in
Texas. He has been a member of GFOA since 1984.
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Elba K. Collier, Ph.D.
Elba K. Collier is a co-owner of EdMIS: Education Management Information Systems. She
earned a Ph.D. in economics from Duke University and taught undergraduate and/or graduate
courses in money and banking, macroeconomic theory, history of economic thought, and
international economics for over 20 years at Texas Tech University, Duke University, University
of North Carolina – Greensboro, The University of Texas at El Paso, and The University of
Texas at Austin. She is the Executive Secretary and a past president for the Association for
Social Economics.
Dr. Collier developed a Lotus based/DOS dbase computer program (AUDIT-T.E.A.) to help
Texas school district business managers and auditors prepare their annual financial statements
and perform selected audit procedures in 1985. In 1995, she completely rewrote AUDIT-T.E.A.
in a Windows based program using Delphi. She revised AUDIT-T.E.A. to comply with GASB
Statement #34 in 1998 and renamed it AUDIT-L.E.A. to reflect its nationwide applicability. She
has written all the updates since then.
Dr. Elba Collier has provided consulting services to many CPA firms and school districts on
financial reporting and small computer systems, and she has taught continuing education courses
for EdMIS and the Texas Association of School Business Officials related to using PCs and
selected software packages to make financial statement preparation and audit procedures more
efficient.
In 2004, Dr., Collier developed AUDIT-CITY to help the business managers and auditors for
cities and counties prepare financial statements and perform selected audit procedures. Elba’s
software has been used to generate financial statements for more than 700 Texas school districts
for over twenty years and for about 200 Texas cities and counties for the past four years. Many
of the school districts receive GFOA’s Certificate Of Achievement For Excellence In Financial
Reporting.
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Presenters, References,
and Paperwork
• Presented by Bruce Collier and Elba Collier
(See Biographical Sketches).
• References are on the back of the List of
Supplements.
• Paperwork is necessary for CPE credit from
TASBO, the National Association of State
Boards of Accountancy, and the Texas State
Board of Public Accountancy
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Program Overview and
Supplements
• TEA’s new organization and documents (changes in
responsibilities: new accounting/auditing/compliance
manuals and procedures)
• GASB’s new account categories: deferred resource
outflows and deferred resource inflows
• The “new” reporting model (GASB Statements 63 and
65)
• Responsibilities for financial reporting and internal
controls
• New auditing standards and related auditors’ reports
• Documenting auditing procedures – the Clarity Project
3

Program Overview and
Supplements

• Complying with GAO’s generally accepted government
auditing standards
• Applying auditing and internal control requirements of
OMB Circular A-133
• Applying Title I requirements
• Applying Special Education requirements
• Other Topics

4
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TEA’s New Organization and
Documents
Changes in Responsibilities
New accounting/auditing/compliance
manuals and procedures

Changes to Office of
School Finance
• Division of State Funding
– Division of Financial Accountability
•
•

For State Funding or Financial Accountability matters: telephone (512) 463-9238 or
email sfinance@tea.state.tx.us
For additional assistance, webpage:
http://www.tea.state.tx.us/index2.aspx?id=6957&menu_id=645&menu_id2=789.

• Division of Financial Compliance
•
•

For Financial Compliance matters: telephone (512) 463-9095 or email
schoolaudits@tea.state.tx.us
For additional assistance, webpage:
http://www.tea.state.tx.us/index4.aspx?id=3819&menu_id=645.

See page 46 (Supplement 1-1)
6
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Depository Contract for
Independent School Districts
• It is time to select a depository for 2013 – 2015
(see To the Administrator Addressed 2/15/13)
• In accordance with the TEC, §45.206(a), a school
district must select a depository through
competitive bidding or through requests for
proposals.
• The District must use the SBOE uniform bid blank
or proposal blank
7

Depository Selection
• Unless a district is eligible and elects to extend its current
depository contract in accordance with the TEC,
§45.205(b), the district must complete and submit the
following forms to the Division of Financial Compliance
by June 15, 2013:
– three Depository Contract for Funds forms,
– one copy of the accepted bid or proposal form filed by
the selected depository
– one copy of the Depository Contract Data Sheet, and if
applicable, one signed Texas School Depository Surety
Bond Form
8
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Depository Selection (cont’d)

• If a district changes depository banks or changes the
account information to which all funds are sent, it must
also complete and submit the Vendor Direct Deposit
Authorization form.

9

Program Intent Code
for Pre-K
• Three new program intent codes related to prekindergarten
programs will be added to the PEIMS effective with the
2013–2014 PEIMS budget financial data submission and
the 2014–2015 PEIMS actual financial data submission.
The three new codes are as follows:
–

PROGRAM_INTENT_CODE 33 Prekindergarten – Special
Education
–
PROGRAM_INTENT_CODE 34 Prekindergarten –
Compensatory Education
–
PROGRAM_INTENT_CODE 35 Prekindergarten – Bilingual
Education

10
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Program Intent Code
for Pre-K
• These comply with statutory data collection requirements
• They facilitate determination of compliance with the
maximum allowable indirect cost rates for expenditures
supporting specific programs
• They help determine maintenance of effort
• Question: How should an expenditure be coded when a
child is comp ed, special ed, and bilingual?

See pp. 47-48 (Supplement 1-4)
11

Title I Part A Comparability
of Services Requirement
• Campuses receiving Title I, Part A funding
must receive the same level of services
through state and local funds as campuses
that are not receiving Title I, Part A
funding.
• Comparability Assurance Document
• Comparability Computation Form (CCF)
using the latest budgeted data
12
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Title I Part A Comparability of
Services Requirement (cont’d)
• Download forms using TEASE system.
Upload completed forms using TEASE by a
time set by TEA (November 12 for 2012)
• Use the same test district-wide:
– Test 1: Comparison of State and Local Expenditures per
Pupil
– Test 2: Comparison of Per-Pupil Expenditures for State and
Local Base Salaries
– Test 3: Comparison of Pupil/Non-Federally-funded
Instructional Staff Ratio

13

Title I Part A Comparability of
Services Requirement (cont’d)
• In general, campus groupings must be made
based on broad organizational categories:
elementary, middle, and high school.
• LEAs may not group campuses by exact
grade spans.
• LEAs with fewer than 1,000 students are
not exempted from the comparability of
services requirement.
14

Page 17

Substitute System of
Time and Effort Reporting
• Semiannual certification of time and effort
is permitted for employees who meet the
following conditions:
– The employee must currently work on a schedule that
includes multiple activities or cost objectives that must be
supported by monthly PARs (Personnel Activity Reports).
– The employee must work on specific activities or cost
objectives based on a predetermined schedule.
– The employee may not work on multiple activities or cost
objectives at the exact same time on his or her schedule.

15

Substitute System of
Time and Effort Reporting
• LEA must complete and submit a form to
TEA certifying that its system meets certain
management requirements.
• Each employee who chooses to use the
substitute system must complete a work
schedule and submit a certification to the
LEA’s business office.
– Can LEAs still qualify?? Deadline 2/15/2013
16
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Exhibit J-2 and FY Dates
• Exhibit J-2 is limited to GENERAL AND
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS. Debt Service
Funds are not included even when they are in
non-major funds.
• Sometimes TEA refers to financial transactions
recorded in the period between September 1,
2012, and August 31, 2013 as the FY13 report
and sometimes as the 2014 report.
17

Accounting/Auditing/Compliance
Manuals and Procedures

• Tier 1 – Rules, laws, and other requirements
needing SBOE approval
• Tier 2 – Requirements not needing SBOE
approval, such as account codes
• Tier 3 – Best practices and examples and
tools
See pp. 49-51 (Supplement 1-5)
18
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GASB’s New Account Categories
Deferred Resource Outflows
Deferred Resource Inflows

GASB Concept Statement #4

• Assets are resources with present service
capacity that the government presently
controls.
• Liabilities are present obligations to
sacrifice resources that a government has
little or no discretion to avoid.
20
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GASB Concept Statement #4
(cont’d)
• A deferred outflow of resources is a consumption
of net assets by the government that is applicable
to a future reporting period.
• A deferred inflow of resources is an acquisition of
net assets by the government that is applicable to a
future reporting period.

See pp. 74 and 78 (Supplement 2-3)
21

GASB Statement #63

• Deferred resource flows will be identified in
future GASB pronouncements – so far, only
GASB #53, #60, and #65 identify them.

22
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GASB Statement #53
• GASB Statement #53 – Selected derivatives
– Interest rate and commodity swaps, interest rate locks,
options (caps, floors, and collars), swaptions, forward
contracts, and futures contracts.
– The changes in fair value of hedging derivative instruments
do not affect investment revenue but are reported as
deferrals.
– Derivative instruments associated with hedgeable items that
are determined to be effective in reducing exposures to
identified financial risks are considered hedging derivative
instruments.

23

GASB Statement #53
• GASB Statement #53 – Selected derivatives
(cont’d)
– Effectiveness is determined by considering
whether the changes in cash flows or fair values
of the potential hedging derivative instrument
substantially offset the changes in cash flows or
fair values of the hedgeable item. In these
instances, hedge accounting should be applied..
24
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GASB Statement #53
• GASB Statement #53 – Selected derivatives
(cont’d)
– Under hedge accounting, the changes in fair
values of the hedging derivative instrument are
reported as either deferred inflows or deferred
outflows in a government’s statement of net
assets.

25

GASB Statement #60
• GASB Statement #60 – Service Concession
Arrangements
– A liability is recognized for the present value of significant
contractual obligations to sacrifice financial resources
imposed on the transferor, along with a corresponding
deferred inflow of resources.
– The governmental operator reports an intangible asset at cost
for its right to access the facility and collect third-party fees;
it amortizes the intangible asset over the term of the
arrangement in a systematic and rational manner.

26
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GASB Statement #65 (cont’d)
See pp. 52 – 61 (Supplement 3-3)
• GASB Statement #65 – Items Previously
Reported as Assets and Liabilities.
The use of the term deferred should be limited to items
reported as deferred outflows of resources or deferred
inflows of resources.

– Refundings of Debt
– Nonexchange Transactions

27

GASB Statement #65 (cont’d)
• GASB Statement #65 – Items Previously
Reported as Assets and Liabilities (cont’d)
– Sales of Future Revenues and Intra-Entity
Transfers of Future Revenues
– Debt Issuance Costs
– Leases
– Acquisition Costs Related to Insurance
Activities
28
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GASB Statement #65 (cont’d)
• GASB Statement #65 – Items Previously
Reported as Assets and Liabilities (cont’d)
–
–
–
–
–
–

Lending Activities
Mortgage Banking Activities
Regulated Operations
Revenue Recognition in Governmental Funds
Use of the Term Deferred.
Major Fund Criteria
29

GASB Statement #65 (cont’d)
• GASB’s hierarchy Considerations
– If an item does not meet the definition of an asset or a
liability, it is reviewed to see if it meets the definition of
a deferred outflow of resources or a deferred inflow of
resources. Finally, if it does not meet the definition of
an asset or a liability, or a deferred outflow of resources
or a deferred inflow of resources, it is then recognized
as an outflow of resources or an inflow of resources, as
applicable.

See p. 61 (Supplement 3-3)
30
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The “New” Reporting Model
(GASB Statements 63)

GASB Statement #63

• Deferred Resource Outflows and Inflows
may occur in government-wide financial
statements or any fund-level financial
statement – Governmental, Proprietary, or
Fiduciary – Major or Non-Major.

32
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GASB Statement #63 (cont’d)
• GASB Statement #63 shows reporting of
Deferred Resource Outflows and Inflows.
• Note the integration with net position by
incorporating deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources
into the definitions of the required
components of the residual measure and by
renaming that measure as net position.
33

GASB Statement #63 (cont’d)

• Sections of Net Position should contain
their appropriate share of deferred resource
outflows or inflows.
– Invested in capital assets net of related debt
– Restricted net position
– Unrestricted net position

34
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GASB Statement #63 (cont’d)

• When deferred resource outflows and
inflows change from deferred to realized,
they should run through the appropriate
operating statement as revenues or
expenditures/expenses. That is, they are
resource flows.
35

GASB Statement #63 (cont’d)

See pages 63 – 142 (Supplement 2-3)

36
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Responsibilities for
Financial Reporting and
Internal Controls
Yellow Book
PEEC Exposure Draft
Audit Risk Alert

Responsibilities

• Yellow Book
See p. 184 (Supplement 4-1)
• PEEC Exposure Draft
See pp. 185 – 188 (Supplement 4-4)
• Audit Risk Alert
See p. 189 (Supplement 4-5)
38
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New Auditing Standards and
Related Auditors’ Reports
Clarified Auditing Reporting Standards
Group Audits
Opening Balances
Engagement Letters

Clarified Auditing Reporting
Standards
See pp. 190 – 192 (Supplement 5-1)
• Also reference AU-C Section 700
• Gathering and evaluating evidence to form an
opinion on the Financial Statements
• Form of Opinion (Modified or unmodified)
• Auditor’s Report (Outline)
• Emphasis of matter/other matters paragraphs

40
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Group Audits
• AU-C section 600, Special Considerations--Audits
of Group Financial Statements (including the
Work of Component Auditors) applies not only
when other auditors perform part of the audit, but
whenever the financial statements include
financial information of components, such as
equity investees, subsidiaries or other business
entities and activities that are included in the
group financial statements.
41

Opening Balances

• AU-C 510 (Opening Balances—Initial Audit
Engagements, Including Reaudit Engagements)
now clarifies that the successor auditor is
responsible for opening balances.
– the predecessor auditor’s workpapers may be used by
the successor auditor to help in the risk assessment
process, the nature, timing, and extent of audit work
performed
42
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Opening Balances (Cont’d)

– the conclusions reached are solely the responsibility of
the successor auditor.
– The successor auditor is required to perform other
auditing procedures on the opening balances sufficient
to respond to the risks of material misstatement.

43

Engagement Letters
• When the auditor uses a multiyear
engagement letter, the new standard
requires, at a minimum, that the auditor
remind the client about the existing
engagement letter each year and document
that reminder. A new letter is not required
each year, unless the terms of the audit
engagement change.
44
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Engagement Letters
• Additionally, if your firm has an existing
multiyear engagement letter in place prior
to Dec. 15, 2012 (the effective date of the
clarified standards), you may need to redraft
the letter or add an addendum to include the
appropriate required matters.
• AICPA has published The Engagement
Letter: Best Practices and Examples
45

Documenting Auditing
Procedures
The Clarity Project
AU-C Sections 500-599, Audit Evidence
Application and Other Explanatory
Material
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Evidence

•
•
•
•

Supplement 6-5 (download)
Sufficient Appropriate Audit Evidence
Specific Considerations for Selected Items
(Legal Communication) (501)
External Confirmations (505)
Opening Balances (510) (Report .A19)

47

Evidence (cont’d)
• Analytic Procedures (520)
• Audit Sampling (530)
• Auditing Accounting Estimates, Including
Fair Value Accounting Estimates, and
Related Disclosures (540)
• Related Parties (550)
• Subsequent Events and Subsequently
Discovered Facts (560)
48
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Evidence (cont’d)
• The Auditor's Consideration of an Entity's
Ability to Continue as a Going Concern
(570)
• Written Representations (580)
• Consideration of Omitted Procedures After
the Report Release Date (585)

49

Complying with GAO’s
Generally Accepted Government
Auditing Standards
Supplemental Guidance
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Supplemental Guidance
Download Government Auditing Standards
Appendix 1
• Identification and communication of:
– Significant Deficiencies and Materials weaknesses in
internal control
– Fraud
– Noncompliance with laws, regulations, contracts or
grant agreements
– Abuse
51

Supplemental Guidance

• Threats to Independence
• System of Quality Control
• Peer review

52
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Applying Auditing and
Internal Control Requirements
of OMB Circular A-133
Emphasis on Compliance
Proposed Changes

Emphasis on Compliance
Download OMB Circular A-133
Compliance Supplement Part 6
• The objectives of internal control pertaining
to the compliance requirements for Federal
programs (Internal Control Over Federal
Programs), as found in §____.105 of OMB
Circular A-133, are as follows:
54
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Emphasis on Compliance

• (1) Transactions are properly recorded and
accounted for to:
– (i) Permit the preparation of reliable financial
statements and Federal reports;
– (ii) Maintain accountability over assets; and
– (iii) Demonstrate compliance with laws, regulations,
and other compliance requirements;

55

Emphasis on Compliance
• (2) Transactions are executed in compliance with:
– (i) Laws, regulations, and the provisions of contracts or
grant agreements that could have a direct and material
effect on a Federal program; and
– (ii) Any other laws and regulations that are identified in
the compliance supplements; and

• (3) Funds, property, and other assets are
safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or
disposition.
56
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Emphasis on Compliance
• Each of the 14 criteria in the Compliance
Supplement has a list of considerations
grouped by the COSO components:
–
–
–
–
–

Control Environment
Risk Assessment
Control Activities
Information and Communication
Monitoring
57

Proposed Changes
See pp. 193- 197 (Supplement 8-1)
• Change thresholds
• Concentrate on larger and riskier programs

58
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Applying Title I Requirements
ARRA
Schoolwide
Eligibility
MOE

ARRA

• ARRA is finished, but the new compliance
supplement has not yet been issued.

60
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Schoolwide
See pp. 196 - 227 (Supplement 9-1)
• At least 40 percent of the children enrolled
in the school or residing in the school
attendance area for the initial year of the
schoolwide program must be from lowincome families.
• Note core elements and components for a
schoolwide plan.
61

Eligibility
• Targeted programs – students qualify
• Eligible attendance areas ranked according
to percent of children from low income
families. Schools with 75% or higher
percent of low income students must be
served first.

62
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MOE

• TEA has a maintenance of effort template.
It has been revised several times this year.
• General guidelines are in G-2 of the
Compliance Supplement
See pp. 205-209 (Supplement 9-1)

63

Applying Special Education
Requirements
Activities Allowed and Unallowed
Schoolwide Programs
MOE

Page 42

Activities Allowed and
Unallowed
See pp. 228-243 (Supplement 10-1)
• Compliance Requirements A
– IDEA, Part B for excess cost for providing
special education to disabled students
– IDEA Preschool for children ages 3 through 5

65

Schoolwide Programs

• Special Ed programs may participate in
schoolwide programs

66
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MOE

• TEA has a template for MOE in Special Ed.
It has been modified several times during
the year.
See Supplement 10-1

67

Other Topics
Sub Topics

Page 44

CONCLUSION

Contacts
Bruce E. Collier, Ph.D.
EdMIS
7116 Wandering Oak Road
Austin, TX 78749-1891

Elba K. Collier
EdMIS
7116 Wandering Oak Road
Austin, TX 78749-1891

bruce@edmis.com
www.edmis.com
(512) 288-5988
(512) 288-5989 fax

email@edmis.com
www.edmis.com
(512) 288-5988
(512) 288-5989 fax
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1-1 Changes to the Office of School Finance
Division of State Funding
This division is responsible for the following areas:
• Foundation School Program (FSP), including the Summary of Finances and all related reports
• Chapter 41 wealth recapture provisions
• charter school funding
• Instructional Facilities Allotment (IFA) and Existing Debt Allotment (EDA) programs
• transportation allotment
• staff salary allotment
• Permanent School Fund (PSF) Bond Guarantee Program (BGP)
• Optional Flexible School Day Program (OFSDP) and Optional Flexible Year Program (OFYP)
• alternative reporting for state compensatory education allotment
• Chapter 313 tax credits, tax increment reinvestment zones (TIRZs), and Tax Information Survey
• Qualified School Construction Bond (QSCB) and Qualified Zone Academy Bond (QZAB) programs
Division of Financial Compliance
This division is responsible for the duties that were previously assigned to the Division of Financial
Audits related to compliance
with state requirements for financial reporting. The division's responsibilities include the following:
• reviews of annual financial reports (AFRs)
• desk reviews of attendance accounting
• special investigations
• depository contracts
• fiscal year start date changes
• superintendent buyout evaluations
Division of Financial Accountability
This division is responsible for the following areas:
• standard reports of budgeted and actual expenditures as reported to the Public Education Information
Management System (PEIMS)
• School Financial Integrity Rating System of Texas (FIRST) for school districts and charter schools
• Financial Accountability System Resource Guide (FASRG)
• Student Attendance Accounting Handbook (SAAH)
• financial solvency reviews
• financial exigency tracking
• fiscal notes for legislation and fiscal impact statements for rules
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Example Scenarios and Records

Example 1:
Learning ISD (999‐999) budgeted $2,000 in salaries for Program Intent Code 32 Prekindergarten, $1,000
for Program Intent Code 33 Prekindergarten – Special Education, and $5,000 for Program Intent Code 23
Special Education. The Total Prekindergarten budgeted amount was $3,000 (combining amounts for
Program Intent Codes 32 and 33). The Total Special Education budgeted amount was $6,000 (combining
amounts for Program Intent Codes 23 and 33).
Fund

Function

Object

SubObject

Organization

Fiscal
Year

Program
Intent
Code

Budget
Amount

199

11

6100

10

001

4

32

$2,000

199

11

6100

10

001

4

33

$1,000

199

11

6100

10

001

4

23

$5,000

2013–2014 PEIMS 030 Budget Record
Input
Record
Type
Code

E0755

District
ID

E0212

C042

Fund
Code

Function
Code

Object
Code

E0316

E0317

E0318

C148

C146

C137

Organization
Code

E0319

Fiscal
Year

E0974

Program
Intent
Code

E0320

Budget
Amount

Filler

E0321

C147

Columns
1-3

Columns
4-9

Columns
10 - 12

Columns
13 - 14

Columns
15 - 18

Columns
19 - 21

Column
22

Columns
23 - 24

Columns
25 - 35

030

999999

199

11

6100

001

4

32

00000002000

030

999999

199

11

6100

001

4

33

00000001000

030

999999

199

11

6100

001

4

23

00000005000

Page 47

Columns
36 - 80

Example 2:
Learning ISD (999‐999) recorded $12,000 in expenditures in salaries for Program Intent Code 32
Prekindergarten, $3,000 for Program Intent Code 33 Prekindergarten – Special Education, and $5,000
for Program Intent Code 23 Special Education. The Total Prekindergarten recorded salary expenditure
amount was $15,000 (combining amounts for Program Intent Codes 32 and 33). The Total Special
Education recorded salary expenditure amount was $8,000 (combining amounts for Program Intent
Codes 23 and 33).
Fund

Function

Object

SubObject

Organization

Fiscal
Year

Program
Intent
Code

Actual
Amount

199

11

6100

10

001

4

32

$12,000

199

11

6100

10

001

4

33

$3,000

199

11

6100

10

001

4

23

$5,000

2014–2015 PEIMS 032 Actual Record
Input
Record
Type
Code

E0755

District
ID

E0212
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Fund
Code
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Code
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Code

E0316

E0317

E0318

C145

C146
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Code
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Year
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Program
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Code

E0320

Actual
Amount

Filler

E0774

C147

Columns
1-3
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25 - 35
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00000012000
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6100

001

4

33

00000003000
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001

4

23

00000005000
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Columns
36 – 80

Proposed Framework for
Financial Accounting and Reporting, Module One,
Financial Accountability System Resource Guide

1.1 Financial Accounting Structure
1.1.1 GAAP and Legal Compliance
1.1.12 Change in Fiscal Year
1.2.1.2 Public Funds Investment
1.2.1.5 Depository Contracts
1.2.2.2 Property Taxes
1.2.3.1 Inventory and Valuation of Inventory
1.2.4.7 Control of Capital Assets
1.2.4.8 Inventories of Capital Assets
1.2.5.3 Arbitrage Rebate Liabilities
1.2.5.7 Contractor Withholding
1.2.6.2 Types of Debt Instruments
1.2.6.3 Debt Refundings
1.2.6.4 Other Disclosure Requirements
1.2.10.1 Accounting for Foundation School Program Revenues
1.2.10.2 Gifts and Bequests
1.2.11.3 Cocurricular/Extracurricular Expenditure Reimbursement Issues
1.2.11.4 Real Property Expenditure Issues
1.3.1 Shared Services Arrangements
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1.3.1.4 Administrative Guidelines and Considerations
1.3.1.7 Required Components of Special Education Shared Services Arrangements
1.3.2 Food Service Operations
1.4 Account Codes
1.6.1 Indirect Cost Rates
Note: This section was last implemented upon the review and approval of the U.S.
Department of Education. Any changes may require negotiation with the U.S.
Department of Education.
1.6.2 Indirect Cost Revenue
1.6.3 Cost Accounting Methodology
1.6.4 Salary and Fringe Benefits Allocations
1.7.2 Financial Reporting and Data Submission
1.7.8 Required Supplementary Information (RSI) Other Than MD&A
1.8 Federal/State Administrative Requirements and Cost Principles
1.8.2 State Regulations
1.8.2.2 Nepotism
1.8.2.3 Pecuniary Interest
1.8.2.4 Depository Transactions
1.8.2.4 Depository Transactions
1.8.2.5 Contracts and Purchases - Competitive Procurement
1.8.2.6 Other Compliance Matters
1.8.2.7 State Program Indirect Cost Rates
A SBOE rule currently exists for this item.
1.8.2.8 Records Retention
1.8.2.9 Electricity, Water, & Natural Gas Consumption
1.9.2.1 Salaries and Wages Reporting: Form W-2
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1.9.2.3 Application of Texas Sales and Use Taxes
Appendix 2 - Texas Laws Applicable to Cash and Investments Summarized
Appendix 10 - Sample Annual Financial and Compliance Report

Updated May 2, 2013
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Refundings of Debt
5. Statement 23, as amended, establishes accounting and financial reporting
for current refundings and advance refundings resulting in defeasance of debt.1
In addition, paragraph 221 of Statement 62 provides accounting and financial
reporting guidance for refundings and advance refundings of tax-exempt debt
that result in a change in the provisions of a lease.
6. For current refundings and advance refundings resulting in defeasance of
debt reported by governmental activities, business-type activities, and proprietary funds, the difference between the reacquisition price2 and the net carrying
amount3 of the old debt should be reported as a deferred outflow of resources
or a deferred inflow of resources and recognized as a component of interest
expense in a systematic and rational manner over the remaining life of the old
debt or the life of the new debt, whichever is shorter.
1Refundings

involve the issuance of new debt whose proceeds are used to repay previously
issued ( “old” ) debt. The new debt proceeds may be used to repay the old debt immediately (a
current refunding); or the new debt proceeds may be placed with an escrow agent and invested
until they are used to pay principal and interest on the old debt at a future time (an advance
refunding). As described in paragraphs 3 and 4 of Statement No. 7, Advance Refundings
Resulting in Defeasance of Debt, an advance refunding may result in the in-substance defeasance of the old debt provided that certain criteria are met.

2Reacquisition

price is the amount required to repay previously issued debt in a refunding
transaction. In a current refunding, this includes principal of the old debt and any call premium.
In an advance refunding, it is the amount placed in escrow that, together with interest earnings,
is necessary to pay interest and principal on the old debt and any call premium. A premium or
discount pertaining to the new debt is not considered part of the reacquisition price but, instead,
is a separate item related to and amortized over the life of the new debt.

3Net

carrying amount is the amount due at maturity, adjusted for any unamortized premium or
discount related to the old debt, as well as any deferred outflows of resources or deferred inflows
of resources associated with a derivative instrument that is an effective hedge of the old debt.
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7. Prior to the expiration of the lease term, if a change in the provisions of a
lease results from a refunding by the lessor of tax-exempt debt, including an
advance refunding, in which (a) the perceived economic advantages of the
refunding are passed through to the lessee and (b) the revised agreement is
classified as a capital lease by the lessee, then the lessee should adjust the
lease obligation to the present value of the future minimum lease payments
under the revised lease. The adjustment of the lease obligation to present value
should be made using the effective interest rate applicable to the revised
agreement. The resulting difference should be reported as a deferred outflow of
resources or a deferred inflow of resources. The deferred outflow of resources
or the deferred inflow of resources should be recognized as a component of
interest expense in a systematic and rational manner over the remaining life of
the old debt or the life of the new debt, whichever is shorter.

Nonexchange Transactions
8. Statement 33, as amended, establishes accounting and financial reporting
standards for nonexchange transactions.

Imposed Nonexchange Revenue Transactions
9. Deferred inflows of resources should be reported when resources associated with imposed nonexchange revenue transactions are received or reported
as a receivable before (a) the period for which property taxes are levied or (b)
the period when resources are required to be used or when use is first permitted
for all other imposed nonexchange revenues in which the enabling legislation
includes time requirements.

Government-Mandated Nonexchange Transactions and
Voluntary Nonexchange Transactions
10. Providers of resources in government-mandated or voluntary nonexchange
transactions frequently establish eligibility requirements. Resources transmitted
before the eligibility requirements are met (excluding time requirements) should
be reported as assets by the provider and as liabilities by the recipient.4
4Recognition

of assets and revenues should not be delayed pending completion of purely
routine requirements, such as the filing of claims for allowable costs under a reimbursement
program (paragraph 20c of Statement 33) or the filing of progress reports with the provider.
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Resources received before time requirements are met, but after all other
eligibility requirements have been met, should be reported as a deferred outflow
of resources by the provider and a deferred inflow of resources by the recipient.

Sales of Future Revenues and Intra-Entity Transfers of
Future Revenues
11. Statement 48 provides accounting and financial reporting guidance for
transactions that meet the criteria to be recognized as sales, in which a
government receives proceeds in exchange for the right to cash flows from
specific future revenues.

Sales of Future Revenues
12. In a sale of future revenues, the transferor government should report the
proceeds as a deferred inflow of resources in both the government-wide and fund
financial statements except for instances wherein recognition as revenue in the
period of sale is appropriate as discussed in paragraph 14 of Statement 48.

Intra-Entity Transfers of Future Revenues
13. When accounting for intra-entity sales of future revenues in accordance
with paragraph 15 of Statement 48, a transferee government should not report
an asset and related revenue until recognition criteria appropriate to that type of
revenue are met. Instead, the transferee government should report the amount
paid as a deferred outflow of resources to be recognized over the duration of
the sale agreement. The transferor government should report the amount
received from the intra-entity sale as a deferred inflow of resources in its
government-wide and fund financial statements and recognize the amount as
revenue over the duration of the sale agreement.5

5Deferred

inflows of resources and deferred outflows of resources resulting from intra-entity
sales of future revenues and the periodic recognition of those balances as revenue and
expense/expenditure should be accounted for similarly to internal balances and intra-entity
activity within the financial reporting entity.
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Debt Issuance Costs
14. Paragraph 187 of Statement 62 establishes standards of accounting and
financial reporting for debt issuance costs. Paragraph 12 of Statement 7
indicates that debt issuance costs include all costs incurred to issue the bonds,
including but not limited to insurance costs (net of rebates from the old debt, if
any), financing costs (such as rating agency fees), and other related costs (such
as printing, legal, administrative, and trustee expenses).
15. Debt issuance costs, except any portion related to prepaid insurance costs,
should be recognized as an expense in the period incurred. Prepaid insurance
costs should be reported as an asset and recognized as an expense in a
systematic and rational manner over the duration of the related debt.

Leases
16. Paragraphs 211−271 of Statement 62 establish standards of accounting
and financial reporting for leases by lessees and lessors.

Initial Direct Costs of Operating Leases
17. Paragraph 271 of Statement 62 defines initial direct costs. The lessor
should recognize initial direct costs of an operating lease as an expense/
expenditure in the period incurred.

Sale-Leaseback Transactions
18. Paragraph 241 of Statement 62 describes sale-leaseback transactions.
The gain or loss on the sale6 of property that is accompanied by a leaseback
of all or any part of the property for all or part of its remaining economic life
should be recorded as a deferred inflow of resources or a deferred outflow of
resources, respectively, and recognized in a systematic and rational manner

6Gain

or loss on the sale is used in this paragraph to refer to the gain or loss that would be
recognized on the sale if there were no leaseback. For example, on a sale of real estate subject
to the provisions in paragraphs 282−349 of Statement 62, the gain on the sale to be reported as
a deferred inflow of resources and recognized in proportion to the leaseback would be the gain
that could otherwise be recognized in accordance with those paragraphs.
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over the lease term in proportion to the recognition of the leased asset,7 if a
capital lease, or in proportion to the related gross rental charged to expense/
expenditure over the lease term, if an operating lease, subject to the exceptions
in paragraphs 242a−242c of Statement 62.

Acquisition Costs Related to Insurance Activities
19. Paragraphs 400−430 of Statement 62 establish standards of accounting
and financial reporting for short-duration insurance contracts underwritten by
insurance entities other than public entity risk pools, while paragraphs 17−51
and paragraph 81 of Statement 10 establish accounting and financial reporting
standards for public entity risk pools.
20. Paragraph 412 of Statement 62 and paragraph 28 of Statement 10 describe acquisition costs. Acquisition costs should be recognized as an expense
in the period incurred.

Lending Activities
21. Paragraphs 431−451 of Statement 62 and paragraph 45 of Statement 10
establish standards of accounting and financial reporting for nonrefundable
fees and costs associated with lending activities and loan purchases. Lending,
committing to lend, refinancing or restructuring loans, arranging standby letters
of credit, and leasing activities are “lending activities” for purposes of applying
those paragraphs.

Loan Origination Fees and Costs
22. Paragraph 434 of Statement 62 establishes standards of accounting and
financial reporting for loan origination fees and costs. In addition, paragraph 451 of Statement 62 defines loan origination fees. Loan origination fees,
except any portion related to points, should be recognized as revenue in the
period received. Points received by a lender in relation to a loan origination
should be reported as a deferred inflow of resources and recognized as

7If

the leased asset is land only, the recognition should be on a straight-line basis over the lease
term.
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revenue in a systematic and rational manner over the duration of the related
loan. Direct loan origination costs defined in paragraph 435 of Statement 62
should be recognized as an expense in the period incurred.

Commitment Fees
23. Paragraph 437 of Statement 62 establishes standards of accounting and
financial reporting for commitment fees. In addition, paragraph 451 of Statement 62 defines commitment fees. Except as set forth in subparagraphs (a) and
(b) below, fees received for a commitment to originate or purchase a loan or
group of loans should be recorded as a liability and, if the commitment is
exercised, recognized as revenue in the period of exercise. If the commitment
expires unexercised, the commitment fees should be recognized as revenue
upon expiration of the commitment.
a. If the government’s experience with similar arrangements indicates that the
likelihood that the commitment will be exercised is remote,8 the commitment
fee should be recognized as revenue in the period received.
b. If the amount of the commitment fee is determined retrospectively as a
percentage of the line of credit available but unused in a previous period, if
that percentage is nominal in relation to the stated interest rate on any
related borrowing, and if that borrowing will bear a market interest rate at the
date the loan is made, the commitment fee should be recognized as revenue
as of the determination date.

Purchase of a Loan or Group of Loans
24. Paragraph 442 of Statement 62 establishes standards of accounting and
financial reporting for a purchased loan or group of loans. Any fees paid or any
fees received related to this purchase should be recognized as an expense or
revenue, respectively, in the period that the loan(s) was purchased.

8The term remote is used here, consistent with its use in paragraph 100 of Statement 62, to
mean that the likelihood is slight that a loan commitment will be exercised prior to its expiration.
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Mortgage Banking Activities
25. Paragraphs 452−475 of Statement 62 establish standards of accounting
and financial reporting for certain mortgage banking activities. Similar to lending activities, mortgage banking activities may include the receipt or payment of
nonrefundable loan and commitment fees representing compensation for a
variety of services.

Loan Origination Fees and Costs
26. Paragraph 467 of Statement 62 establishes standards of accounting and
financial reporting for loan origination fees and costs. In addition, paragraph 451 of Statement 62 defines loan origination fees. If the loan is held for
investment, loan origination fees, except any portion related to points, and the
direct loan origination costs as specified in paragraph 22 of this Statement
should be recognized as revenue or expense, respectively, in the period the
loan is originated. Points received by a lender in relation to a loan held for
investment should be reported as a deferred inflow of resources and recognized as revenue, in a systematic and rational manner over the duration of the
related loan. If the loan is held for sale, origination fees, including any portion
related to points, and direct loan origination costs should be recorded as a
deferred inflow of resources and a deferred outflow of resources, respectively,
until the related loan is sold. Once the related loan is sold, the amount reported
as a deferred inflow of resources related to the loan origination fees, including
any portion related to points, and the amount reported as a deferred outflow of
resources related to the direct loan origination costs should be recognized as
revenue and expense, respectively, in the period of sale.

Fees Relating to Loans Held for Sale
27. Paragraph 469 of Statement 62 establishes standards of accounting and
financial reporting for fees relating to loans held for sale. Fees received for
guaranteeing the funding of mortgage loans to borrowers, builders, or developers should be accounted for as prescribed in paragraph 23. Fees paid to
permanent investors to ensure the ultimate sale of the loans (residential or
commercial loan commitment fees) should be recognized as an expense in the
period when the loans are sold to permanent investors or when it becomes
evident the commitment will not be used. Prior to the sale of the loans, the fees
paid to permanent investors should be recorded as a deferred outflow of
resources until the sale of the loan occurs.
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Regulated Operations
28. Paragraphs 476−500 of Statement 62 establish standards of accounting
and financial reporting for regulated operations.

General Standards of Accounting for the Effects of
Regulation
29. Rate actions of a regulator can result in a liability or a deferred inflow of
resources being imposed on a regulated business-type activity. Liabilities are
usually obligations to the regulated business-type activity’s customer, and
deferred inflows of resources represent an acquisition of net assets from the
regulated business-type activity’s customers that is applicable to a future
reporting period. The usual ways in which a transaction results in a liability or a
deferred inflow of resources and the resulting accounting are as follows:
a. A regulator may require refunds to customers.9 Refunds that meet the
criteria of paragraph 102 of Statement 62 for accrual of loss contingencies
should be recorded as liabilities and as reductions of revenue or as expenses of the regulated business-type activity.
b. A regulator can establish current rates intended to recover costs that are
expected to be incurred in the future with the understanding that if those
costs are not incurred, future rates will be reduced by corresponding
amounts. If current rates are intended to recover such costs and the regulator requires the regulated business-type activity to remain accountable for
any amounts charged pursuant to such rates and not yet expended for the
intended purpose, the regulated business-type activity should not recognize
as revenues amounts charged pursuant to such rates. Those amounts
should be reported as a deferred inflow of resources and recognized as
revenue when the associated costs are incurred.
c. A regulator can require that a gain or other reduction of net allowable costs
be given to customers over future periods. That would be accomplished, for
rate-making purposes, by allocating in a systematic and rational manner, the
gain or other reduction of net allowable costs over those future periods and
adjusting rates to reduce revenues in approximately the amount of the
allocation. If a gain or other reduction of net allowable costs is to be allocated
over future periods for rate-making purposes, the regulated business-type
9Refunds

can be paid to the customers who paid the amounts being refunded; however, they
usually are provided to current customers by reducing current charges.
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activity should not recognize that gain or other reduction of net allowable
costs in the current period. Instead, it should be reported as a deferred inflow
of resources for future reductions of charges to customers that are expected
to result.

Revenue Recognition in Governmental Funds
30. Paragraph 62 of NCGA Statement 1 provides that revenues and other
governmental fund financial resources should be recognized in the accounting
period in which they become both measurable and available. When an asset is
recorded in governmental fund financial statements but the revenue is not
available, the government should report a deferred inflow of resources until
such time as the revenue becomes available.

Use of the Term Deferred
31. The use of the term deferred should be limited to items reported as
deferred outflows of resources or deferred inflows of resources.

Major Fund Criteria
32. Paragraph 76 of Statement 34, as amended, establishes the criteria for
major fund determination.
33. Assets should be combined with deferred outflows of resources and liabilities should be combined with deferred inflows of resources for purposes of
determining which elements meet the criteria for major fund determination as
set forth in paragraph 76 of Statement 34, as amended.
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48. Using the approach described in paragraph 45 and considering the definition and characteristics of an
asset in Concepts Statement 4, the Board reaffirmed that the items resulting from the following transactions
should be classified as assets as indicated by the applicable statement because they have present service
capacity that the government presently controls:
Prepayments (paragraph 73 of NCGA Statement 1, Governmental Accounting
and Financial Reporting Principles) 18
Resources advanced to another government in relation to a government mandated nonexchange transaction
or a voluntary nonexchange transaction when eligibility requirements, other than time requirements, have not
been met (paragraph 19 of Statement No. 33, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange
Transactions)
The purchase of future revenues from a government outside the financial reporting entity (paragraph 14 of
Statement No. 48, Sales and Pledges of Receivables and Future Revenues and Intra-Entity Transfers of assets
and Future Revenues)
Initial subscriber installation costs in relation to cable television systems (paragraph 398 of Statement No. 62,
Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and
AICPA Pronouncements)
Capitalized incurred costs related to regulated activities (paragraph 480 of Statement 62).

53. Using the approach described above and considering the definition and characteristics of a liability as
presented in Concepts Statement 4, the Board affirmed that the items resulting from the following transactions
should be classified as liabilities as indicated by the applicable statement because they represent a present
obligation to sacrifice resources that the government has little or no discretion to avoid:
Resources received in advance in relation to a derived tax revenue nonexchange transaction (paragraph 16
of Statement 33)
Resources received in advance in relation to a government-mandated nonexchange transaction or a
voluntary nonexchange transaction when eligibility requirements other than time requirements have not been
met (paragraph 19 of Statement 33) 20
Resources received in advance of an exchange transaction (paragraph 23 of Statement 62)
Excess of initial hookup revenue over direct selling costs in relation to cable television systems (paragraph
397 of Statement 62)
Premium revenues for insurance entities and public entity risk pools (paragraphs 19−21 of Statement 10, and
paragraphs 405 and 406 of Statement 62)
Commitment fees charged for entering into an agreement that obligates the government to make or acquire a
loan or to satisfy an obligation of the other party under a specified condition, except as discussed in paragraph
23 of this Statement (paragraphs 437 and 438 of Statement 62)
Fees that are received for guaranteeing the funding of mortgage loans, except as discussed in paragraph 27
of this Statement (paragraph 469 of Statement 62)
Fees received for arranging a commitment directly between a permanent investor and a borrower (paragraph
470 of Statement 62)
Refunds imposed by a regulator (paragraph 482 of Statement 62).
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CERTIFICATE OF BOARD

Anywhere Independent School District
Name of School District

Anywhere
County

123123
Co.-Dist. Number

We, the undersigned, certify that the attached annual financial reports of the above-named school district
were reviewed and (check one) ____X___ approved _______ disapproved for the year ended August 31,
2013 at a meeting of the Board of Trustees of such school district on the 14th of October, 2013.

______________________________________

___________________________________

Signature of Board Secretary

Signature of Board President

If the Board of Trustees disapproved of the auditors' report, the reason(s) for disapproving it is(are):
(attach list as necessary)
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As explained in the AICPA Audit and Accounting Guide State and Local Governments, the auditor
generally expresses or disclaims an opinion on a government’s basic financial statements by providing an
opinion or disclaimer of opinion on each opinion unit required to be presented in those financial
statements. In addition, the auditor may provide opinions or disclaimers of opinions on additional opinion
units if engaged to set the scope of the audit and assess materiality at a more detailed level than by the
opinion units required for the basic financial statements. Throughout this guide, the use of the singular
terms opinion and disclaimer of opinion encompasses the multiple opinions and disclaimers of opinion
that generally will be provided on a government’s financial statements. See example 4-1 for an example
of reporting on state and local government financial statements.
Unmodified Opinions on Basic Financial Statements Accompanied by Required Supplementary
Information and Other Information—State or Local Governmental Entity
Independent Auditor’s Report
Board of Trustees
Anywhere Independent School District
DISTRICT ADDRESS
CITY, Texas ZIP
Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information for Anywhere Independent School District, Any State, as of and for the year
ended August 31, 2013, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the
District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. This includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.
Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standard issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions.
Opinions
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate
discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
Anywhere Independent School District, Any State, as of August 31, 2013, and the respective changes in
financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the [identify the
required supplementary information, such as management’s discussion and analysis and budgetary
comparison information] on pages XX–XX and XX–XX be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.
We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.
Other Information
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Anywhere Independent School District’s basic financial statements. The [identify
accompanying supplementary information such as the combining and individual nonmajor fund financial
statements and schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Office of Management and
Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations and the other
information, such as the introductory and statistical section] are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The [identify accompanying
supplementary information] is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to
the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the [identify accompanying
supplementary information] is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial
statements as a whole. The [identify accompanying other information] has not been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated [date of report]
on our consideration of Anywhere Independent School District’s internal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an
opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Anywhere
Independent School District’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.
[Auditor’s signature]
[Auditor’s city and state]
[Date of the auditor’s report]

Page 69

Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)
8. The basic financial statements should be preceded by MD&A, which is required supplementary
information (RSI). MD&A should provide an objective and easily readable analysis of the government's
financial activities based on currently known 6 facts, decisions, or conditions. The financial managers of
governments are knowledgeable about the transactions, events, and conditions that are reflected in the
government's financial report and of the fiscal policies that govern its operations. MD&A provides
financial managers with the opportunity to present both a short- and a long-term analysis of the
government's activities. 7
9. MD&A should discuss the current-year results in comparison with the prior year, with emphasis on the
current year. This fact-based analysis should discuss the positive and negative aspects of the comparison
with the prior year. The use of charts, graphs, and tables is encouraged to enhance the understandability of
the information.
10. MD&A should focus on the primary government. Comments in MD&A should distinguish between
information pertaining to the primary government and that of its component units. Determining whether
to discuss matters related to a component unit is a matter of professional judgment and should be based
on the individual component unit's significance to the total of all discretely presented component units
and that component unit's relationship with the primary government. When appropriate, the reporting
entity's MD&A should refer readers to the component unit's separately issued financial statements.
♦ 11. MD&A requirements established by this Statement are general rather than specific to encourage
financial managers to effectively report only the most relevant information and avoid "boilerplate"
discussion. At a minimum, MD&A should include:
a. A brief discussion of the basic financial statements, including the relationships of the statements to each
other, and the significant differences in the information they provide. This discussion should include
analyses that assist readers in understanding why measurements and results reported in fund financial
statements either reinforce information in government-wide statements or provide additional information.
b. Condensed financial information derived from government-wide financial statements comparing the
current year to the prior year. ♦ At a minimum, governments should present the information needed to
support their analysis of financial position and results of operations required in c, below, including these
elements:
(1) Total assets, distinguishing between capital and other assets
(2) Total liabilities, distinguishing between long-term liabilities and other liabilities
(3) Total net assets, distinguishing among amounts invested in capital assets, net of related debt; restricted
amounts; and unrestricted amounts
(4) Program revenues, by major source
(5) General revenues, by major source
(6) Total revenues
(7) Program expenses, at a minimum by function
(8) Total expenses
(9) Excess (deficiency) before contributions to term and permanent endowments or permanent fund
principal, special and extraordinary items, and transfers
(10) Contributions
(11) Special and extraordinary items
(12) Transfers
(13) Change in net assets
(14) Ending net assets
c. An analysis of the government's overall financial position and results of operations to assist users in
assessing whether financial position has improved or deteriorated as a result of the year's operations. The
analysis should address both governmental and business-type activities as reported in the governmentwide financial statements and should include reasons for significant changes from the prior year, not
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simply the amounts or percentages of change. In addition, important economic factors, such as changes in
the tax or employment bases, that significantly affected operating results for the year should be discussed.
d. An analysis of balances and transactions of individual funds. The analysis should address the reasons
for significant changes in fund balances or fund net assets and whether restrictions, commitments, or
other limitations significantly affect the availability of fund resources for future use.
e. An analysis of significant variations between original and final budget amounts and between final
budget amounts and actual budget results for the general fund (or its equivalent). The analysis should
include any currently known reasons for those variations that are expected to have a significant effect on
future services or liquidity.
f. A description of significant capital asset and long-term debt activity 8 during the year, including a
discussion of commitments made for capital expenditures, changes in credit ratings, and debt limitations
that may affect the financing of planned facilities or services.
g. A discussion by governments that use the modified approach ( paragraphs 23–25 ) to report some or
all of their infrastructure assets including:
(1) Significant changes in the assessed condition of eligible infrastructure assets from previous condition
assessments
(2) How the current assessed condition compares with the condition level the government has established
(3) Any significant differences from the estimated annual amount to maintain/preserve eligible
infrastructure assets compared with the actual amounts spent during the current period.
h. A description of currently known facts, 9 decisions, or conditions that are expected to have a significant
effect on financial position (net assets) or results of operations (revenues, expenses, and other changes in
net assets).
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Page 73

ANYWHERE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
AUGUST 31, 2013
1

EXHIBIT A-1

2

3

Primary Government
Data
Control

Business
Type
Activities

Governmental
Activities

Codes

Total

ASSETS

1110
1120
1220
1230
1240
1250
1260
1267
1290
1300
1410
1490

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Current Investments
Property Taxes Receivable (Delinquent)
Allowance for Uncollectible Taxes
Due from Other Governments
Accrued Interest
Internal Balances
Due from Fiduciary Funds
Other Receivables, net
Inventories
Prepayments
Other Current Assets

$

74,488,309
358,555,941
12,436,652
(1,865,497)
6,682,919
1,979,485
(2,211,631)
20,150
413,545
3,047,702
3,456,596
5,740

$

54,254
2,211,631
76,162
-

$

74,542,563
358,555,941
12,436,652
(1,865,497)
6,682,919
1,979,485
20,150
489,707
3,047,702
3,456,596
5,740

Capital Assets:

1510
1520
1530
1580
1000

Land
Buildings, Net
Furniture and Equipment, Net
Construction in Progress
Total Assets

43,089,068
465,751,652
11,317,339
31,147,254

1,585,748
3,694,609
-

44,674,816
469,446,261
11,317,339
31,147,254

1,008,315,224

7,622,404

1,015,937,628

17,736,305
-

50,000

17,736,305
50,000

17,736,305

50,000

17,786,305

16,107,229
6,914,144
1,963,335
16,512,348
104,888
1,967,801
13,517,069
3,281,298

56,887
4,705
44,760

16,164,116
6,914,144
1,963,335
16,517,053
104,888
1,967,801
13,517,069
3,326,058

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1997
1998
1500

Deferred Charge on Refunding
Deferred Resource Outflow #3
Total Outflows of Resources

LIABILITIES

2110
2140
2150
2160
2177
2180
2200
2300

Accounts Payable
Interest Payable
Payroll Deductions & Withholdings
Accrued Wages Payable
Due to Fiduciary Funds
Due to Other Governments
Accrued Expenses
Unearned Revenues

Noncurrent Liabilities

2501
2502
2000

23,484,438
808,365,878

Due Within One Year
Due in More Than One Year
Total Liabilities

-

892,218,428

23,484,438
808,365,878

106,352

892,324,780

-

50,000

50,000

-

50,000

50,000

(2,947,681)

5,280,357

2,332,676

1,844,455
29,271,743
(49,948,209)
11,500,000
144,112,793

2,235,695

1,844,455
29,271,743
(49,948,209)
11,500,000
146,348,488

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

2602
2600

Deferred Resource Inflow #2
Total Inflows of Resources

NET POSITION

3200

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Restricted for:

3820
3850
3860
3890
3900
3000

Restricted for Federal and State Programs
Restricted for Debt Service
Restricted for Capital Projects
Restricted for Other Purposes
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

$

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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133,833,101

$

7,516,052

$

141,349,153
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ANYWHERE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2013
Program Revenues
1

Data
Control
Codes

Expenses

3

4

Charges for
Services

Operating
Grants and
Contributions

Primary Government:
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES:
11
12
13
21
23
31
32
33
34
35
36
41
51
52
53
61
72
73
81
93
95
99

Instruction
Instructional Resources and Media Services
Curriculum and Staff Development
Instructional Leadership
School Leadership
Guidance, Counseling and Evaluation Services
Social Work Services
Health Services
Student (Pupil) Transportation
Food Services
Extracurricular Activities
General Administration
Facilities Maintenance and Operations
Security and Monitoring Services
Data Processing Services
Community Services
Debt Service - Interest on Long Term Debt
Debt Service - Bond Issuance Cost and Fees
Capital Outlay
Payments related to Shared Services Arrangements
Payments to Juvenile Justice Alternative Ed. Prg.
Other Intergovernmental Charges

$

[TG] Total Governmental Activities:

246,853,558
7,311,713
9,275,647
5,041,526
22,660,297
14,267,861
1,672,722
5,459,032
12,602,856
17,835,429
8,650,619
8,465,072
35,660,163
2,822,329
2,625,750
1,004,832
31,816,474
1,463,191
6,242,885
359,440
454,011
2,471,824

$

4,677,684
719,668
785,093
9,949,347
1,651,320
767,681
-

$

28,578,684
366,852
4,117,871
683,713
1,111,693
1,805,692
272,769
340,063
769,164
10,118,294
145,249
499,282
1,477,748
176,009
325,964
935,484
12,831
-

445,017,231

18,550,793

51,737,362

548,312
11,319
2,841,837
250,251

704,641
62,506
3,516,876
335,859

-

3,651,719

4,619,882

-

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES:
01
02
03
04

Enterprise Funds - Locally Defined
Unidentified Fund from Trial Balance
Unidentified Fund from Trial Balance
Unidentified Fund from Trial Balance

[TB] Total Business-Type Activities:
[TP] TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT:

$
Data
Control
Codes
MT
DT
SF
GC
IE
MI
FR

448,668,950

$

23,170,675

General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for General Purposes
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
State Aid - Formula Grants
Grants and Contributions not Restricted
Investment Earnings
Miscellaneous Local and Intermediate Revenue
Transfers In (Out)

TR

Total General Revenues & Transfers

CN
NB

Change in Net Position
Net Position--Beginning

NE

Net Position--Ending

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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$

51,737,362

EXHIBIT B-1
Net (Expense) Revenue and
Changes in Net Assets
6

7

8

Governmental
Activities

Primary Government
Business Type
Activities

Total

$ (213,597,190)
(6,944,861)
(4,438,108)
(4,357,813)
(20,763,511)
(12,462,169)
(1,399,953)
(5,118,969)
(11,833,692)
2,232,212
(6,854,050)
(7,965,790)
(34,182,415)
(2,646,320)
(2,299,786)
698,333
(31,816,474)
(1,463,191)
(6,230,054)
(359,440)
(454,011)
(2,471,824)

$

(374,729,076)

$

-

$

-

(213,597,190)
(6,944,861)
(4,438,108)
(4,357,813)
(20,763,511)
(12,462,169)
(1,399,953)
(5,118,969)
(11,833,692)
2,232,212
(6,854,050)
(7,965,790)
(34,182,415)
(2,646,320)
(2,299,786)
698,333
(31,816,474)
(1,463,191)
(6,230,054)
(359,440)
(454,011)
(2,471,824)
(374,729,076)

-

156,329
51,187
675,039
85,608

156,329
51,187
675,039
85,608

-

968,163

968,163

(374,729,076)

968,163

(373,760,913)

254,774,782
41,454,408
67,164,745
8,419,452
5,310,520
4,012,353
(5,241,705)

5,241,705

254,774,782
41,454,408
67,164,745
8,419,452
5,310,520
4,012,353
-

375,894,555

5,241,705

381,136,260

1,165,479
132,667,622

6,209,868
1,306,184

7,375,347
133,973,806

133,833,101

$

7,516,052

$

141,349,153
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ANYWHERE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
AUGUST 31, 2013
10
General
Fund

Data
Control
Codes

50
Debt Service
Fund

60
Capital
Projects

ASSETS
1110
1120
1220
1230
1240
1250
1260
1290
1300
1490

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Investments - Current
Property Taxes - Delinquent
Allowance for Uncollectible Taxes (Credit)
Receivables from Other Governments
Accrued Interest
Due from Other Funds
Other Receivables
Inventories
Other Current Assets

$

1000 Total Assets

28,906,551 $
42,502,034
10,791,450
(1,618,717)
4,656,201
192,857
2,126,622
42,138
915,996
5,740

4,355,114
25,584,964
1,645,202
(246,780)
144,479
268,717
-

88,520,872

31,751,696

$

26,691,817
281,867,048
1,595,672
6,016,938
316,171,475

LIABILITIES
2110
2150
2160
2170
2180
2200
2300

Accounts Payable
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings Payable
Accrued Wages Payable
Due to Other Funds
Due to Other Governments
Accrued Expenditures
Unearned Revenues

$

2000 Total Liabilities

2,637,117 $
1,963,335
16,034,568
5,855,640
1,022,280

1,246,738

27,512,940

1,246,738

8,157,110

1,233,215

-

8,157,110

1,233,215

-

$

11,658,986
1,002,920
1,954,797
2,658,211
17,274,914

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
2601

Unavailable Revenue - Property Taxes

2500 Total Inflows of Resources

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable Fund Balance:
3410

Inventories

-

915,996

-

Restricted Fund Balance:
3450
3470
3480
3490

Federal or State Funds Grant Restriction
Capital Acquisition and Contractural Obligation
Retirement of Long-Term Debt
Other Restricted Fund Balance

29,271,743
-

11,500,000

221,218,067
-

Committed Fund Balance:
3545

Other Committed Fund Balance

972,983

-

1,251,888
38,209,955

-

77,678,494

Assigned Fund Balance:
3590
3600

Other Assigned Fund Balance
Unassigned Fund Balance

3000 Total Fund Balances

52,850,822

4000 Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows & Fund Balances

$

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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88,520,872

-

29,271,743
$

31,751,696

298,896,561
$

316,171,475

EXHIBIT C-1

Total
Governmental
Funds

Other
Funds

$

3,887,680 $
651,625
2,026,718
8,501
4,034,014
7,970
1,111,821
11,728,329

$

448,172,372

971,471 $
91,658
2,995,489
13,004
1,012,280

15,267,574
1,963,335
16,126,226
9,854,049
1,967,801
2,658,211
3,281,298

5,083,902

51,118,494

-

9,390,325

-

9,390,325

790,737

1,706,733

1,844,455
-

1,844,455
221,218,067
29,271,743
11,500,000

-

$

63,841,162
350,605,671
12,436,652
(1,865,497)
6,682,919
1,941,509
12,446,291
50,108
2,027,817
5,740

78,651,477

4,009,235
-

5,261,123
38,209,955

6,644,427

387,663,553

11,728,329 $

448,172,372
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EXHIBIT C-2
ANYWHERE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET TO THE
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
AUGUST 31, 2013

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

$

1 The District uses internal service funds to charge the costs of certain activities, such as

11,743,026

self-insurance and printing, to appropriate functions in other funds. The assets and
liabilities of the internal service funds are included in governmental activities in the
statement of net position. The net effect of this consolidation is to increase net position.
2 Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and therefore

(5,336,880)

are not reported in governmental funds. At the beginning of the year, the cost of these
assets was $681,591,422 and the accumulated depreciation was $165,742,308. In
addition, long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the
current period, and, therefore are not reported as liabilities in the funds. The total debt
outstanding as of the beginning of the year was $521,185,994. The net effect of
including the beginning balances for capital assets (net of depreciation) and long-term
debt in the governmental activities is to decrease net position.
3 Current year capital outlays and long-term debt principal payments are expenditures in

(247,457,427)

the fund financial statements,but they should be shown as increases in capital assets
and reductions in long-term debt in the government-wide financial statements. The
District sold new debt in the amount of $300,000,000. Long term liabilities related to
vacation and sick leave were adjusted to reflect the net change accrued during the
year. The net effect of including the 2013 capital outlays and debt principal payments,
new debt issued and changes in other long term liabilities was to decrease net position.
4 The 2013 depreciation expense increases accumulated depreciation. The net effect of

(22,169,496)

the current year's depreciation is to decrease net position.
5 Various other reclassifications and eliminations are necessary to convert from the

9,390,325

modified accrual basis of accounting to accrual basis of accounting. These include
recognizing unavailable revenue from property taxes as revenue, eliminating interfund
transactions, reclassifying the proceeds of bond sales as an increase in bonds payable,
and recognizing the liabilities associated with maturing long-term debt and interest. The
net effect of these reclassifications and recognitions is to increase net position.
19 Net Position of Governmental Activities

$

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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387,663,553

133,833,101
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ANYWHERE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2013
10
General
Fund

Data
Control
Codes

50
Debt Service
Fund

60
Capital
Projects

REVENUES:
5700
5800
5900

Total Local and Intermediate Sources
State Program Revenues
Federal Program Revenues

$

$

346,788,394

Total Revenues

5020

262,728,664
82,531,840
1,527,890

42,124,695
7,395,739
-

$

49,520,434

3,228,335
3,228,335

EXPENDITURES:

Current:
0011
0012
0013
0021
0023
0031
0032
0033
0034
0035
0036
0041
0051
0052
0053
0061

Instruction
Instructional Resources and Media Services
Curriculum and Instructional Staff Development
Instructional Leadership
School Leadership
Guidance, Counseling and Evaluation Services
Social Work Services
Health Services
Student (Pupil) Transportation
Food Services
Extracurricular Activities
General Administration
Facilities Maintenance and Operations
Security and Monitoring Services
Data Processing Services
Community Services

211,052,459
6,056,766
5,687,601
4,452,021
21,820,656
12,723,759
1,428,074
5,297,843
12,368,189
6,662,152
8,859,106
31,523,773
2,741,931
2,247,638
151,294

-

-

Debt Service:
0071
0072
0073

Principal on Long Term Debt
Interest on Long Term Debt
Bond Issuance Cost and Fees

-

23,065,000
24,858,197
1,463,191

-

Capital Outlay:
0081

Facilities Acquisition and Construction

-

-

65,728,471

Intergovernmental:
0093
0095
0099
6030

Payments to Fiscal Agent/Member Districts of SSA
Payments to Juvenile Justice Alternative Ed. Prg.
Other Intergovernmental Charges

359,440
454,011
2,471,824

Total Expenditures

1100

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures

7901
7911
7912
7915
7916
7917
7949
8911
8940

Refunding Bonds Issued
Capital Related Debt Issued (Regular Bonds)
Sale of Real and Personal Property
Transfers In
Premium or Discount on Issuance of Bonds
Prepaid Interest
Other Resources
Transfers Out (Use)
Payment to Bond Refunding Escrow Agent (Use)

-

-

336,358,537

49,386,388

65,728,471

10,429,857

134,046

(62,500,136)

122,895
(530,000)
-

189,743,384
38,051,022
2,778,663
449,175
(211,235,063)

300,000,000
500,000
-

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

7080

(407,105)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

1200
0100

Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balance - September 1 (Beginning)

3000

Fund Balance - August 31 (Ending)

19,787,181

10,022,752
42,828,070
$

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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52,850,822

300,500,000

19,921,227
9,350,516
$

29,271,743

237,999,864
60,896,697
$

298,896,561

EXHIBIT C-3

Total
Governmental
Funds

Other
Funds

$

15,607,031 $ 323,688,725
7,758,610
97,686,189
28,043,166
29,571,056
51,408,807

450,945,970

23,311,099
114,111
3,584,618
566,579
271,265
1,422,167
221,793
60,050
248,245
16,928,667
87,070
50,229
3,007,038
104,741
175,930
864,884

234,363,558
6,170,877
9,272,219
5,018,600
22,091,921
14,145,926
1,649,867
5,357,893
12,616,434
16,928,667
6,749,222
8,909,335
34,530,811
2,846,672
2,423,568
1,016,178

12,831
-

$

23,065,000
24,858,197
1,463,191
65,741,302
359,440
454,011
2,471,824

51,031,317

502,504,713

377,490

(51,558,743)

57,925
(102,895)
-

189,743,384
300,000,000
57,925
622,895
38,051,022
2,778,663
449,175
(632,895)
(211,235,063)

(44,970)

319,835,106

332,520
6,311,907

268,276,363
119,387,190

6,644,427 $ 387,663,553
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EXHIBIT C-4
ANYWHERE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2013

Total Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

$

268,276,363

The District uses internal service funds to charge the costs of certain activities, such as
self-insurance and printing, to appropriate functions in other funds. The net income
(loss) of internal service funds are reported with governmental activities. The net effect
of this consolidation is to increase the change in net position.

2,718,334

Current year capital outlays and long-term debt principal payments are expenditures in
the fund financial statements, but they should be shown as increases in capital assets and
reductions in long-term debt in the government-wide financial statements. In addition, the
new debt issue of $300,000,000 added to the debt principal. There were also changes in
the long-term liabilities with changes in vacation pay and sick leave obligations. The net
effect of removing the 2013 capital outlays and debt principal payments, new debt issues,
and changes in other long term liabilities is to (decrease) the change in net position.

(247,457,427)

Depreciation is not recognized as an expense in governmental funds since it does not
require the use of current financial resources. The net effect of the current year's
depreciation is to decrease net position.

(22,169,496)

Various other reclassifications and eliminations are necessary to convert from the
modified accrual basis of accounting to accrual basis of accounting. These include
recognizing unavailable revenue from taxes as revenue, adjusting current year revenue to
show the revenue earned from the current year's tax levy, eliminating interfund
transactions, reclassifying the proceeds of bond sales, and recognizing the liabilities
associated with maturing long-term debt and interest. The net effect of these
reclassifications and recognitions is to decrease the change in net position.
Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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(202,295)

$

1,165,479

EXHIBIT D-1
ANYWHERE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
AUGUST 31, 2013

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Investments - Current
Accrued Interest
Due from Other Funds
Other Receivables
Inventories
Prepayments

Governmental
Activities -

Total
Enterprise
Funds

Total
Internal
Service Funds

$

Business-Type
Activities -

54,254
2,319,492
76,162
2,449,908

$ 10,647,147
7,950,270
37,976
3,003,246
363,437
1,019,885
3,456,596
26,478,557

Total Noncurrent Assets

1,585,748
3,813,971
(119,362)
5,280,357

5,342,464
(3,265,524)
2,076,940

Total Assets

7,730,265

28,555,497

Total Current Assets
Noncurrent Assets:
Capital Assets:
Land
Buildings and Improvements
Depreciation on Buildings
Furniture and Equipment
Depreciation on Furniture and Equipment

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Outflow of Resources #3
Total Noncurrent Assets

50,000
50,000

-

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

50,000

-

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Accrued Wages Payable
Due to Other Funds
Accrued Expenses
Unearned Revenues
Total Liabilities

56,887
4,705
134,888
44,760

839,655
764
7,864,830
8,080,195
-

241,240

16,785,444

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Inflow of Resources #2

50,000

-

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

50,000

-

NET POSITION
Investments in Capital Assets, Net of Debt
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

$

Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of internal service
fund activities related to enterprise funds

5,280,357
2,208,668

2,076,940
9,693,113

7,489,025

$ 11,770,053

27,027
$

Net position of business type activities
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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7,516,052

EXHIBIT D-2
ANYWHERE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2013
Business-Type
Activities -

Governmental
Activities -

Total
Enterprise
Funds

Total
Internal
Service Funds

OPERATING REVENUES:
Local and Intermediate Sources

$

Total Operating Revenues

4,548,757

$

49,307,015

4,548,757

49,307,015

2,429,189
571,437
133,798
424,961
119,361

6,552,615
4,282,583
1,818,066
33,635,270
659,454

3,678,746

46,947,988

870,011

2,359,027

71,125
-

5,134
190,660
(17,451)

71,125

178,343

941,136

2,537,370

5,231,705
30,000
(20,000)

207,991
-

Change in Net Position

6,182,841

2,745,361

Total Net Position - September 1 (Beginning)

1,306,184

9,024,692

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Payroll Costs
Professional and Contracted Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Operating Costs
Depreciation Expense
Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Gain in Sale of Real and Personal Property
Earnings from Temporary Deposits & Investments
(Loss) on Sale of Real and Personal Property
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Income Before Contributions & Transfers
Contributed Capital
Transfer In
Transfers Out

Total Net Position - August 31 (Ending)

$

Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of internal service
fund activities related to enterprise funds
Change in net position of business type activities on Exhibit B-1

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Page 86

7,489,025

27,027
$

6,209,868

$

11,770,053

EXHIBIT D-3

ANYWHERE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2013

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash Received from User Charges
Cash Received from Assessments - Other Funds
Cash Payments to Employees for Services
Cash Payments for Insurance Claims
Cash Payments for Suppliers
Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Operating
Activities

$

Business-Type
Activities

Governmental
Activities -

Total
Enterprise
Funds

Total
Internal
Service Funds

4,515,452
(2,333,804)
(2,425,756)
(939,986)
(171,569)

$ 49,843,111
3,718,069
(6,552,863)
(31,736,201)
(10,782,303)

(1,355,663)

Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities:
Operating Transfer Out
Non-Operating Transfers In
Net Cash Provided by Non-Capital
Financing Activities
Cash Flows from Capital & Related Financing Activities:
Acquisition of Capital Assets
Capital Contributed by Other Funds
Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Capital &
Related Financing Activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Purchase of Investment Securities
Proceeds from Sale & Maturities of Securities
Interest and Dividends on Investments
Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Investing
Activities
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

(20,000)
30,000

-

10,000

-

(198,014)
101,125

(297,451)
-

(96,889)

(297,451)

-

(3,505,130)
1,000,000
190,886

-

(2,314,244)

(1,442,552)
1,496,806

1,878,118
8,769,029
$ 10,647,147

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

$

54,254

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided by (Used for) Operating Activities:
Operating Income:

$

870,011

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income
to Net Cash Provided by (Used For) Operating Activities:
Depreciation
Effect of Increases and Decreases in Current
Assets and Liabilities:
Decrease (increase) in Receivables
Decrease (increase) in Inventories
Decrease (increase) in Prepaid Expenses
Increase (decrease) in Accounts Payable
Increase (decrease) in Payroll Deductions
Increase (decrease) in Accrued Wages Payable
Increase (decrease) in Due from Other Funds
Increase (decrease) in Due to Other Funds
Increase (decrease) in Accrued Expenses
Net Cash Provided by (Used for)
Operating Activities
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$

2,359,027

119,362

659,452

(33,305)
18,640
3,433
(2,316,493)
52,019
(69,330)

525,659
(229,091)
(3,232,909)
686,875
(7,458)
(247)
(2,441,724)
6,170,229
-

$ (1,355,663)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

4,489,813

$

4,489,813

EXHIBIT E-1
ANYWHERE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
AUGUST 31, 2013
Private
Purpose
Trust Funds

Pension
Trust Fund

Agency
Funds

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents

$

107,444

$

601,482

Investments - Current

30,254

$

150,234

1,404,211
51,089

Due from Other Governments

-

-

2,306

Due from Other Funds

-

-

104,888

Other Receivables

-

-

12,000

Total Assets

708,926

180,488

$

1,574,494

$

20,229

LIABILITIES
15,585

Accounts Payable

-

Due to Other Funds

-

Due to Student Groups
Payable from Restricted Assets
Total Liabilities
NET POSITION
Restricted for Other Purposes
Total Net Position

-

$

20,150

-

1,534,115

101,335

25,134

116,920

25,134

592,006

155,354

592,006

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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-

$

155,354

$

1,574,494

EXHIBIT E-2
ANYWHERE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY FUND NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2013

Private
Purpose
Trust Funds

Pension
Trust Fund

ADDITIONS:
Local and Intermediate Sources

$

Total Additions

150,000

$

25,421

150,000

25,421

75,000

61,452

75,000

61,452

75,000

(36,031)

517,006

191,385

DEDUCTIONS:
Other Operating Costs
Total Deductions
Change in Net Position

Total Net Position - September 1 (Beginning)

Total Net Position - August 31 (Ending)

$

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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592,006

$

155,354

2300—NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Sources: NCGA Statement 1, NCGA Interpretation 6 as amended, GASB Statement 14, GASB Statement
34, GASB Statement 38, GASB Statement 42, GASB Statement 43, GASB Statement 45, GASB
Statement 46, GASB Statement 48, GASB Statement 51, GASB Statement 54, GASB Statement 56
See also: Section 2200 , "Comprehensive Annual Financial Report"
Section 2250 , "Additional Financial Reporting Considerations"
[Note: The GASB's Comprehensive Implementation Guide , which is updated annually, provides
GASB staff guidance related to the requirements of this section.]
.101 Two types of disclosure are necessary in the comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR): (a)
notes to the financial statements that are essential for fair presentation of the basic financial statements
and (b) narrative explanations useful in providing an understanding of required supplementary
information and combining, individual fund, and component unit statements and schedules. [NCGAS 1,
¶157, as amended by GASBS 14, GASBS 25, ¶40, GASBS 27, ¶22, and GASBS 34, ¶6, ¶80, ¶82, ¶131,
and ¶133]
Notes to Financial Statements
.102 The notes to the financial statements should communicate information essential for fair presentation
of the basic financial statements that is not displayed on the face of the financial statements. As such, the
notes form an integral part of the basic financial statements. Notes should focus on the primary
government—specifically, its governmental activities, business-type activities, major funds, and
nonmajor funds in the aggregate. Information about the government's discretely presented component
units should be presented as discussed in paragraph .105 of this section. [GASBS 34, ¶113]
.103 Certain information may be presented either on the face of the financial statements or in the notes to
the financial statements. Disclosure in the notes to the financial statements is needed only when the
information required to be disclosed is not displayed on the face of the financial statements. [GASBS 38,
¶5]
Focus of the Reporting Entity's Note Disclosures and Required Supplementary
Information
.104 One of the key aspects of the reporting entity concept is that users should be able to distinguish
between the primary government and its component units. Thus, because the notes and required
supplementary information (RSI) are integral parts of the financial statements, they should distinguish
between information pertaining to the primary government (including its blended component units) and
that of its discretely presented component units. [GASBS 14, ¶62]
.105 Determining which discretely presented component unit disclosures are essential to fair presentation
is a matter of professional judgment and should be done on a component unit-by-component unit basis. A
specific type of disclosure might be essential for one component unit but not for another depending on the
component unit's significance relative to the total component units included in the component units
column(s) and the individual component unit's relationship with the primary government. [GASBS 14,
¶63]
.106 Notes to the financial statements essential to fair presentation in the basic financial statements
include:
a. Summary of significant accounting policies, 1 including: 2
(1) A description of the government-wide financial statements, noting that neither fiduciary funds nor
component units that are fiduciary in nature are included. (See Section 2200, paragraph .111 .)
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(2) A brief description of the component units of the financial reporting entity and their relationships to
the primary government. This should include a discussion of the criteria for including component units in
the financial reporting entity and how the component units are reported. Also include information about
how the separate financial statements for the individual component units may be obtained. (See Section
2600, "Reporting Entity and Component Unit Presentation and Disclosure," paragraph .120 .)
(3) A description of the activities accounted for in each of the following columns—major funds, internal
service funds, and fiduciary fund types—presented in the basic financial statements. (See Section 1300,
"Fund Accounting," paragraph .125 .)
(4) The measurement focus and basis of accounting used in the government-wide statements. (See Section
1600, "Basis of Accounting," paragraphs .103 and .104 .)
(5) The revenue recognition policies used in fund financial statements, including the length of time used
to define available for purposes of revenue recognition in the governmental fund financial statements.
(See Section 1600, paragraphs .106–.115 , .130 , and .134 .)
(6) The policy for eliminating internal activity in the government-wide statement of activities. (See
Section 2200, paragraph .145 .)
(7) The policy for capitalizing assets and for estimating the useful lives of those assets (used to calculate
depreciation 3 expense). (See Section 1400, "Reporting Capital Assets," paragraphs .102 and .104 .)
Governments that choose to use the modified approach for reporting eligible infrastructure assets should
describe that approach.
(8) A description of the types of transactions included in program revenues and the policy for allocating
indirect expenses to functions in the statement of activities. (See Section 2200, paragraphs .126–.131
and .133 .)
(9) The policy for defining operating and nonoperating revenues of proprietary funds. (See Section P80,
"Proprietary Fund Accounting and Financial Reporting," paragraph .118 .)
(10) The policy for applying FASB pronouncements issued after November 30, 1989, to business-type
activities and to enterprise funds of the primary government. (See Section P80, paragraph .103 .)
(11) The definition of cash and cash equivalents used in the statement of cash flows for proprietary funds.
(See Section 2450, "Cash Flows Statements," paragraphs .106–.108 .)
(12) The government's policy regarding whether to first apply restricted or unrestricted resources when an
expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net assets are available. (See
Section 1800, "Classification and Terminology," paragraph .134 .)
(13) The government's fund balance classification policies and procedures. (See Section 1800,
paragraph .155 .)
b. Cash deposits with financial institutions. (See Section C20 , "Cash Deposits with Financial
Institutions.")
c. Investments. (See Section I50 , "Investments.")
d. Significant contingent liabilities. (See Section 1500, "Reporting Liabilities," paragraph .114 , and
Section C50, "Claims and Judgments," paragraph .115 .)
e. Significant effects of subsequent events. (See section 2250, paragraphs .106–.112 .)
f. Annual pension cost and net pension obligations (NPO). (See Section P20 , "Pension Activities—
Employer Reporting.")
g. Annual other postemployment benefit (OPEB) cost and net OPEB obligations. (See Section P50 ,
"Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pension Benefits—Employer Reporting.")
h. Significant violations of finance-related legal or contractual provisions and actions taken to address
such violations. (See Section 1200, "Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and Legal Compliance,"
paragraph .112 .)
i. Debt service requirements to maturity. (See Section 1500, paragraph .118 .)
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j. Commitments under noncapitalized (operating) leases. (See Section L20, "Leases," paragraphs .124
and .125 .)
k. Construction and other significant commitments, including encumbrances, if appropriate. (See Section
1700, “The Budget and Budgetary Accounting,” paragraph .128c .)
l. Required disclosures about capital assets. (See paragraphs .111–.113 and .115 , below.)
m. Required disclosures about long-term liabilities. (See paragraphs .114 and .115 , below.)
n. Deficit fund balance or net assets of individual nonmajor funds.
o. Interfund balances and transfers. (See paragraphs .120 and .121 , below.)
p. For each major component unit, the nature and amount of significant transactions with other discretely
presented component units or with the primary government. (See Section 2600, paragraph .110 .)
q. Disclosures about donor-restricted endowments. (See paragraph .117 , below.)
(See paragraph .901 for suggested disclosure sequence.) [NCGAS1, ¶158; NCGAI 6, ¶4, as amended;
GASBS 34 ¶113–¶123; GASBS 38, ¶6, ¶7, ¶9, ¶10, ¶14, and ¶15; GASBS 45, ¶24 and ¶25; GASBS 54,
¶23 and ¶24; GASBS 56, ¶8–¶14]
.107 The above notes to the financial statements are not all-inclusive, and additional disclosures should be
made if applicable. For example, such additional disclosures may include the following. 4 (See
paragraph .901 for suggested disclosure sequence.)
a. Entity risk management activities. (See Sections C50, paragraphs .115 , .144, and .145 , and
Po20, "Public Entity Risk Pools," paragraphs .147 and .148 .)
b. Property taxes. (See Section P70, "Property Taxes," paragraphs .104, .105 , and .109 .)
c. Segment information for enterprise funds. (See Section 2500 , "Segment Information.")
d. Condensed financial statements for major discretely presented component units. (See Section 2600,
paragraphs .108 and .109 .)
e. Short-term debt instruments and liquidity. (See paragraph .118 , below.)
f. Related-party transactions. (See section 2250, paragraph .102 .)
g. The nature of the primary government's accountability for related organizations. (See Section 2600,
paragraph .127 .)
h. Capital leases. (See Section L20, paragraphs .124 and .125 .)
i. Joint ventures and jointly governed organizations. (See Section J50, "Accounting for Participation in
Joint Ventures and Jointly Governed Organizations," paragraphs .109 and .111 .)
j. Debt refundings. (See Section D20, "Debt Refundings," paragraphs .111–.115 .)
k. Nonexchange transactions, including grants, taxes, and contributions, that are not recognized because
they are not measurable. (See Section N50, "Nonexchange Transactions," paragraph .108 .)
l. Fund balance classification details. (See Section 1800, paragraph .160 .)
m. Interfund eliminations in fund financial statements not apparent from headings. (See Section 2200,
footnote 5 .)
n. Pension plans—in both separately issued plan financial statements and employer statements. (See
Sections P20 , Pe5 , "Pension Plans—Defined Benefit," and Pe6 , "Pension and Other
Postemployment Benefit Plans—Defined Contribution.")
o. Postemployment benefit plans other than pension plans—in separately issued plan financial statements
and employer statements. (See Sections P50 , Pe6 , and Po50 , "Postemployment Benefit Plans
Other Than Pension Plans—Defined Benefit.")
p. Bond, tax, or revenue anticipation notes excluded from fund or current liabilities (proprietary funds).
(See Section B50, "Bond, Tax, and Revenue Anticipation Notes," footnote 1 .)
q. Nature and amount of inconsistencies in financial statements caused by transactions between
component units having different fiscal year-ends or changes in component unit fiscal year-ends. (See
Section 2600, paragraph .119 .)
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r. In component unit separate reports, identification of the primary government in whose financial report
the component unit is included and a description of its relationship to the primary government. (See
Section 2600, paragraph .124 .)
s. Reverse repurchase and dollar reverse repurchase agreements. (See Section I55, "Investments—
Reverse Repurchase Agreements," paragraphs .106–.113 .)
t. Securities lending transactions. (See Section I60, "Investments—Securities Lending," paragraphs
.109–.114 .)
u. Special assessment debt and related activities. (See Section S40, "Special Assessments," paragraphs
.126 and .127 .)
v. Demand bonds. (See Section D30, "Demand Bonds," paragraphs .111 and .112 .)
w. Landfill closure and postclosure care. (See Section L10, "Landfill Closure and Postclosure Care
Costs," paragraphs .115–.116 .)
x. Pollution remediation obligations. (See Section P40, "Pollution Remediation Obligations,"
paragraphs .123 and .124 .)
y. On-behalf payments for fringe benefits and salaries. (See Section N50, paragraph .134 .)
z. Entity involvement in conduit debt obligations. (See Section C65, "Conduit Debt Obligations,"
paragraph .102 .)
aa. Sponsoring government disclosures about external investment pools reported as investment trust
funds. (See Section In5, “Investment Pools (External),” paragraph .103 .)
bb. The amount of interest expense included in direct expenses in the government-wide statement of
activities. (See Section 2200, paragraph .131 .)
cc. Significant transactions or other events that are either unusual or infrequent but not within the control
of management. (See Section 2200, paragraphs .141 and .159 .)
dd. Nature of individual elements of a particular reconciling item, if obscured in the aggregated
information in the summary reconciliation of the fund financial statements to the government-wide
statements. (See Section 2200, paragraph .151 .)
ee. Discounts and allowances that reduce gross revenues, when not reported on the face of the financial
statements. (See Section 2200, footnote 30 .)
ff. Disaggregation of receivable and payable balances. (See paragraph .119 , below.)
gg. Impairment losses, idle impaired capital assets, and insurance recoveries, when not otherwise apparent
from the face of the financial statements. (See Section 1400, paragraphs .156, .159, and .160 .)
hh. The amount of the primary government's net assets at the end of the reporting period that are restricted
by enabling legislation. (See Section 2200, paragraphs .119–.122 .)
ii. Termination benefits. (See Section T25, "Termination Benefits", paragraphs .114–.117 .)
jj. Future revenues that are pledged or sold. (See paragraphs .122 and .123 , below.)
kk. Derivative instruments. (See Section D40, "Derivative instruments", paragraphs .164–.165 .)
ll. Conditions and events giving rise to substantial doubt about the government's ability to continue as a
going concern. (See section 2250, paragraph .117 .)
mm. Required disclosures about bankruptcies. (See Section Bn5, “Bankruptcies,” paragraph .114 .)
nn. Stabilization arrangements. (See Section 1800, paragraph .163 .)
oo. Minimum fund balance policies. (See Section 1800, paragraph .164 .)
pp. Information about major special revenue funds. (See Section 1300 paragraph .105 .)
[NCGAI 6, ¶5, as amended; GASBS 34, ¶46, ¶56, ¶77, ¶89, and fn41; GASBS 38, ¶13; GASBS 42, ¶17;
GASBS 43, ¶30; GASBS 46, ¶6; GASBS 54, ¶23–¶27 and ¶32; GASBS 56, ¶4–¶7 and ¶16–¶19]
.108 The suggested areas to be considered for notes to the financial statements disclosures, as listed
above, are neither all-inclusive nor intended to replace professional judgment in determining disclosure
necessary for fair presentation in the circumstances. The notes to financial statements should not be
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cluttered with unnecessary and immaterial disclosures. Attendant circumstances and materiality must be
considered in assessing the propriety of the notes to the financial statements disclosures. Notes to the
financial statements provide necessary disclosure of material items, the omission of which would cause
the financial statements to be misleading. ( Paragraph .601 provides Technical Bulletin guidance on
disclosures about derivatives and similar debt and investment transactions.) [NCGAI 6, ¶6]
.109 Notes to the financial statements disclosures may be more informative when presented in a logical
order. The outline presented in paragraph .901 is provided as guidance for the sequence of notes to
the financial statements disclosures. This guidance should not be considered as supplanting the judgment
of the issuer in determining the most meaningful method of presenting the necessary notes to the financial
statements information. [NCGAI 6, ¶7]
.110 While a "Summary of Significant Accounting Policies" is required disclosure, it may be a standalone summary or may be included as the initial note to the financial statements. If it is a stand-alone
summary, each page of the basic financial statements should be referenced thereto and also to the notes to
financial statements. [NCGAI 6, ¶8, as amended by GASBS 34, ¶6]
Required Note Disclosures about Capital Assets and Long-term Liabilities
.111 Governments should provide detail in the notes to the financial statements about capital assets and
long-term liabilities of the primary government reported in the statement of net assets. The information
disclosed should be divided into major classes of capital assets and long-term liabilities as well as
between those associated with governmental activities and those associated with business-type activities.
Capital assets that are not being depreciated should be disclosed separately from those that are being
depreciated. (See Section 1400, paragraph .112 .) [GASBS 34, ¶116]
.112 Information presented about major classes of capital assets should include:
a. Beginning- and end-of-year balances (regardless of whether beginning-of-year balances are presented
on the face of the government-wide financial statements), with accumulated depreciation presented
separately from historical cost
b. Capital acquisitions
c. Sales or other dispositions
d. Current-period depreciation expense, with disclosure of the amounts charged to each of the functions in
the statement of activities.
[GASBS 34, ¶117]
.113 For collections not capitalized (see Section 1400, paragraphs .109–.111 ), disclosures should
provide a description of the collection and the reasons these assets are not capitalized. For collections that
are capitalized, governments should make the disclosures required by paragraphs .111 and .112. [GASBS
34, ¶118]
.114 Information about long-term liabilities should include both long-term debt (such as bonds, notes,
loans, and leases payable) and other long-term liabilities 5 (such as compensated absences, and claims and
judgments). Information presented about long-term liabilities should include:
a. Beginning- and end-of-year balances (regardless of whether prior-year data are presented on the face of
the government-wide financial statements)
b. Increases and decreases (separately presented)
c. The portions of each item that are due within one year of the statement date
d. Which governmental funds typically have been used to liquidate other long-term liabilities (such as
compensated absences and pension liabilities) in prior years.
[GASBS 34, ¶119]
.115 Determining whether to provide similar disclosures about capital assets and long-term liabilities of
discretely presented component units is a matter of professional judgment. The decision to disclose
should be based on the individual component unit's significance to the total of all discretely presented
component units and that component unit's relationship with the primary government. [GASBS 34, ¶120]
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.116 Narrative explanations of combining, individual fund, and component unit statements and schedules
should provide information not included in the basic financial statements, notes to the financial
statements, and schedules that is necessary (a) to assure an understanding of the combining and individual
statements and schedules and (b) to demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal and contractual
provisions. (In extreme cases, it may be necessary to prepare a separate legal-basis special report as
discussed in Section 1200, paragraph .113 .) The narrative explanations, including a description of the
nature and purpose of the various funds, should be presented on divider pages, directly on the statements
and schedules, or in a separate section. [NCGAS 1, ¶159, as amended by GASBS 14 and GASBS 34, ¶6,
¶80, and ¶82]
Disclosures about Donor-Restricted Endowments
.117 Note disclosures should include the following information about donor-restricted endowments:
a. The amounts of net appreciation on investments of donor-restricted endowments that are available for
authorization for expenditure by the governing board, and how those amounts are reported in net assets
b. The state law regarding the ability to spend net appreciation
c. The policy for authorizing and spending investment income, such as a spending-rate or total-return
policy.
[GASBS 34, ¶121]
Required Note Disclosures about Short-term Debt
.118 Governments should provide details in the notes to the financial statements about short-term debt
activity during the year, even if no short-term debt is outstanding at year-end. Short-term debt results
from borrowings characterized by anticipation notes, use of lines of credit, and similar loans. Details
should include:
a. A schedule of changes in short-term debt, disclosing beginning- and end-of-year balances, increases,
and decreases
b. The purpose for which the short-term debt was issued.
[GASBS 38, ¶12]
Disaggregation of Receivable and Payable Balances
.119 Balances of receivables and payables reported on the statements of net assets and balance sheet may
be aggregations of different components, such as balances due to or from taxpayers, other governments,
vendors, customers, beneficiaries, and employees. Governments should provide details in the notes to the
financial statements when significant components have been obscured by aggregation. Balances of
receivables may also have different liquidity characteristics. Significant receivable balances not expected
to be collected within one year of the date of the financial statements should be disclosed. [GASBS 38,
¶13]
Interfund Balances and Transfers
.120 Governments should disclose in the notes to the financial statements the following details about
interfund balances reported in the fund financial statements:
a. Amounts due from other funds by individual major fund, nonmajor governmental funds in the
aggregate, nonmajor enterprise funds in the aggregate, internal service funds in the aggregate, and
fiduciary fund type
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b. The purpose for interfund balances
c. Interfund balances that are not expected to be repaid within one year from the date of the financial
statements.
[GASBS 38, ¶14]
.121 Governments should disclose in the notes to the financial statements the following details about
interfund transfers reported in the fund financial statements:
a. Amounts transferred from other funds by individual major fund, nonmajor governmental funds in the
aggregate, nonmajor enterprise funds in the aggregate, internal service funds in the aggregate, and
fiduciary fund type
b. A general description of the principal purposes of the government's interfund transfers
c. The intended purpose and the amount of significant transfers that meet either or both of the following
criteria:
(1) Do not occur on a routine basis—for example, a transfer to a wastewater enterprise fund for the local
match of a federal pollution control grant
(2) Are inconsistent with the activities of the fund making the transfer—for example, a transfer from a
capital projects fund to the general fund.
[GASBS 38, ¶15]
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EXHIBIT G-1
ANYWHERE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2013
Data
Control

Budgeted Amounts

Codes

Original

Actual Amounts
(GAAP BASIS)

Variance With
Final Budget
Positive or
(Negative)

$

Final

REVENUES:
5700 Total Local and Intermediate Sources
5800 State Program Revenues
5900 Federal Program Revenues
5020

0011
0012
0013
0021
0023
0031
0032
0033
0034
0036
0041
0051
0052
0053
0061
0093
0095
0099
6030

$

Total Revenues
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Instruction
Instructional Resources and Media Services
Curriculum and Instructional Staff Development
Instructional Leadership
School Leadership
Guidance, Counseling and Evaluation Services
Social Work Services
Health Services
Student (Pupil) Transportation
Extracurricular Activities
General Administration
Facilities Maintenance and Operations
Security and Monitoring Services
Data Processing Services
Community Services
Intergovernmental:
Payments to Fiscal Agent/Member Districts of SSA
Payments to Juvenile Justice Alternative Ed. Prg.
Other Intergovernmental Charges
Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
7912 Sale of Real and Personal Property
7915 Transfers In
8911 Transfers Out (Use)
1100

7080

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

1200

Net Change in Fund Balances

0100

Fund Balance - September 1 (Beginning)

3000

Fund Balance - August 31 (Ending)

260,948,070
82,460,445
3,216,216

$ 260,948,070
82,460,445
3,216,216

$ 262,728,664
82,531,840
1,527,890

346,624,731

346,624,731

346,788,394

163,663

211,444,357
6,081,903
5,900,493
4,541,894
21,882,023
12,840,208
1,432,821
5,343,594
12,871,107
6,972,058
9,124,382
31,926,894
3,131,541
2,263,000
199,926

211,444,357
6,081,903
5,900,493
4,541,894
21,882,023
12,840,208
1,432,821
5,343,594
12,871,107
6,972,058
9,124,382
31,926,894
3,131,541
2,263,000
199,926

211,052,459
6,056,766
5,687,601
4,452,021
21,820,656
12,723,759
1,428,074
5,297,843
12,368,189
6,662,152
8,859,106
31,523,773
2,741,931
2,247,638
151,294

391,898
25,137
212,892
89,873
61,367
116,449
4,747
45,751
502,918
309,906
265,276
403,121
389,610
15,362
48,632

359,440
493,600
2,556,905

359,440
493,600
2,556,905

359,440
454,011
2,471,824

39,589
85,081

339,366,146

339,366,146

336,358,537

3,007,609

7,258,585

7,258,585

10,429,857

3,171,272

111,572
-

111,572
-

122,895
(530,000)

(111,572)
122,895
(530,000)

111,572

111,572

(407,105)

(518,677)

7,370,157

7,370,157

10,022,752

42,828,070

42,828,070

-

$

7,370,157
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$

50,198,227

$

52,850,822

1,780,594
71,395
(1,688,326)

2,652,595
-

$

2,652,595

COMBINING AND OTHER STATEMENTS
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ANYWHERE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
AUGUST 31, 2013
Data
Control
Codes

1110

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents

1120

Investments - Current

1240

Receivables from Other Governments

204
ESEA Title IV
Safe & Drug
Free Schools

206
ESEA
Title X, Pt.C
Homeless

211
ESEA I, A
Improving
Basic Program

$

$

$

-

-

69,440

1250 Accrued Interest
1260 Due from Other Funds

-

-

-

$

-

48,358

20

-

220
Adult
Education
Federal

-

118,773

30,965

-

-

922,038

-

1290

Other Receivables

-

-

-

-

1300

Inventories

-

-

-

-

1000

Total Assets

$

69,460

$

48,358

$

1,040,811

$

30,965

2110

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable

$

41,700

$

1,273

$

2,042

$

3,600

2160

Accrued Wages Payable

-

2170 Due to Other Funds
2180 Due to Other Governments
2300

Unearned Revenues

2000

Total Liabilities

-

26,671

47,085

1,089

24,728

1,264

-

69,460

2,637

1,037,505

-

-

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable Fund Balance:
Inventories
3410

-

-

-

48,358

-

1,040,811

30,965

-

-

-

-

3450

Restricted Fund Balance:
Federal or State Funds Grant Restriction

-

-

-

-

3590

Assigned Fund Balance:
Other Assigned Fund Balance

-

-

-

-

3000

Total Fund Balances

-

-

-

-

4000

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

$
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69,460

$

48,358

$

1,040,811

$

30,965

EXHIBIT H-1 (Cont'd)

223
TANF
Family
Assistance

$

-

224
IDEA - Part B
Formula

225
IDEA - Part B
Preschool

226
IDEA - Part B
Discretionary

240
National
Breakfast and
Lunch Program

$

$

$

$

-

-

6,931

$

$

-

-

-

111

-

-

-

-

6,931

-

11,440
-

576,109

$

$

159,872

$

5,157

-

2,150,069

-

651,625

-

507,397
8,501

-

175,883

-

-

-

-

11,441

-

-

$

93,282

-

61,347

1,944
-

7,970

-

-

-

1,111,821

-

-

-

$

4,613,266

$

93,316 $

$

-

$

554,223

$

16,280 $

-

-

4,025

53

-

-

-

825,071

-

1,978,074

11,441

-

-

-

-

-

$

19

$

-

-

256
ESEA, I, F
Comprehensive
School Reform

-

11,388

576,109

$

255
ESEA II,A
Training and
Recruiting

34

407,055
-

6,931

-

-

1

$

-

-

575,998

6,931

$

-

244
Career and
Technical Basic Grant

-

598,780
-

61,366

60,337

105

1,029

93,316

$

-

76,931
-

$

1,944

1,944
-

-

-

61,366

1,944

-

-

-

-

790,737

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

1,844,455

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

6,931

$

576,109

$

11,441

$

-

2,635,192
$
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4,613,266

$

93,316 $

61,366

$

1,944

ANYWHERE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
AUGUST 31, 2013
423
LEP
Success
Initiative

Data
Control
Codes

425
Teacher
Induction and
Mentoring

429
Other State
Special
Revenue Funds

$

$

435
SSA
Regional Day
School - Deaf

1110

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents

1120

Investments - Current

-

1240

Receivables from Other Governments

-

1250

Accrued Interest

1260

Due from Other Funds

1290

Other Receivables

-

-

-

-

1300

Inventories

-

-

-

-

$

-

-

-

Total Assets

$

2110

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable

$

2160

Accrued Wages Payable

2170

Due to Other Funds

-

2180

Due to Other Governments

-

2300

Unearned Revenues

7,987

2000

Total Liabilities

8,232

8,232

-

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable Fund Balance:
3410
Inventories

$

-

-

-

-

19,958

$

10,618

$

$

1,596

$

-

25,501

-

364,273

$

364,273

$

7,092

5,522

9,022

-

125

-

357,181

-

-

-

19,854

10,618

-

5,104

-

245

439
-

10,618

8,232

1000

-

-

25,501

364,273

-

-

-

-

3450

Restricted Fund Balance:
Federal or State Funds Grant Restriction

-

-

-

-

3590

Assigned Fund Balance:
Other Assigned Fund Balance

-

-

-

-

3000

Total Fund Balances

-

-

-

-

4000

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

$
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8,232

$

10,618

$

25,501

$

364,273

EXHIBIT H-1

461
Campus
Activity
Funds

$

1,729,479

499
Other Local
Special
Revenue Funds

Total
Nonmajor
Governmental
Funds

$

$

$

-

651,625

-

-

2,026,718

-

-

8,501

-

4,034,014

-

-

7,970

-

-

1,111,821

1,749,629

-

$

571

$

-

-

$ 11,728,329

$

971,471

-

91,658

-

2,995,489

-

-

13,004

-

571

1,012,280

571

5,083,902

87,469

87,469

$

3,887,680

-

20,150

$

571

-

-

790,737

-

-

1,844,455

1,662,160

-

4,009,235

1,662,160

-

6,644,427

1,749,629

$

571

$ 11,728,329
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ANYWHERE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES - NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2013
Data
Control
Codes

REVENUES:
Total Local and Intermediate Sources
State Program Revenues
Federal Program Revenues

204
ESEA Title IV
Safe & Drug
Free Schools

206
ESEA
Title X, Pt.C
Homeless

211
ESEA I, A
Improving
Basic Program

$

$

$

222,582

146,840

5,704,659

173,939
173,939

EXPENDITURES:
Current:
0011 Instruction
0012 Instructional Resources and Media Services
0013 Curriculum and Instructional Staff Development
0021 Instructional Leadership
0023 School Leadership
0031 Guidance, Counseling and Evaluation Services
0032 Social Work Services
0033 Health Services
0034 Student (Pupil) Transportation
0035 Food Services
0036 Extracurricular Activities
0041 General Administration
0051 Facilities Maintenance and Operations
0052 Security and Monitoring Services
0053 Data Processing Services
0061 Community Services
Capital Outlay:
0081 Facilities Acquisition and Construction

140,855
60,632
30
3,580
16,435
1,050

4,925
19,954
88,479
1,599
31,883

4,932,148
61,384
352,294
174,798
44,664
3,452
56,293
2,070
48,652
2,408
26,496

166,550
6,536
703
150
-

6030

222,582

5700
5800
5900
5020

1100

7912
8911
7080

Total Revenues

222,582

-

Total Expenditures
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Sale of Real and Personal Property
Transfers Out (Use)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

146,840

-

5,704,659

220
Adult
Education
Federal
$

-

146,840

173,939

5,704,659

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

1200

Net Change in Fund Balance

-

-

-

-

0100

Fund Balance - September 1 (Beginning)

-

-

-

-

3000

Fund Balance - August 31 (Ending)

$
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-

$

-

$

-

$

-

EXHIBIT H-2 (Cont'd)

223
TANF
Family
Assistance
$

$

40,885
40,885

224
IDEA - Part B
Formula

225
IDEA - Part B

$

$

8,652,788
8,652,788

Preschool

271,286
271,286

226
IDEA - Part B
Discretionary

240
National
Breakfast and
Lunch Program

$

5,635
5,635

$ 10,003,388
742,529
8,673,387
19,419,304

244
Career and
Technical Basic Grant
$

560,398
560,398

255
ESEA II,A
Training and
Recruiting
$

1,776,463
1,776,463

256
ESEA, I, F
Comprehensive
School Reform
$

56,510
56,510

40,885
-

6,569,617
492,466
155,763
1,210
1,185,182
32,334
305
56,547
155,512
3,852

263,257
847
7,182
-

5,635
-

16,735,755
2,702,131
61,359
-

487,585
38,630
11,886
1,259
21,038
-

917,053
850,428
8,982
-

6,146
731
33,650
15,983

40,885

8,652,788

271,286

5,635

19,499,245

560,398

1,776,463

56,510

-

-

-

-

(79,941)

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

57,925
57,925

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

(22,016)

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

2,657,208

-

-

-

-

$

-

$

-

$

-

$
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2,635,192

$

-

$

-

$

-

ANYWHERE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES - NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2013
423
LEP
Success
Initiative

Data
Control
Codes

5700
5800
5900
5020

REVENUES:
Total Local and Intermediate Sources
State Program Revenues
Federal Program Revenues

$

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Current:
0011 Instruction
0012 Instructional Resources and Media Services
0013 Curriculum and Instructional Staff Development
0021 Instructional Leadership
0023 School Leadership
0031 Guidance, Counseling and Evaluation Services
0032 Social Work Services
0033 Health Services
0034 Student (Pupil) Transportation
0035 Food Services
0036 Extracurricular Activities
0041 General Administration
0051 Facilities Maintenance and Operations
0052 Security and Monitoring Services
0053 Data Processing Services
0061 Community Services
Capital Outlay:
0081 Facilities Acquisition and Construction
6030
1100

7912
8911
7080

Total Expenditures
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Sale of Real and Personal Property
Transfers Out (Use)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

4,063
4,063

425
Teacher
Induction and
Mentoring

429
Other State
Special
Revenue Funds

435
SSA
Regional Day
School - Deaf

$

$

$

57,489
57,489

3,425,117
3,425,117

494,440
914,913
1,409,353

4,063
-

8,597
48,892

2,165,052
52,282
47,032
36,824
127,150
103,194
11,037
57,675
194,359
192,912
9,485
50,229
303,868
20,476
20,418
20,293

1,242,909
3,873
54,149
108,422
-

4,063

57,489

12,831
3,425,117

1,409,353

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

1200

Net Change in Fund Balance

-

-

-

-

0100

Fund Balance - September 1 (Beginning)

-

-

-

-

3000

Fund Balance - August 31 (Ending)

$
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-

$

-

$

-

$

-

EXHIBIT H-2

461
Campus
Activity
Funds
$

$

499
Other Local
Special
Revenue Funds

Total
Nonmajor
Governmental
Funds

$

31,163
31,163

$ 15,607,031
7,758,610
28,043,166
51,408,807

4,900,827
-

30,274
889
-

23,311,099
114,111
3,584,618
566,579
271,265
1,422,167
221,793
60,050
248,245
16,928,667
87,070
50,229
3,007,038
104,741
175,930
864,884

4,900,827

31,163

12,831
51,031,317

5,078,040
5,078,040

177,213

-

377,490

(102,895)
(102,895)

-

57,925
(102,895)
(44,970)

74,318

-

332,520

1,587,842

-

6,311,907

1,662,160

$

-

$

6,644,427
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ANYWHERE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
AUGUST 31, 2013

752

753
Health
Insurance

Print Shop
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Investments - Current
Accrued Interest
Due from Other Funds
Other Receivables
Inventories
Prepayments

$

Total Current Assets
Noncurrent Assets:
Capital Assets:
Furniture and Equipment
Depreciation on Furniture and Equipment

566,933
609,979
1,176,912

$

3,791,232
(2,224,904)
1,566,328

Total Noncurrent Assets
Total Assets
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Accrued Wages Payable
Due to Other Funds
Accrued Expenses
Total Liabilities
NET POSITION
Investments in Capital Assets, Net of Debt
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

$
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3,561,005
751,875
9,809
9
520
4,323,218

-

2,743,240

4,323,218

92,186
33,705
-

764
8,929
4,008,698

125,891

4,018,391

1,566,328
1,051,021

304,827

2,617,349

$

304,827

EXHIBIT H-3

754
Data
Processing
Center

$

1,305,395
362,210
409,906
22,680
2,100,191

773
Dental
Insurance
Plan

$

1,254,893
(936,299)
318,594

$

328,809
199,969
1,850
299
530,927

793
Workers'
Compensation
Insurance

794
Rolling Owner
Controlled
Insurance

$

$

-

2,037,751
6,998,426
26,317
63,952
9,126,446

-

4,686,447
961,098
3,433,916
9,081,461

795
Unemployment
Compensation
Insurance

$

24,423
(23,177)
1,246

33,135
25,953
59,088

796
Police
Services

$

-

- $ 10,647,147
7,950,270
37,976
79,906
3,003,246
408
363,437
1,019,885
3,456,596
80,314
26,478,557

271,916
(81,144)
190,772

5,342,464
(3,265,524)
2,076,940

271,086

28,555,497

2,418,785

530,927

9,126,446

9,082,707

60,540
41,730
-

365
267,060

21,629
3,076
3,804,437

663,169
7,688,066
-

-

2,131
88,959
-

839,655
764
7,864,830
8,080,195

102,270

267,425

3,829,142

8,351,235

-

91,090

16,785,444

318,594
1,997,921

263,502

5,297,304

1,246
730,226

190,772
(10,776)

2,076,940
9,693,113

179,996

$ 11,770,053

2,316,515

$

263,502

$

5,297,304

$

731,472

59,088

Total
Internal
Service Funds

59,088
$
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59,088

$

ANYWHERE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2013
752

753
Health
Insurance

Print Shop

OPERATING REVENUES:
Local and Intermediate Sources

$

Total Operating Revenues

2,670,763

$

32,814,479

2,670,763

32,814,479

1,123,986
156,620
1,208,487
5,560
432,786

130,369
2,104,086
2,200
29,953,546
-

2,927,439

32,190,201

(256,676)

624,278

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Payroll Costs
Professional and Contracted Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Operating Costs
Depreciation Expense
Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Gain in Sale of Real and Personal Property
Earnings from Temporary Deposits & Investments
(Loss) on Sale of Real and Personal Property
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Income (Loss) Before Contributions

-

37,773
-

-

37,773

(256,676)

Contributed Capital

662,051

-

-

Change in Net Position

(256,676)

662,051

Total Net Position - September 1 (Beginning)

2,874,025

(357,224)

Total Net Position - August 31 (Ending)

$

Page 110

2,617,349

$

304,827

EXHIBIT H-4

754
Data
Processing
Center

$

773
Dental
Insurance
Plan

794
Rolling Owner
Controlled
Insurance

795
Unemployment
Compensation
Insurance

796
Police
Services

Total
Internal
Service Funds

4,129,798 $

1,796,122 $

2,402,633 $

2,767,161 $

232,680 $

2,493,379 $

49,307,015

4,129,798

1,796,122

2,402,633

2,767,161

232,680

2,493,379

49,307,015

2,482,215
992,150
419,075
34,229
137,899

135,163
1,592,301
-

325,479
657,832
103,516
326,341
-

187,837
164,765
17,175
1,588,744
4,602

134,517
-

2,302,729
71,967
67,613
32
84,167

6,552,615
4,282,583
1,818,066
33,635,270
659,454

4,065,568

1,727,464

1,413,168

1,963,123

134,517

2,526,508

46,947,988

64,230

68,658

989,465

804,038

98,163

(33,129)

2,359,027

(17,451)

5,131
-

147,756
-

-

-

5,134
-

5,134
190,660
(17,451)

(17,451)

5,131

147,756

-

-

5,134

178,343

46,779

73,789

1,137,221

(27,995)

2,537,370

207,991

207,991

179,996

2,745,361

-

$

793
Workers'
Compensation
Insurance

-

-

804,038
-

98,163
-

46,779

73,789

1,137,221

804,038

98,163

2,269,736

189,713

4,160,083

(72,566)

(39,075)

2,316,515 $

263,502 $

5,297,304 $

731,472 $
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59,088 $

-

9,024,692

179,996 $

11,770,053

ANYWHERE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2013
752

753
Health

Print Shop

Insurance

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
$

Cash Received from User Charges
Cash Received from Assessments - Other Funds
Cash Payments to Employees for Services
Cash Payments for Insurance Claims
Cash Payments for Suppliers
Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Operating
Activities

2,681,207
(550,129)
(1,123,986)
(1,452,191)

$

(445,099)

32,814,479
26,247
(130,617)
(29,953,546)
(1,985,674)
770,889

Cash Flows from Capital & Related Financing Activities:
(152,903)

Acquisition of Capital Assets

-

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Purchase of Investment Securities
Proceeds from Sale & Maturities of Securities
Interest and Dividends on Investments
Net Cash Used for Investing
Activities

-

(754,830)
30,918

-

(723,912)

(598,002)
598,002

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

$

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash
Provided By (Used For) Operating Activities:
Operating Income (Loss):

$

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income
to Net Cash Provided by (Used For) Operating Activities:
Depreciation
Effect of Increases and Decreases in Current
Assets and Liabilities:
Decrease (increase) in Receivables
Decrease (increase) in Inventories
Decrease (increase) in Prepaid Expenses
Increase (decrease) in Accounts Payable
Increase (decrease) in Payroll Deductions
Increase (decrease) in Accrued Wages Payable
Increase (decrease) in Due from Other Funds
Increase (decrease) in Due to Other Funds
Net Cash Provided by (Used for)
Operating Activities
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-

(256,676)

46,977
3,514,028
$

3,561,005

$

624,278

432,784

-

(123,407)
41,884
(542,908)
3,224
$

(445,099)

7
120,612
(247)
23,454
2,785
$

770,889

EXHIBIT H-5

$

754

773

793

794

795

796

Data

Dental

Workers'

Rolling Owner

Unemployment

Police

Total

Processing

Insurance

Compensation

Controlled

Compensation

Services

Internal

Center

Plan

Insurance

Insurance

Insurance

3,767,588 $ 1,795,890
(1,272,982)
(80)
(2,482,215)
(1,592,301)
(1,507,837)
(96,871)
(1,495,446)

106,638

(82,734)

$

3,655,663 $
5,581,725
(187,836)
(4,363,105)
4,686,447

-

232,680 $
(65,028)
(134,517)
33,135

-

-

2,492,971 $ 49,843,111
9,053
3,718,069
(2,302,729)
(6,552,863)
(31,736,201)
(137,481)
(10,782,303)
61,814

4,489,813

(61,814)

(297,451)

-

(200,644)
3,957

(2,549,656)
1,000,000
156,011

-

-

-

(3,505,130)
1,000,000
190,886

-

(196,687)

(1,393,645)

-

-

-

(2,314,244)

(90,049)
418,858

(622,210)
2,659,961

-

1,878,118
8,769,029

-

64,230

4,686,447
-

33,135
-

$

328,809

$

2,037,751

$

4,686,447

$

33,135

$

-

$

10,647,147

$

68,658

$

989,465

$

804,038

$

98,163

$

(33,129) $

2,359,027

137,899

(362,210)
(105,684)
22,680
20,621
(1,281,351)
8,369
$

2,402,633 $
(10,737)
(325,480)
(190,354)
(1,104,627)
771,435

-

(1,578,180)
1,578,180
$

$

Service Funds

(1,495,446) $

-

-

(232)
38,292
(80)
106,638

4,602

(40,930)
(166,362)
(5,799)
(4,939)
$

771,435

-

888,502
(3,255,589)
663,169
(529,261)
6,110,986
$

4,686,447

(25,953)
(39,075)
$
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33,135

$

84,167

659,452

(408)
2,131
(79,906)
88,959

525,659
(229,091)
(3,232,909)
686,875
(7,458)
(247)
(2,441,724)
6,170,229

61,814 $

4,489,813

EXHIBIT H-6
ANYWHERE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
AUGUST 31, 2013

711
Property
Management
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Due from Other Funds
Other Receivables
Total Current Assets

$

Noncurrent Assets:
Capital Assets:
Land
Buildings and Improvements
Depreciation on Buildings
Total Noncurrent Assets

- $
841,939
68,257
910,196

1,585,748
3,813,971
(119,362)
5,280,357

Total Assets

6,190,553

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Outflow of Resources #3
Total Noncurrent Assets

713
Uniform
Rental

714
Community
Education/
KIN

- $
115,426
115,426

115,426

20,943 $
1,128,863
829
1,150,635

1,150,635

721
AISD
Aquatics
Team

Total
Nonmajor
Enterprise
Funds

33,311 $
233,264
7,076
273,651

273,651

54,254
2,319,492
76,162
2,449,908

1,585,748
3,813,971
(119,362)
5,280,357
7,730,265

50,000
50,000

-

-

-

50,000
50,000

50,000

-

-

-

50,000

35,891
812
48,256
-

-

17,907
3,893
85,786
10,287

3,089
846
34,473

56,887
4,705
134,888
44,760

84,959

-

117,873

38,408

241,240

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Inflow of Resources #2

50,000

-

-

-

50,000

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

50,000

-

-

-

50,000

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Accrued Wages Payable
Due to Other Funds
Unearned Revenues
Total Liabilities

NET POSITION
Investments in Capital Assets, Net of Debt
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

$

5,280,357 $
825,237

- $
115,426

- $
1,032,762

- $
235,243

5,280,357
2,208,668

$

6,105,594 $

115,426 $

1,032,762 $

235,243 $

7,489,025
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EXHIBIT H-7
ANYWHERE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2013
711
Property
Management

713
Uniform
Rental

714
Community
Education/
KIN

721
AISD
Aquatics
Team

Total
Nonmajor
Enterprise
Funds

OPERATING REVENUES:
Local and Intermediate Sources

$

Total Operating Revenues

633,516 $

62,506 $

3,516,876 $

335,859 $

4,548,757

633,516

62,506

3,516,876

335,859

4,548,757

168,081
78,188
7,878
174,804
119,361

11,319
-

2,078,685
458,488
101,059
214,416
-

182,423
34,761
13,542
35,741
-

2,429,189
571,437
133,798
424,961
119,361

548,312

11,319

2,852,648

266,467

3,678,746

85,204

51,187

664,228

69,392

870,011

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Payroll Costs
Professional and Contracted Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Operating Costs
Depreciation Expense
Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Gain in Sale of Real and Personal Property

71,125

-

-

-

71,125

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

71,125

-

-

-

71,125

Income Before Contributions & Transfers

156,329

Contributed Capital
Transfer In
Transfers Out

5,231,705
30,000
(20,000)

Change in Net Position
Total Net Position - September 1 (Beginning)
Total Net Position - August 31 (Ending)

$

51,187
-

664,228
-

69,392
-

941,136
5,231,705
30,000
(20,000)

5,398,034

51,187

664,228

69,392

6,182,841

707,560

64,239

368,534

165,851

1,306,184

6,105,594 $

115,426 $

1,032,762 $

235,243 $

7,489,025
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EXHIBIT H-8
ANYWHERE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2013
711

713

714

721

Total

Property

Uniform

Community

AISD

Nonmajor

Management

Rental

Education/

Aquatics

Enterprise

KIN

Team

Funds

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
$
Cash Received from User Charges
Cash Received from Assessments - Other Funds
Cash Payments to Employees for Services
Cash Payments for Insurance Claims
Cash Payments for Suppliers
Net Cash Used For Operating
Activities

603,989 $
(797,643)
(167,269)
(58,903)
(171,569)
(591,395)

62,506 $ 3,518,761 $
(115,426)
(1,214,447)
(2,076,064)
(11,319)
(778,135)
(64,239)

(549,885)

330,196 $ 4,515,452
(206,288)
(2,333,804)
(182,423)
(2,425,756)
(91,629)
(939,986)
(171,569)
(150,144)

(1,355,663)

Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities:
(20,000)
30,000

-

-

-

(20,000)
30,000

10,000

-

-

-

10,000

Acquisition of Capital Assets
Capital Contributed by Other Funds
Net Cash Used For Capital and
Related Financing Activities

(198,014)
101,125

-

-

-

(198,014)
101,125

(96,889)

-

-

-

(96,889)

Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

(678,284)
678,284

Operating Transfer Out
Non-Operating Transfers In
Net Cash Provided by Non-Capital
Financing Activities
Cash Flows from Capital & Related Financing Activities:

(64,239)
64,239

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

$

-

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
Used for Operating Activities:
Operating Income:

$

85,204 $

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income
to Net Cash Used for Operating Activities:
Depreciation
Effect of Increases and Decreases in Current
Assets and Liabilities:
Decrease (increase) in Receivables
Increase (decrease) in Accounts Payable
Increase (decrease) in Accrued Wages Payable
Increase (decrease) in Due from Other Funds
Increase (decrease) in Due to Other Funds
Increase (decrease) in Accrued Expenses
Net Cash Used for Operating
$
Activities

$

119,362

(29,527)
30,397
812
(841,940)
44,297
(591,395) $
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-

(549,885)
570,828

(150,144)
183,455

(1,442,552)
1,496,806

$

20,943 $

33,311 $

54,254

51,187 $

664,228 $

69,392 $

870,011

-

119,362

-

(115,426)
(64,239) $

-

1,885
(4,172)
2,621
(1,125,863)
8,139
(96,723)
(549,885) $

(5,663)
(7,585)
(233,264)
(417)
27,393

(33,305)
18,640
3,433
(2,316,493)
52,019
(69,330)

(150,144) $ (1,355,663)

EXHIBIT H-9
ANYWHERE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
ALL AGENCY FUNDS
AUGUST 31, 2013
BALANCE
SEPTEMBER 1
2012

STUDENT ACTIVITY ACCOUNT
Assets:
Cash and Temporary Investments
Investments Current
Total Assets

ADDITIONS

DEDUCTIONS

BALANCE
AUGUST 31
2013

$

1,475,862
-

$

5,338,995 $
51,089

5,410,866
-

$

1,403,991
51,089

$

1,475,862

$

5,390,084 $

5,410,866

$

1,455,080

$

20,268
1,455,594

$

20,150 $
5,419,392

20,268
5,440,056

$

20,150
1,434,930

$

1,475,862

$

5,439,542 $

5,460,324

$

1,455,080

UNIDENTIFIED FUND FROM TRIAL BALANCE
Assets:
$
Cash and Temporary Investments
Due From Other Governments
Due From Other Funds
Other Receivables

92,718
2,345
1,000
553

$

280,147 $
93,168
291,913
12,000

372,645
93,207
188,025
553

$

220
2,306
104,888
12,000

$

96,616

$

677,228 $

654,430

$

119,414

$

11
96,605

$

207,647 $
553
172,592

187,429
553
170,012

$

20,229
99,185

$

96,616

$

380,792 $

357,994

$

119,414

$

1,568,580
2,345
1,000
553

$

5,619,142 $
51,089
93,168
291,913
12,000

5,783,511
93,207
188,025
553

$

1,404,211
51,089
2,306
104,888
12,000

$

1,572,478

$

6,067,312 $

6,065,296

$

1,574,494

$

11
20,268
1,552,199

$

207,647 $
553
20,150
5,591,984

187,429
553
20,268
5,610,068

$

20,229
20,150
1,534,115

$

1,572,478

$

5,820,334 $

5,818,318

$

1,574,494

Liabilities:
Due to Other Funds
Due to Student Groups
Total Liabilities

Total Assets
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Payroll Deductions & Withholdings
Due to Student/Employee Groups
Total Liabilities
TOTAL AGENCY FUNDS
Assets:
Cash and Temporary Investments
nvestments Current
Due From Other Governments
Due From Other Funds
Other Receivables
Total Assets
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Payroll Deductions & Withholdings
Due to Other Funds
Due to Student/Employee Groups
Total Liabilities
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EXHIBIT H-10
ANYWHERE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PRIVATE PURPOSE TRUST FUNDS
AUGUST 31, 2013

816
Scholarship
Fund
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Investments - Current

$

61,231
251,026

817
D. James
Scholarship
Fund
$

46,213
350,456

Total
Private
Purpose
Trust Funds
$

107,444
601,482

Total Assets
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Payable from Restricted Assets

312,257

396,669

708,926

5,021
35,456

10,564
65,879

15,585
101,335

Total Liabilities
NET POSITION
Restricted for Other Purposes

40,477

76,443

116,920

271,780

320,226

592,006

Total Net Position

$
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271,780

$

320,226

$

592,006

EXHIBIT H-11
ANYWHERE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PRIVATE PURPOSE TRUST FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2013
816
Scholarship
Fund

817
D. James
Scholarship
Fund

Total
Private
Purpose
Trust Funds

ADDITIONS:
Local and Intermediate Sources

$

Total Additions

85,000

$

65,000

$

150,000

85,000

65,000

150,000

30,000

45,000

75,000

30,000

45,000

75,000

55,000

20,000

75,000

216,780

300,226

517,006

DEDUCTIONS:
Other Operating Costs
Total Deductions
Change in Net Position

Total Net Position - September 1 (Beginning)

Total Net Position - August 31 (Ending)

$

271,780
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$

320,226

$

592,006
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T.E.A. REQUIRED SCHEDULES
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ANYWHERE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF DELINQUENT TAXES RECEIVABLE
FISCAL YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2013

(1)
Last 10 Years Ended
August 31

2004

(2)
Tax Rates

Maintenance

and prior years

Debt Service

(3)
Assessed/Appraised
Value for School
Tax Purposes

Various

Various

2005

1.345000

0.090000

10,541,200,906

2006

1.400000

0.157000

11,008,542,389

2007

1.425000

0.175560

10,896,837,919

2008

1.450000

0.185000

11,466,362,691

2009

1.450000

0.230000

12,234,675,714

2010

1.500000

0.300000

12,942,099,064

2011

1.500000

0.251500

14,241,456,961

2012

1.500000

0.264000

14,726,892,290

1.500000

0.244000

16,380,578,209

2013

(School year under audit)

1000

TOTALS

9000

Portion of Row 1000 for Taxes Paid into Tax Increment Zone
(See Footnote)

Source: Bexar County Tax Assessor/Collector October 1 Tax Roll
Current year adjustments must be applied to the tax levy after October 1 due to taxpayer
protests and valuation adjustments.
Tax rates are per $100 of assessed valuation.
Payments to Tax Increment Zone under Chapter 313
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$

$

9,573,259,861

-

EXHIBIT J-1

(10)
Beginning
Balance
9/1/2012

$

(20)
Current
Year's
Total Levy

1,641,082 $

$

$

(32)

Maintenance
Collections

Debt Service
Collections

45,146

$

(40)
Entire
Year's
Adjustments

4,804 $

(50)
Ending
Balance
8/31/2013

(193,304) $

1,397,828

403,065

-

17,055

1,141

13,248

398,117

425,110

-

28,691

3,217

(3,273)

389,929

440,596

-

51,686

6,368

8,897

391,439

497,980

-

121,704

15,528

93,727

454,475

700,519

-

39,934

6,334

20,988

675,239

1,009,186

-

159,490

31,899

(56,581)

761,216

1,735,585

-

591,544

99,182

(33,105)

1,011,754

5,767,654

-

2,574,435

453,101

(368,677)

2,371,441

285,677,284

251,301,787

40,878,439

11,088,156

4,585,214

285,677,284 $

254,931,472

$

41,500,013 $

10,570,076 $

100,000

$

$

-

(31)

12,620,777 $

-

$

-

$
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-

$

-

$

12,436,652

(100,000)

EXHIBIT J-2
ANYWHERE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES FOR COMPUTATIONS OF INDIRECT COST FOR 2014-2015
GENERAL AND SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2013
FUNCTION 41 AND RELATED FUNCTION 53 - GENERAL ADMINISTRATION, 99 - APPRAISAL DISTRICT COST

Account
Number

1
(702)
School
Board

Account
Name

611X-6146 PAYROLL COSTS
$
6149
Leave for Separating
Employees in Fn 41 & 53
6149
Leave - Separating Employees
not in 41 & 53
6211
Legal Services
6212
Audit Services
6213
Tax Appraisal/Collection Appraisal in Fn 99
6214
Lobbying
621X
Other Professional Services
6220
Tuition and Transfer Payments
6230
Education Service Centers
6240
Contr. Maint. and Repair
6250
Utilities
6260
Rentals
6290
Miscellaneous Contr.
6320
Textbooks and Reading
6330
Testing Materials
63XX
Other Supplies Materials
6410
Travel, Subsistence, Stipends
6420
Ins. and Bonding Costs
6430
Election Costs
6490
Miscellaneous Operating
6500
Debt Service
6600
Capital Outlay
6000

TOTAL

$

2
(703)
Tax
Collections

3
(701)
Supt's
Office

4
(750)
Indirect
Cost

5
(720)
Direct
Cost

7

Miscellaneous

Total

- $
-

- $
-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

746,918
-

2,471,824

-

49,900
-

-

-

746,918
49,900
2,471,824

1,859
7,621
715
153
5,014
153,728
18,900
-

-

157
380
2,214
8,088
3,084
7,057
-

296,272
34,120
7,061
1,566
853,254
8,467
270,778
58,743
215,581
-

436
50,093
472
103,769
7,257
5,271
1,176
-

17,495

298,567
34,120
57,154
1,723
861,727
115,165
286,276
72,112
153,728
242,714
17,495

403,696 $

17,495 $ 10,686,191

934,908 $ 2,471,824 $

609,741 $ 4,430,195 $
1,610

6
(other)

630,721 $ 6,227,547 $

Total expenditures/expenses for General and Special Revenue Funds:
LESS: Deductions of Unallowable Costs
FISCAL YEAR
Total Capital Outlay (6600)
Total Debt & Lease(6500)
Plant Maintenance (Function 51, 6100-6400)
Food (Function 35, 6341 and 6499)
Stipends (6413)
Column 4 (above) - Total Indirect Cost

235,222 $
-

- $ 5,275,158
1,610

(9) $

(10) $
(11)
(12)
(13)
(14)

387,389,854

1,494,834
34,475,561
5,473,226
6,227,547

SubTotal:

47,671,168

Net Allowed Direct Cost

$

339,718,686

$
$
$
$
$
$

-

CUMULATIVE
Total Cost of Buildings before Depreciation (1520)
Historical Cost of Building over 50 years old
Amount of Federal Money in Building Cost (Net of #16)
Total Cost of Furniture & Equipment before Depreciation (1530 & 1540)
Historical Cost of Furniture & Equipment over 16 years old
Amount of Federal Money in Furniture & Equipment (Net of #19)
(8) NOTE A:

(15)
(16)
(17)
(18)
(19)
(20)

$553,491 in Function 53 expenditures are included in this report on administrative costs.
$2,471,824 in Function 99 expenditures for appraisal district costs are included in this report on administrative costs.
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ANYWHERE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
FUND BALANCE AND CASH FLOW CALCULATION WORKSHEET
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2013

EXHIBIT J-3

UNAUDITED
1

Total General Fund Balance as of 8/31/13 (Exhibit C-1 object 3000 for the
General Fund Only)

2

Total Non-Spendable Fund Balance (from Exhibit C-1 - for the General
Fund Only)

3

Total Restricted Fund Balance (from Exhibit C-1 - for the General Fund
Only)

11,500,000

4

Total Committed Fund Balance (from Exhibit C-1 - for the General Fund
Only)

972,983

5

Total Assigned Fund Balance (from Exhibit C-1 - for the General Fund
Only)

6

Estimated amount needed to cover fall cash flow deficits in the General
Fund (Net of borrowed funds and funds representing deferred revenues.)

-

7

Estimate of two month's average cash disbursements during the fiscal year.

-

8

Estimate of delayed payments from state sources (58xx).

-

9

Estimate of underpayment from state sources equal to variance between
Legislative Payment Estimate (LPE) and District Planning Estimate (DPE) or
District's calculated earned state aid amount.

-

10

Estimate of delayed payments from federal sources (59xx)

-

11

Estimate of expenditures to be reimbursed to General Fund from Capital
Projects Fund (uses of General Fund cash after bond referendum and prior
to issuance of bonds)

-

12

Optimum Fund Balance and Cash Flow (Lines 2+3+4+5+6+7+8+9+10+11)

13

$
$

915,996

1,251,888

Excess (Deficit) Unassigned Fund Balance (Line 1 minus Line 12)

Explanation of need for and/or projected use of net positive Unassigned General Fund Fund Balance:
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52,850,822

14,640,867
$

38,209,955

EXHIBIT J-4
ANYWHERE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - CHILD NUTRITION PROGRAM
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2013
Data
Control

Budgeted Amounts

Codes

Original

Actual Amounts
(GAAP BASIS)

Variance With
Final Budget
Positive or
(Negative)

$

$

Final

REVENUES:
5700 Total Local and Intermediate Sources
5800 State Program Revenues
5900 Federal Program Revenues
5020

$

Total Revenues

10,682,365
829,442
8,475,500

$

10,682,365
829,442
8,475,500

10,003,388
742,529
8,673,387

(678,977)
(86,913)
197,887

19,987,307

19,987,307

19,419,304

(568,003)

17,108,995
2,788,117
79,000

17,108,995
2,788,117
79,000

16,735,755
2,702,131
61,359

373,240
85,986
17,641

19,976,112

19,976,112

19,499,245

476,867

11,195

11,195

(79,941)

(91,136)

EXPENDITURES:
0035 Food Services
0051 Facilities Maintenance and Operations
0052 Security and Monitoring Services
6030

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
7912 Sale of Real and Personal Property
1100

7080

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

1200

Net Change in Fund Balances

0100

Fund Balance - September 1 (Beginning)

3000

Fund Balance - August 31 (Ending)

-

-

57,925

57,925

-

-

57,925

57,925

11,195

(22,016)

(33,211)

2,657,208

2,657,208

11,195
-

$

11,195
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$

2,668,403

$

2,635,192

-

$

(33,211)

EXHIBIT J-5
ANYWHERE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - DEBT SERVICE FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2013
Data
Control

Budgeted Amounts

Codes

Original

Actual Amounts
(GAAP BASIS)

Variance With
Final Budget
Positive or
(Negative)

$

$

Final

REVENUES:
5700 Total Local and Intermediate Sources
5800 State Program Revenues
5900 Federal Program Revenues
5020

$

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Debt Service:
0071 Principal on Long Term Debt
0072 Interest on Long Term Debt
0073 Bond Issuance Cost and Fees
6030
1100

7901
7916
7917
7949
8940
7080

Total Expenditures
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Refunding Bonds Issued
Premium or Discount on Issuance of Bonds
Prepaid Interest
Other Resources
Payment to Bond Refunding Escrow Agent (Use)

41,838,126
7,151,401
18,327,518

Net Change in Fund Balances

0100

Fund Balance - September 1 (Beginning)

3000

Fund Balance - August 31 (Ending)

42,124,695
7,395,739
-

286,569
244,338
(18,327,518)

67,317,045

49,520,434

(17,796,611)

23,065,000
24,858,197
2,703

23,065,000
24,858,197
2,703

23,065,000
24,858,197
1,463,191

(1,460,488)

47,925,900

47,925,900

49,386,388

(1,460,488)

19,391,145

19,391,145

134,046

(19,257,099)

-

-

189,743,384
38,051,022
2,778,663
449,175
(211,235,063)

189,743,384
38,051,022
2,778,663
449,175
(211,235,063)

-

-

19,787,181

19,787,181

19,391,145

19,921,227

530,082

9,350,516

9,350,516

19,391,145
-

$

41,838,126
7,151,401
18,327,518

67,317,045

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

1200

$

19,391,145
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$

28,741,661

$

29,271,743

-

$

530,082

This page has been left blank intentionally.
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REPORTS ON
INTERNAL CONTROLS, COMPLIANCE
AND
FEDERAL AWARDS
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Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an
Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards (for a
Governmental Entity)
(No Material Weaknesses Identified, No Significant Deficiencies Identified, No Reportable Instances of
Noncompliance or Other Matters Identified)
Independent Auditor’s Report
Board of Trustees
Anywhere Independent School District
DISTRICT ADDRESS
CITY, Texas ZIP
We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the
aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
Example Entity, as of and for the year ended June 30, 20X1, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise Example Entity’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated August
15, 20X1.
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Example Entity's internal control over
financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the
purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Example Entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
Example Entity’s internal control.
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough
to merit attention by those charged with governance.
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been
identified.
Compliance and Other Matters
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Example Entity's financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
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provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.
Purpose of this Report
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purpose.
[Auditor’s signature]
[Auditor’s city and state]
[Date of the auditor’s report]
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Report on Compliance For Each Major Federal Program; Report on Internal Control Over Compliance;
and Report on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by OMB Circular A-133
(Unmodified Opinion on Compliance for Each Major Program; No Material Weaknesses or Significant
Deficiencies in Internal Control Over Compliance Identified)
Independent Auditor's Report
Board of Trustees
Anywhere Independent School District
DISTRICT ADDRESS
CITY, Texas ZIP
Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program
We have audited Anywhere Independent School District’s compliance with the types of compliance requirements
described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each
of Anywhere Independent School District’s major federal programs for the year ended August 31, 2013.
Anywhere Independent School District’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results
section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.
Management’s Responsibility
Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
applicable to its federal programs.
Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Anywhere Independent School District’s
major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We
conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments,
and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Anywhere Independent School District’s compliance with
those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Anywhere Independent School District’s
compliance.
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Opinion on Each Major Federal Program
In our opinion, Anywhere Independent School District complied, in all material respects, with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal
programs for the year ended August 31, 2013.
Other Matters (Omit this section if there were no findings required to be reported.)
The results of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance, which are required to be reported in
accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and which are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs as items [list the reference numbers of the related findings, for example, 20X1-1 and 20X1-2].
Our opinion on each major federal program is not modified with respect to these matters.
Anywhere Independent School District’s response to the noncompliance findings identified in our audit are
described in the accompanying [insert name of document containing management’s response to the auditor’s
findings; for example, schedule of findings and questioned costs and/or corrective action plan]. Anywhere
Independent School District’s response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the response.
Report on Internal Control Over Compliance
Management of Anywhere Independent School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective
internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and
performing our audit of compliance, we considered Anywhere Independent School District’s internal control over
compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal
program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control
over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness
of Anywhere Independent School District’s internal control over compliance.
A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a
timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.
Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not
been identified.
The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB Circular A-133.
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.
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Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by OMB Circular A-133
We have audited the financial statements of Anywhere Independent School District as of and for the year ended
August 31, 2013, and have issued our report thereon dated MMDDYYYY, which contained an unmodified
opinion on those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the
financial statements as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for
purposes of additional analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 and is not a required part of the financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our
opinion, the schedule of expenditure of federal awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
financial statements as a whole.
[Auditor’s signature]
[Auditor’s city and state]
[Date of the auditor’s report]
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ANYWHERE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2013

I.

Summary of the Auditor's Results:
1. The type of report issued on the financial statements of the Anywhere Independent School
District was a(n) [Select one: unqualified opinion. qualified opinion. adverse opinion.
disclaimer of opinion.]
2. Where applicable, a statement that significant deficiencies in internal control were disclosed by
the audit of the financial statements and whether they were material weaknesses.
3. A statement as to whether the audit disclosed any noncompliance which is material to the
financial statements of the auditee.
4. Where applicable, a statement that significant deficiencies in internal control over major
programs were disclosed by the audit and whether any such deficiencies were material
weaknesses.
5. The type of report the auditor issued on compliance for major programs. [Select one: unqualified
opinion. qualified opinion. adverse opinion. disclaimer of opinion.]
6. A statement as to whether the audit disclosed any audit findings which the auditor is required to
report under Section ___.510(a). These include:
a) Significant deficiencies in internal control over major programs. Identify significant
deficiencies which are individually or cumulatively material weaknesses
b) Material noncompliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, or grant
agreements related to a major program.
c) For a type of compliance requirement for a major program, known questioned costs when
likely questioned costs are greater than $10,000
d) Known questioned costs greater than $10,000 for a Federal program which is not audited as a
major program.
e) The circumstances concerning why the auditor's report on compliance for major programs is
other than an unqualified opinion, unless such circumstances are otherwise reported as audit
findings in the schedule of findings and questioned costs for Federal awards.
f) Known fraud affecting a Federal award, unless such fraud is otherwise reported as an audit
finding in the schedule of findings and questioned costs for Federal awards.
g) Instances where audit follow-up procedures disclosed that the summary schedule of prior audit
findings prepared by the auditee materially misrepresents the status of any prior audit finding.
7. An identification of major programs
8. The dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs.
9. A statement as to whether the auditee qualified as a low-risk auditee.

II. Findings Relating to the Financial Statements Which Are Required To Be Reported in
Accordance with Generally Accepted Government Auditing Standards. (Use reference numbers to
identify each finding.)
1. This section should identify the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, fraud, illegal acts,
violations of provisions of contracts and grant agreements, and abuse related to the financial
statements for which Government Auditing Standards requires reporting in a Circular A-133
audit. Auditors should follow the Yellow Book requirements.
2. Audit findings that relate to both the financial statements and federal awards should be reported
in both sections II and III. Reporting in one section section should be in summary form with a
reference to a detailed reporting in the other section of the schedule. This section (Section II)
should have the details for findings that affect the entity as a whole and references to detailed
reports on findings that affect primarily the federal awards in Section III.
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3.

Findings should be reported with the following level of detail as applicable:
a) the criteria or specific requirement,
b) deficiency,
c)

context,

d) effect,
e)

cause,

f)

recommendation,

g) views and planned corrective actions of responsible officials as necessary to provide federal,
state, and local officials sufficient information for them to take prompt and proper corrective
action.
III. Findings and Questioned Costs for Federal Awards Including Audit Findings as Described in I.f
Above (Use reference numbers to identify each finding.)
1. Audit findings which relate to the same issue should be presented as a single audit finding.
2. Audit findings which relate to both the financial statements and Federal awards should be
reported in both sections of the schedule, but in the second section, it may be done with reference
numbers.
3. The following specific information shall be included, as applicable, in the audit findings:
a) Federal program and specific Federal award identification including the CFDA title and
number, Federal award number and year, name of Federal agency, and name of the applicable
pass-through entity.
b) The criteria or specific requirement upon which the audit finding is based, including statutory,
regulatory, or other criterion.
c)

The deficiency found, including facts that support the deficiency identified in the audit
finding.

d) Identification of questioned costs and how they were computed.
e)

Information to provide proper perspective for judging the prevalence and consequences of the
audit findings, such as whether the audit findings represent an isolated instance or a
systematic problem. Where appropriate, instances identified shall be related to the universe
and the number of cases examined and be quantified in terms of dollar value.

f)

The possible asserted effect to provide sufficient information to the auditee and Federal
agency, or pass-through entity in the case of a subrecipient, to permit them to determine the
cause and effect to facilitate prompt and proper corrective action.

g) Recommendations to prevent future occurrences of the deficiency identified in the audit
finding.
h) Views of responsible officials of the auditee when there is disagreement with the audit
findings, to the extent practical.
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ANYWHERE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2013
(Prepared by the District's Administration)
This schedule pertains to all audit findings included in the prior audit's schedule of findings and questioned
costs. It should also include audit findings reported in the prior schedule of prior audit findings except
those listed as fully corrected or those which are no longer valid or not warranting further action.
1.

When the findings were fully corrected, the summary schedule need only list the audit
findings and state that corrective action was taken.

2.

When the audit findings were not corrected or were only partially corrected, the summary
schedule shall describe the planned corrective action as well as any partial corrective action
taken.

3.

When corrective action taken is significantly different from corrective action previously
reported in a corrective action plan on in the Federal agency's or pass-through entity's
management decision, the summary schedule shall provide an explanation.

4.

When the auditee believes the audit findings are no longer valid or do not warrant further
action, the reasons for this position shall be described I the summary schedule. A valid
reason for considering an audit finding as not warranting further action is that all of the
following have occurred:
a) Two years have passed since the audit report in which the finding occurred was submitted
to the Federal Clearinghouse;
b) The Federal agency or pass-through entity is not currently following up with the auditee on
the audit finding;
c) A management decision was not issued.
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CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2013

(Prepared by the District's Administration)

With respect to each audit finding included in the current year's auditor's reports, the plan shall contain:
1

The name(s) of the contact person(s) responsible for corrective action;

2

The corrective action planned;

3

The anticipated completion date.

If the auditee does not agree with the audit findings or believes corrective action is not required, then the
corrective action plan shall include an explanation and specific reasons.
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EXHIBIT K-1
ANYWHERE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2013
(1)
FEDERAL GRANTOR/
PASS-THROUGH GRANTOR/
PROGRAM or CLUSTER TITLE

(2)
Federal
CFDA
Number

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE
Direct Programs
R.O.T.C.
Total Direct Programs

12.000

(3)
Pass-Through
Entity Identifying
Number

N/A

TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Direct Programs
Impact Aid - P.L. 81.874 (Note A)
Total Direct Programs

84.041

(4)
Federal
Expenditures

$
$

374,867
374,867

$

374,867

$
$

226,607
226,607

$

163,742
10,197
173,939

Passed Through State Department of Education
Adult Education (ABE) - Federal
Adult Education (ABE) - Federal
Total CFDA Number 84.002

84.002
84.002

13 -Insert Project #
14 -Insert Project #

*ESEA, Title I, Part A - Improving Basic Programs
*ESEA, Title I, Part A - Improving Basic Programs
Total CFDA Number 84.010A

84.010A
84.010A

13 -Insert Project #
14 -Insert Project #

5,588,150
116,509
5,704,659
5,704,659

Total Title I, Part A Cluster
ESEA, Title I, Part F, Comprehensive School Reform

84.010B

13 -Insert Project #

56,510

*IDEA - Part B, Formula
*IDEA - Part B, Formula
*IDEA - Part B, Discretionary
*SSA - IDEA - Part B, Discretionary
*SSA - IDEA - Part B, Deaf
Total CFDA Number 84.027

84.027
84.027
84.027
84.027
84.027

13 -Insert Project #
14 -Insert Project #
13 -Insert Project #
13 -Insert Project #
13 -Insert Project #

8,086,838
565,950
5,635
26,444
58,973
8,743,840

*IDEA - Part B, Preschool
*IDEA - Part B, Preschool
*SSA - IDEA - Part B, Preschool Deaf
Total CFDA Number 84.173

84.173
84.173
84.173

13 -Insert Project #
14 -Insert Project #
13 -Insert Project #

260,062
11,224
3,281
274,567
9,018,407

Total Special Education Cluster (IDEA)
Career and Technical - Basic Grant
Career and Technical - Basic Grant
Total CFDA Number 84.048

84.048
84.048

13 -Insert Project #
14 -Insert Project #

529,069
31,329
560,398

SSA - IDEA, Part C - Early Intervention (Deaf)
ESEA Title IV, Pt. A - Safe and Drug-Free Schools
ESEA Title IV, Pt. A - Safe and Drug-Free Schools
Total CFDA Number 84.186A

84.181A
84.186A
84.186A

13 -Insert Project #
13 -Insert Project #
14 -Insert Project #

1,262
154,096
68,486
222,582

ESEA, Title X, Part C -Homeless Children
Title V, Part A - Innovative Programs
Title V, Part A - Innovative Programs
Total CFDA Number 84.298

84.196
84.298
84.298

13 -Insert Project #
13 -Insert Project #
14 -Insert Project #

146,840
282,265
8,304
290,569

*Title II, Part D -Enhancing Ed Through Technology
Title III, Part A - English Language Acquisition
Title III, Part A - English Language Acquisition
Total CFDA Number 84.365A

84.318
84.365A
84.365A

13 -Insert Project #
13 -Insert Project #
14 -Insert Project #

151,535
207,144
9,515
216,659
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EXHIBIT K-1
ANYWHERE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2013
(1)
FEDERAL GRANTOR/
PASS-THROUGH GRANTOR/
PROGRAM or CLUSTER TITLE

(2)
Federal
CFDA
Number

(3)
Pass-Through
Entity Identifying
Number

(4)
Federal
Expenditures

ESEA, Title II, Part A, Teacher/Principal Training
ESEA, Title II, Part A, Teacher/Principal Training
Total CFDA Number 84.367A

84.367A
84.367A

13 -Insert Project #
14 -Insert Project #

1,716,286
60,177
1,776,463

Urban Systemic Program
Vocational Rehabilitation Grant
IDEA, Part C - Grants for Infants and Families
IDEA, Part C - Grants for Infants and Families
Total CFDA Number 84.181

84.368
84.126
84.181
84.181

14 -Insert Project #
13 -Insert Project #
13 -Insert Project #
14 -Insert Project #

214,080
491,523
298,040
5,428
303,468

Total Passed Through State Department of Education
TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
Passed Through Texas Dept of Human Services
Medicaid Administrative Claiming Program - MAC
Total Passed Through Texas Dept of Human Services
Passed Through State Department of Education
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF)
Total Passed Through State Department of Education

93.778

93.558

TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

12 -Insert Project #

$

19,328,894

$

19,555,501

$
$

276,179
276,179

$
$

40,885
40,885

$

317,064

$

1,545,466
6,230,508
897,413
7,127,921

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
Passed Through the State Department of Agriculture
*School Breakfast Program
*National School Lunch Program - Cash Assistance
*National School Lunch Prog. - Non-Cash Assistance
Total CFDA Number 10.555

10.553
10.555
10.555

Total Child Nutrition Cluster

8,673,387

Total Passed Through the State Department of Agriculture
TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
*Clustered Programs
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$

8,673,387

$

8,673,387

$

28,920,819

ANYWHERE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES ON ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR FEDERAL AWARDS
YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2013

For all Federal programs, the District uses the fund types specified in Texas Education Agency's
Financial Accountability System Resource Guide. Special revenue funds are used to account for
resources restricted to, or designated for, specific purposes by a grantor. Federal and state
financial assistance generally is accounted for in a Special Revenue Fund.
The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its
measurement focus. The Governmental Fund types and Expendable Trust Funds are accounted
for using a current financial resources measurement focus. All Federal grant funds were
accounted for in a Special Revenue Fund which is a Governmental Fund type.
With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities and the fund balance are
included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present increases and
decreases in net current assets. The modified accrual basis of accounting is used for the
Governmental Fund types. This basis of accounting recognizes revenues in the accounting period
in which they become susceptible to accrual, i.e., both measurable and available, and expenditures
in the accounting period in which the fund liability is incurred, if measurable, except for
unmatured interest on General Long-Term Debt, which is recognized when due, and certain
compensated absences and claims and judgments, which are recognized when the obligations are
expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources.
Federal grant funds are considered to be earned to the extent of expenditures made under the
provisions of the grant, and, accordingly, when such funds are received, they are recorded as
deferred revenues until earned.
The period of availability for federal grant funds for the purpose of liquidation of outstanding
obligations made on or before the ending date of the federal project period extended 30 days
beyond the federal project period ending date, in accordance with provisions in Section H, Period
of Availability of Federal Funds, Part 3, OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Statement Provisional 6/97.
CFDA number 10.550 pertains to food commodities distributed by USDA under the following
categorical programs (as applicable): the National School Lunch Program (CFDA 10.555), the
Child and Adult Care Food Program (CFDA 10.558), the Summer Food Service Program (CFDA
10.559), the Commodity Supplemental Food Program (CFDA 10.565), and the Food Distribution
Program on Indian Reservations (CFDA 10.567). USDA deleted this number from the CFDA on
May 6, 2008. The audit covering Anywhere Independent School District fiscal year
beginning September 1 2011, and future audits, will therefore identify commodity assistance by
the CFDA numbers of the programs under which USDA donated the commodities.
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SCHOOLS FIRST QUESTIONNAIRE
Anywhere Independent School District

Fiscal Year 2013

SF2

Were there any disclosures in the Annual Financial Report and/or other sources of
information concerning default on bonded indebtedness obligations?

No

SF4

Did the district receive a clean audit? - Was there an unqualified opinion in the Annual
Financial Report?

Yes

SF5

Did the Annual Financial Report disclose any instances of material weaknesses in internal
controls?

No

SF9

Was there any disclosure in the Annual Financial Report of material noncompliance?

No

SF10

Total accumulated accretion on capital appreciation bonds included in government-wide
financial statements at fiscal year end.

$1,456,789
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1110
1120
1210
1220
1225
1230
1240
1250
1260
1267
1270
1290
1310
1410
1420
1490
1510
1520
1521
1530
1531
1540
1541
1550
1551
1560
1561
1580
1590
1591
1800
1910
1990
1996
1997
1998
1999

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Investments - Current
Property Taxes - Current
Property Taxes Receivable (Delinquent)
Property Taxes Receivable (net)
Allowance for Uncollectible Taxes
Due from Other Governments
Accrued Interest
Due from Other Funds
Due from Fiduciary Funds
Due from Component Unit
Other Receivables
Inventories
Prepayments
Capital Bond & Other Debt Issuance Costs
Other Current Assets
Land
Buildings and Improvements
Depreciation on Buildings
Furniture and Equipment
Depreciation on Furniture and Equipment
District Defined Capital Assets
Depreciation on District Defined Capital Assets
Leased Property Under Capital Leases
Depreciation on Capital Leases
Library Books and Media
Depreciation on Books and Media
Construction in Progress
Infrastructure
Depreciation on Infrastructure
Restricted Assets
Long Term Investments
Other Assets
Deferred Resource Outflow #1
Deferred Charge on Refunding
Deferred Resource Outflow #3
Deferred Resource Outflow #4

ASSETS

Anywhere Independent School District

5,740.00

50,108.00
2,027,817.00

(15,429,387.00)

Allocated
Depreciation

74,488,309.00
358,555,941.00

Government
Wide

31,147,254.00

17,736,305.00

2,335,572.00
55,339,888.00
180,404.00
779,655.00
1,140,963.00

(4,227,727.00)

17,736,305.00

35,374,981.00

5,740.00
43,089,068.00
632,219,941.00
(19,691,407.0 (166,468,289.00)
34,705,011.00
(2,478,089.00) (23,387,672.00)

413,545.00
3,047,702.00
3,456,596.00

20,150.00

40,753,496.00
576,880,053.00
(146,957,286.00
5,342,464.00
28,582,892.00
(3,265,524.00) (18,785,022.00)

363,437.00
1,019,885.00
3,456,596.00

37,976.00
3,003,246.00

Reclassifications

(1,865,497.00)
6,682,919.00
1,979,485.00

Debt & Capital
Items

(1,865,497.00)
6,682,919.00
1,941,509.00
12,426,141.00
20,150.00

Acct Groups
(Beginning)

12,436,652.00

10,647,147.00
7,950,270.00

Internal
Service Fund

2/25/2013

12,436,652.00

63,841,162.00
350,605,671.00

Total
Governmental

FY 2013

FUND TO GOVERNMENT WIDE WORKSHEET
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TOTAL ASSETS

Anywhere Independent School District

448,172,372.00

Total
Governmental
28,555,497.00

Internal
Service Fund
515,849,114.00

Acct Groups
(Beginning)

FY 2013
Reclassifications

Allocated
Depreciation

Government
Wide

2/25/2013

73,285,060.00 (15,429,387.00) (22,169,496.0 1,028,263,160.00

Debt & Capital
Items

FUND TO GOVERNMENT WIDE WORKSHEET
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2110
2120
2130
2140
2150
2160
2165
2170
2177
2178
2180
2190
2200
2300
2400
2502
2503
2504
2505
2510
2516
2520
2530
2590
2601
2602
2603
2604

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable
Short Term Debt Payable
Short Term Capital Leases Payable
Interest Payable
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings Payable
Accrued Wages Payable
Accrued Liabilities
Due to Other Funds
Due to Fiduciary Funds
Due to Component Unit
Due to Other Governments
Due to Student Groups
Accrued Expenditures/Expenses
Unearned Revenues
Payable from Restricted Assets
Bonds, Loans & Other Payable-Due Within One Year
Capital Leases Payable - Due Within One Year
Accrued Interest Payable - Due Within One Year
Termination Benefits & Comp. Absences- One Year
Bonds Payable - Due in More than One Year
Unamortized Premium (Discount) on Bonds
Loans Payable - Due in More than One Year
Other Long-Term Debt - Due in More than One Year
Other Long-Term Debt - Due in More than One Year
Unavailable Revenue Property Taxes
Deferred Resource Inflow #2
Deferred Resource Inflow #3
Deferred Resource Inflow #4

LIABILITIES

Anywhere Independent School District

(764.00)

(1,963,335.00)
(16,126,226.00)

(60,508,819.00)

(9,390,325.00)

(13,517,069.00)
(3,281,298.00)

(1,967,801.00)

(2,211,631.00)
(104,888.00)

(6,914,144.00)
(1,963,335.00)
(16,512,348.00)

(16,107,229.00)

Government
Wide

(2,198,076.00)

505,425.00

24,819,712.00

(894,430,059.00)

(1,692,651.00)

(229,438.00)
(779,452,681.00)
(27,220,546.00)

Allocated
Depreciation

(229,438.00)
(513,106,912.00 (266,345,769.00
(27,220,546.00)

9,390,325.00

15,429,387.00

Reclassifications

(23,255,000.00)

(2,778,663.00)

(50,886.00)

(1,367,610.00)

Debt & Capital
Items

2/25/2013

(23,255,000.00)

(334,472.00)

(5,546,534.00)

Acct Groups
(Beginning)

(16,812,471.0 (521,185,994.00 (320,742,487.00

(2,658,211.00) (8,080,195.00)
(3,281,298.00)

(1,967,801.00)

(9,853,049.00) (7,787,969.00)
(1,000.00)
(103,888.00)

(839,655.00)

Internal
Service Fund

(15,267,574.00)

Total
Governmental

FY 2013

FUND TO GOVERNMENT WIDE WORKSHEET
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TOTAL FUND BALANCES/NET POSITION

Inventories
Long-Term Loans/Notes Receivable
Endowment Principal
Prepaid Items
Other Non-Spendable Fund Balance
Federal or State Funds Restricted
Fund Balances of Consolidated School Districts
Capital Acquisition and Contractural Obligation
Retirement of Long-Term Debt
Other Restricted Fund Balance
Construction
Claims and Judgements
Retirement of Loans or Notes Payable
Capital Expenditures for Equipment
Self Insurance
Other Committed Fund Balance
Construction
Claims and Judgments
Retirement of Loans or Notes Payable
Capital Expenditures for Equipment
Self-Insurance
Other Assigned Fund Balance
Unassigned Fund Balance-General Fund
Investments in Capital Assets, Net of Debt
Restricted for Federal and State Programs
Restricted for Debt Service
Restricted for Capital Projects
Restricted for Campus Activities
Restricted for Scholarships
Other Restricted Net Assets
Unrestricted Net Assets

FUND BALANCES/NET POSITION

4XXX Total Assets less Total Liabilities and Equities

3410
3415
3425
3430
3445
3450
3460
3470
3480
3490
3510
3520
3525
3530
3540
3545
3550
3560
3565
3570
3580
3590
3600
3800
3820
3850
3860
3870
3880
3890
3900

Anywhere Independent School District

-0-

-0-

8,079,082.00
5,336,880.00

(9,666,086.00)
(387,663,553.00 (11,743,026.0
-0-

(2,742,202.00)

22,169,496.00

Allocated
Depreciation

2,947,681.00
(1,844,455.00)
(29,271,743.00)
49,948,209.00

Government
Wide

2/25/2013

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

(11,500,000.00)
(11,500,000.00)
(9,306,176.00) (133,219,613.0
(144,112,793.00)
247,457,427.00 (9,390,325.00) 22,169,496.00 (133,833,101.00)

(1,844,455.00)
(29,271,743.00)
271,166,276.00 (221,218,067.0

5,261,123.00
38,209,955.00

(5,261,123.00)
(38,209,955.00)
(2,076,940.00)

78,651,477.00

(78,651,477.00)

221,218,067.00
29,271,743.00
11,500,000.00

(221,218,067.00
(29,271,743.00)
(11,500,000.00)

Reclassifications

1,844,455.00

(14,402,673.00)

Debt & Capital
Items

(1,844,455.00)

Acct Groups
(Beginning)

1,706,733.00

Internal
Service Fund

(1,706,733.00)

Total
Governmental

FY 2013

FUND TO GOVERNMENT WIDE WORKSHEET
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6011
6012
6013
6021
6023
6031
6032
6033
6034
6035
6036
6041
6051
6052
6053
6061
6062
6071
6072
6073
6081
6091
6092
6093
6095
6097

5010
5011
5020
5042
5070
5700
5800
5900

Total
Governmental

Instruction
Instructional Resources & Media Services
Curriculum & Instructional Staff Development
Instructional Leadership
School Leadership
Guidance, Counseling & Evaluation Services
Social Work Services
Health Services
Student (Pupil) Transportation
Food Services
Cocurrricular/Extracurricular Activities
General Administration
Plant Maintenance and Operations
Security and Monitoring Services
Data Processing Services
Community Services
School District Administrative Support (ESC Only
Debt Service - Principal on Long Term Debt
Debt Service - Interest on Long Term Debt
Debt Service - Bond Issuance Cost and Fees
Facilities Acquisition and Construction
Contracted Instructional Services Between Schools
Incremental Costs Associated with Chapter 41
Payments to Fiscal Agent/Member Districts of SSA
Payments to Juvenile Justice Alternative Ed. Prg.
Payments to Tax Increment Fund

EXPENDITURES

TOTAL REVENUES

Taxes - General Levy
Taxes - Debt Service Levy
Services to Other School Districts
Investment Income
Other Local and Intermediate Sources
Total Local and Intermediate Sources
State Program Revenues
Federal Program Revenues

359,440.00
454,011.00

23,065,000.00
24,858,197.00
1,463,191.00
65,741,302.00

234,363,558.00
6,170,877.00
9,272,219.00
5,018,600.00
22,091,921.00
14,145,926.00
1,649,867.00
5,357,893.00
12,616,434.00
16,928,667.00
6,749,222.00
8,909,335.00
34,530,811.00
2,846,672.00
2,423,568.00
1,016,178.00

(5,153,011.00)
(318,535,714.00
(323,688,725.00
(97,686,189.00)
(29,571,056.00)
(450,945,970.00

Itemized Local Revenues - These amounts are included in 5700.

REVENUES

Anywhere Independent School District

(736,411.00)
(4,972.00)
(4,972.00)
162.00
(40,203.00)
(40,956.00)
2,567.00
(23,150.00)
(163,635.00)
(146,623.00)
(8,310.00)
(791,253.00)
(300,120.00)
(4,466.00)
(54,419.00)
(15,239.00)

Internal
Service Fund

Acct Groups
(Beginning)

FY 2013

(254,774,782.0
(41,454,408.00)

Reclassifications

(59,498,417.00)

(23,065,000.00)
6,958,277.00

(216,954.00)
(4,204.00)
(8,524.00)
(22,856.00)
(41,506.00)
(62,457.00)
(869.00)
(2,427.00)
(1,207,598.00)
(87,802.00)
(7,200.00)
(21,057.00)
(12,971.00)
(22,900.00)
(96.00)
(417.00)

(7,047.00)

(471,398.00)

(190,660.00)
(7,047.00) 295,948,452.00
(7,047.00)
(471,398.00)

Debt & Capital
Items

FUND TO GOVERNMENT WIDE WORKSHEET

13,443,365.00
1,150,012.00
16,924.00
45,620.00
650,085.00
225,348.00
21,157.00
126,716.00
1,357,655.00
1,141,187.00
1,916,907.00
368,047.00
1,442,443.00
3,023.00
256,697.00
4,310.00

Allocated
Depreciation

359,440.00
454,011.00

31,816,474.00
1,463,191.00
6,242,885.00

246,853,558.00
7,311,713.00
9,275,647.00
5,041,526.00
22,660,297.00
14,267,861.00
1,672,722.00
5,459,032.00
12,602,856.00
17,835,429.00
8,650,619.00
8,465,072.00
35,660,163.00
2,822,329.00
2,625,750.00
1,004,832.00

(5,343,671.00)
(22,594,309.00)
(324,167,170.00)
(97,686,189.00)
(29,571,056.00)
(451,424,415.00)

(254,774,782.00)
(41,454,408.00)

Government
Wide

2/25/2013
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6099 Other Intergovernmental Charges
609X Unallocated Depreciation
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Anywhere Independent School District
Internal
Service Fund

502,504,713.00 (2,332,000.00)

2,471,824.00

Total
Governmental

Acct Groups
(Beginning)

FY 2013

(77,324,978.00)

Debt & Capital
Items

FUND TO GOVERNMENT WIDE WORKSHEET
Reclassifications

22,169,496.00

Allocated
Depreciation

445,017,231.00

2,471,824.00

Government
Wide

2/25/2013
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Change in Fund Balance/Net Position
Beginning Fund Balance/Net Position
Prior Period Adjustments

Total Fund Balance/Net Position
Total Net Position (balance Sheet) - 9200

9200
9900

Special Item - resource
Extraordinary Item - resource
Special Item - (Use)
Extraordinary Item - (Use)

SPECIAL ITEMS

TOTAL OTHER USES

Transfers Out
Payment to Bond Refunding Escrow Agent
Other (Uses)
(Loss) on Sale of Property (Internal Service)
Other Non-Operating Expenses (ISF only)

OTHER USES

TOTAL OTHER RESOURCES

Refunding Bonds Issued
Capital-related Debt Issued
Sale of Property
Capital Leases
Non-Current Loan Proceeds
Transfers In
Premium or Discount on Issuance of Bonds
Prepaid Interest
Other Resources
Gain in Sale of Property (Internal Service Fund)
Earnings - Temp. Investments (Internal Service)
Insurance Recovery (Internal Service Fund)
Contributed Capital (Internal Service Fund)
Other Non-Operating Revenues (Internal Service)
Other Non-Operating Revenues (ISF only)

OTHER RESOURCES

9001
9002
9003
9004
9120
9100
9110

8911
8940
8949
8951
8989

7901
7911
7912
7913
7914
7915
7916
7917
7949
7951
7955
7956
7957
7959
7989

Anywhere Independent School District

(386,334.00)

(387,663,553.00
-0-

(11,743,026.0
-0-

(268,276,363.00 (2,718,334.00)
(119,387,190.00 (9,024,692.00)

211,867,958.00

632,895.00
211,235,063.00

(531,703,064.00

12,317.00
(190,660.00)

5,336,880.00
-0-

Allocated
Depreciation

5,241,705.00

5,241,705.00

Government
Wide

202,295.00 22,169,496.00
(1,165,479.00)
(9,592,620.00)
(132,667,622.00)

(830,886.00)

(830,886.00)

1,504,579.00

449,175.00
(12,317.00)
190,660.00

830,886.00

46,175.00

Reclassifications

2/25/2013

247,457,427.00 (9,390,325.00) 22,169,496.00 (133,833,101.00)
-0-0-0-0-

247,457,427.00

(205,795,367.00

5,439,696.00
(211,235,063.00

530,584,819.00

38,051,022.00
2,778,663.00

Debt & Capital
Items

(622,895.00)
(38,051,022.00)
(2,778,663.00)
(449,175.00)

5,336,880.00

Acct Groups
(Beginning)

189,743,384.00
300,000,000.00
11,750.00

(207,991.00)

Internal
Service Fund

(189,743,384.00
(300,000,000.00
(57,925.00)

Total
Governmental

FY 2013

FUND TO GOVERNMENT WIDE WORKSHEET

Adjustments to Worksheet by Adjustment Number
FY 2013
Anywhere Independent School District

2/25/2013
Adjustment

Control
Code Control Description

Debit

Credit

Adjustments Must be
approved by District.
APPROVED BY:

Adjustment Number:
Column: Account Groups - Beginning
1
1510 Land
40,753,496.00
1520 Buildings and Improvements
576,880,053.00
1521 Depreciation on Buildings
(146,957,286.00)
1530 Furniture and Equipment
28,582,892.00
1531 Depreciation on Furniture and Equipment
(18,785,022.00)
1580 Construction in Progress
35,374,981.00
3800 Investments in Capital Assets, Net of Debt
(515,849,114.00)
681,591,422.00
(681,591,422.00)
Remarks:
ENTER THE BEGINNING YEAR BALANCES FOR LONG-TERM

CAPITAL ASSETS. (Note: These should match the ending year
balances for the governmental funds only in the prior year's worksheet.)
The offsetting entry is 3800 - Invested in capital net of related debt.

Adjustment Number:
Column: Account Groups - Beginning
2
2510 Bonds Payable - Due in More than One Year
(513,106,912.00)
2590 Other Long-Term Debt - Due in More than One Year
(2,198,076.00)
Investments
in
Capital
Assets,
Net
of
Debt
3800
513,106,912.00
3900 Unrestricted Net Assets
2,198,076.00
2140 Interest Payable
(5,546,534.00)
3900 Unrestricted Net Assets
5,546,534.00
2160 Accrued Wages Payable
(334,472.00)
Unrestricted
Net
Assets
3900
334,472.00
521,185,994.00
(521,185,994.00)
Remarks:
ENTER THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR LONG-TERM DEBT ITEMS.

(Note that these must be equal to those at the end of the prior year for the
governmental funds only.) The offsetting entry for debt related to capital
is 3800. For debt not related to capital, the offsetting entry is 3900 unrestricted net assets. Any restrictions will be classifed later. Add the
amounts from the prior year listed as due within one year to the amount
due in more than one year for each category.

Adjustment Number:
Column: Account Groups - Beginning
3
9100 Beginning Fund Balance / Net Position
5,336,880.00
9200 Ending Fund Balance/Net Position
5,336,880.00
Remarks:

(5,336,880.00)
(5,336,880.00)

THIS ENTRY ENTERS THE "DE FACTO" BEGINNING BALANCE FOR
THE LONG-TERM DEBT AND CAPITAL COLUMN. SINCE THESE
NUMBERS ARE THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR NUMBERS, THE
1
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Adjustments to Worksheet by Adjustment Number
FY 2013
Anywhere Independent School District

2/25/2013
Adjustment

Control
Code Control Description

Debit

Credit

Adjustments Must be
approved by District.
APPROVED BY:

BEGINNING AND ENDING NET ASSET BALANCES MUST BE THE
SAME. THIS ENTRY KEEPS THE BALANCE SHEET ITEMS AND THE
INCOME STATEMENT ITEMS IN BALANCE.

Adjustment Number:
Column: Internal Service Funds
4
1110 Cash and Cash Equivalents
1120 Investments - Current
1250 Accrued Interest
1260 Due from Other Funds
1290 Other Receivables
1310 Inventories
1410 Prepayments
1530 Furniture and Equipment
1531 Depreciation on Furniture and Equipment
2110 Accounts Payable
2160 Accrued Wages Payable
2170 Due to Other Funds
2177 Due to Fiduciary Funds
2200 Accrued Expenditures/Expenses
3800 Investments in Capital Assets, Net of Debt
3900 Unrestricted Net Assets
2170 Due to Other Funds
3900 Unrestricted Net Assets
Remarks:

10,647,147.00
7,950,270.00
37,976.00
3,003,246.00
363,437.00
1,019,885.00
3,456,596.00
5,342,464.00
(3,265,524.00)
(839,655.00)
(764.00)
(7,760,942.00)
(103,888.00)
(8,080,195.00)
(2,076,940.00)
(9,693,113.00)
(27,027.00)
27,027.00
31,848,048.00

(31,848,048.00)

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS SERVE THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS.
THIS ENTRY CONSOLIDATES THE BALANCE SHEET ITEMS OF THE
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS. SOME OF THE SERVICE IS PROVIDED
TO ENTERPRISE FUNDS. THE AMOUNT OF THAT SERVICE IS
$27,027. This is entered as a due to other funds in the governmental
activities with the offsetting entry to 3900.

Adjustment Number:
Column: Internal Service Funds
5
6011 Instruction
6012 Instructional Resources & Media Services
6013 Curriculum & Instructional Staff Development
6021 Instructional Leadership
6023 School Leadership
6031 Guidance, Counseling & Evaluation Services
6032 Social Work Services
6033 Health Services

(736,411.00)
(4,972.00)
(4,972.00)
162.00
(40,203.00)
(40,956.00)
2,567.00
(23,150.00)
2

Page 151

Adjustments to Worksheet by Adjustment Number
FY 2013
Anywhere Independent School District

2/25/2013
Adjustment

Control
Code Control Description
6034
6035
6036
6041
6051
6052
6053
6061
7915
7951
7955
7951
9100
9200

Debit

Student (Pupil) Transportation
Food Services
Cocurrricular/Extracurricular Activities
General Administration
Plant Maintenance and Operations
Security and Monitoring Services
Data Processing Services
Community Services
Transfers In
Gain in Sale of Property (Internal Service Fund)
Earnings - Temp. Investments (Internal Service)
Gain in Sale of Property (Internal Service Fund)
Beginning Fund Balance / Net Position
Ending Fund Balance/Net Position
Remarks:

Credit

Adjustments Must be
approved by District.
APPROVED BY:

(163,635.00)
(146,623.00)
(8,310.00)
(791,253.00)
(300,120.00)
(4,466.00)
(54,419.00)
(15,239.00)
(207,991.00)
(5,134.00)
(190,660.00)
17,451.00
(9,024,692.00)
11,743,026.00
11,763,206.00

(11,763,206.00)

THE PROPORTION OF THE PROFIT OR LOSS FROM THE
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND WHICH IS PROVIDED TO THE
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS IS ALLOCATED BY FUNCTION. THIS
ALLOCATION PLUS ANY TRANSFERS, NON OPERATING REVENUES
AND EXPENSES, AND THE BEGINNING AND ENDING NET ASSETS
OF THE INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS ARE CONSOLIDATED WITH
THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS IN THIS ENTRY. (Profits are entered as
credits since they reduce the expenses and losses are entered as debits
since they increase the expenses.)

Adjustment Number:
Column: Debt and Capital Items
6
6011 Instruction
6012 Instructional Resources & Media Services
97.00
6021 Instructional Leadership
6031 Guidance, Counseling & Evaluation Services
6034 Student (Pupil) Transportation
6035 Food Services
6036 Cocurrricular/Extracurricular Activities
6041 General Administration
6051 Plant Maintenance and Operations
6081 Facilities Acquisition and Construction
9200 Ending Fund Balance/Net Position
60,993,154.00
1510 Land
2,335,572.00
1520 Buildings and Improvements
27,757,914.00
1530 Furniture and Equipment
2,133,312.00
1580 Construction in Progress
28,766,356.00
3800 Investments in Capital Assets, Net of Debt
121,986,405.00

(80,958.00)
(13,936.00)
(51,499.00)
(1,198,830.00)
(69,666.00)
(7,200.00)
(17,495.00)
(55,250.00)
(59,498,417.00)

(60,993,154.00)
(121,986,405.00)
3
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Adjustments to Worksheet by Adjustment Number
FY 2013
Anywhere Independent School District

2/25/2013
Adjustment

Control
Code Control Description
Remarks:

Debit

THE EXPENDITURES FOR CAPITAL ACQUISITION MUST BE DEEXPENDED AND CAPITALIZED. THIS ENTRY POSTS THE CURRENT
YEAR ACTIVITY FOR CAPITAL ITEMS.

Adjustment Number:
Column:
7
1520 Buildings and Improvements
1580 Construction in Progress

Debt and Capital Items
32,994,083.00
32,994,083.00

Remarks:

(32,994,083.00)
(32,994,083.00)

ITEMS POSTED IN THE PRIOR YEAR AS CONSTRUCTION IN
PROGRESS WERE COMPLETED IN THE CURRENT YEAR. THIS
ENTRY MOVES THEM FROM CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS TO
BUILDINGS AND IMPROVEMENTS.

Adjustment Number:
Column: Debt and Capital Items
8
1530 Furniture and Equipment
1531 Depreciation on Furniture and Equipment
3800 Investments in Capital Assets, Net of Debt
7912 Sale of Property
Other Local and Intermediate Sources
5070
9200 Ending Fund Balance/Net Position

(809,128.00)
804,425.00
4,703.00
11,750.00

820,878.00
Remarks:

Credit

Adjustments Must be
approved by District.
APPROVED BY:

(7,047.00)
(4,703.00)
(820,878.00)

SOME CAPITAL ITEMS WERE DISPOSED OF DURING THE
CURRENT YEAR. THIS ENTRY POSTS THE EFFECT OF THAT SALE
AND/OR DISPOSAL. (Note that the carrying value of the items disposed
of is 4,703. The disposal reduces 3800 by that amount. However, the
items were sold for 11,750. The difference of 7,047 is recorded as Local
Revenue.)

Adjustment Number:
Column: Debt and Capital Items
9
1520 Buildings and Improvements
1521 Depreciation on Buildings
3800 Investments in Capital Assets, Net of Debt
8911 Transfers Out
9200 Ending Fund Balance/Net Position

(5,412,109.00)
180,404.00
5,231,705.00
5,231,705.00
10,643,814.00

(5,231,705.00)
(10,643,814.00)
4
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Adjustments to Worksheet by Adjustment Number
FY 2013
Anywhere Independent School District

2/25/2013
Adjustment

Control
Code Control Description
Remarks:

Debit

THE DISTRICT TRANSFERRED SOME CAPITAL ASSETS FROM THE
GENERAL CAPITAL ASSETS OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO
THE ENTERPRISE FUNDS. THIS ENTRY RECORDS THAT
TRANSFER. (Note that the carrying value of the assets transferred is
the 5,231,705 - the cost less the accumulated depreciation. This is the
value of the assets transferred to the enterprise fund.)

Adjustment Number:
Column: Debt and Capital Items
10
1530 Furniture and Equipment
1531 Depreciation on Furniture and Equipment
3800 Investments in Capital Assets, Net of Debt
8911 Transfers Out
9200 Ending Fund Balance/Net Position

(544,529.00)
336,538.00
207,991.00
207,991.00
752,520.00

Remarks:

Credit

Adjustments Must be
approved by District.
APPROVED BY:

(207,991.00)
(752,520.00)

THE DISTRICT ALSO TRANSFERRED SOME CAPITAL ASSETS TO
THE INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS. THIS ENTRY RECORDS THAT
TRANSFER.

Adjustment Number:
Column: Debt and Capital Items
11
6071 Debt Service - Principal on Long Term Debt
(23,065,000.00)
9200 Ending Fund Balance/Net Position
23,065,000.00
3800 Investments in Capital Assets, Net of Debt
(23,065,000.00)
2510 Bonds Payable - Due in More than One Year
23,065,000.00
46,130,000.00
(46,130,000.00)
Remarks:
CURRENT YEAR PAYMENTS FOR LONG-TERM DEBT PRINCIPAL

PAYMENTS MUST BE DE-EXPENDED AND CAPITALIZED. THIS
ENTRY REFLECTS THOSE ADJUSTMENTS

Adjustment Number:
Column: Debt and Capital Items
12
Bonds
Payable
Due
in
More than One Year
2510
7901 Refunding Bonds Issued
3800 Investments in Capital Assets, Net of Debt
9200 Ending Fund Balance/Net Position
7916 Premium or Discount on Issuance of Bonds
2516 Unamortized Premium (Discount) on Bonds
3800 Investments in Capital Assets, Net of Debt
9200 Ending Fund Balance/Net Position

(189,743,384.00)
189,743,384.00
189,743,384.00
(189,743,384.00)
22,649,607.00
(22,649,607.00)
22,649,607.00
(22,649,607.00)
5

Page 154

Adjustments to Worksheet by Adjustment Number
FY 2013
Anywhere Independent School District

2/25/2013
Adjustment

Control
Code Control Description
7917
2200
3900
9200

Debit

Prepaid Interest
Accrued Expenditures/Expenses
Unrestricted Net Assets
Ending Fund Balance/Net Position

1,084,466.00
(1,084,466.00)
1,084,466.00
426,954,914.00

Remarks:

(1,084,466.00)
(426,954,914.00)

THE DISTRICT SOLD NEW BONDS IN ORDER TO REFUND SOME
PREVIOUSLY ISSUED BONDS. ADJUSTMENTS 12, 13, 14 AND 15
REFER TO THIS REFUNDING ACTIVITY. IN THIS ENTRY, THE SALE
OF THE NEW BONDS ISSUED FOR REFUNDING IS POSTED. (Note
that the bonds were sold at a premium and the premium of 22,649,607 is
posted to 2516. This amount should roll into the 2502 - debt due in more
than one year on Exhibit A-1.)

Adjustment Number:
Column: Debt and Capital Items
13
Payment
to
Bond
Refunding
Escrow Agent
8940
2510 Bonds Payable - Due in More than One Year
2516 Unamortized Premium (Discount) on Bonds
1997 Deferred Charge on Refunding
3800 Investments in Capital Assets, Net of Debt
3900 Unrestricted Net Assets
9200 Ending Fund Balance/Net Position
Remarks:

Credit

Adjustments Must be
approved by District.
APPROVED BY:

(211,235,063.00)
180,800,000.00
10,000,000.00
20,435,063.00
(190,800,000.00)
(20,435,063.00)
211,235,063.00
422,470,126.00

(422,470,126.00)

THIS ENTRY RECORDS THE DEBT REFUNDED AND THE AMOUNT
PAID TO THE REFUNDING ESCROW AGENT. THE REACQUISITION
PRICE INCLUDES THE THE PRINCIPAL REMAINING AND AND ANY
UNAMORTIZED PREMIUM FOR THE BOND ISSUE. NOTE THAT THE
DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE NET CARRYING VALUE OF THE
BONDS REFUNDED AND THE AMOUNT PAID TO THE ESCROW
AGENT IS REPORTED AS A DEFERRED RESOURCE OUTFLOW.
(The amount here is 20,435,063.) This amount should be recorded as
the Deferred Resource Outflow "Deferred Charge on Refunding". It must
be amortized over the remaining life of the old debt or the life of the new
debt, whichever is shorter.

Adjustment Number:
Column: Debt and Capital Items
14
1997 Deferred Charge on Refunding
3900 Unrestricted Net Assets
6072 Debt Service - Interest on Long Term Debt
9200 Ending Fund Balance/Net Position

(2,698,758.00)
2,698,758.00
2,698,758.00
5,397,516.00

(2,698,758.00)
(5,397,516.00)
6
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Adjustments to Worksheet by Adjustment Number
FY 2013
Anywhere Independent School District

2/25/2013
Adjustment

Control
Code Control Description
Remarks:

Debit

THE DEFERRED CHARGE FOR REFUNDING MUST BE AMORTIZED
OVER THE LIFE OF THE NEW DEBT ISSUE OR THE REMAINING LIFE
OF THE REFUNDED DEBT, WHICH EVER IS SHORTER. THIS
ENTRY RECORDS THAT AMORTIZATION.

Adjustment Number:
Column: Debt and Capital Items
15
2516 Unamortized Premium (Discount) on Bonds
3800 Investments in Capital Assets, Net of Debt
6072 Debt Service - Interest on Long Term Debt
9200 Ending Fund Balance/Net Position
Remarks:

830,476.00
(830,476.00)
(830,476.00)
830,476.00
1,660,952.00

300,000,000.00
(300,000,000.00)
300,000,000.00
(300,000,000.00)
15,401,415.00
(15,401,415.00)
15,401,415.00
(15,401,415.00)
1,694,197.00
(1,694,197.00)
1,694,197.00
634,191,224.00

Adjustment Number:

(1,660,952.00)

THE CAPITALIZED PREMIUM FOR THE REFUNDING BONDS SOLD
MUST ALSO BE AMORTIZED. THIS ENTRY RECORDS THAT
AMORTIZATION.

Adjustment Number:
Column: Debt and Capital Items
16
7911 Capital-related Debt Issued
2510 Bonds Payable - Due in More than One Year
3900 Unrestricted Net Assets
9200 Ending Fund Balance/Net Position
7916 Premium or Discount on Issuance of Bonds
2516 Unamortized Premium (Discount) on Bonds
3800 Investments in Capital Assets, Net of Debt
9200 Ending Fund Balance/Net Position
7917 Prepaid Interest
2200 Accrued Expenditures/Expenses
3900 Unrestricted Net Assets
9200 Ending Fund Balance/Net Position
Remarks:

Credit

Adjustments Must be
approved by District.
APPROVED BY:

(1,694,197.00)
(634,191,224.00)

THE DISTRICT ALSO ISSUED NEW GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
TO FINANCE CAPITAL ACQUISITIONS AND IMPROVEMENTS.
ENTRIES 16 AND 17 REFLECT THIS ACTIVITIY FOR THE CURRENT
YEAR. SINCE THIS IS A NEW DEBT ISSUE, THE OFFSETTING
ENTRY WILL BE 3900. THE AMOUNT OF THE PROCEEDS UNSPENT
WILL BE MOVED TO RESTRICTED NEW ASSETS IN ENTRY 17.

17

Column:

Debt and Capital Items
7
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Adjustments to Worksheet by Adjustment Number
FY 2013
Anywhere Independent School District

2/25/2013
Adjustment

Control
Code Control Description
3800
3860
3900

Debit

Investments in Capital Assets, Net of Debt
Restricted for Capital Projects
Unrestricted Net Assets

28,833,724.00
271,166,276.00
300,000,000.00

Remarks:

(4,508,957.00)
4,508,957.00
4,508,957.00

(4,508,957.00)

BOND PROCEEDS FROM PREVIOUSLY ISSUED BONDS WERE
SPENT THIS YEAR. THIS ENTRY SHOWS THE MOVEMENT OF THIS
AMOUNT FROM UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS TO INVESTED IN
CAPITAL NET OF RELATED DEBT.

Adjustment Number:
Column: Debt and Capital Items
19
6072 Debt Service - Interest on Long Term Debt
2510 Bonds Payable - Due in More than One Year
3800 Investments in Capital Assets, Net of Debt
9200 Ending Fund Balance/Net Position

3,722,385.00
(3,722,385.00)
3,722,385.00
7,444,770.00

Remarks:

(300,000,000.00)
(300,000,000.00)

THE PORTION OF THE NEW DEBT ISSUE NOT SPENT ON CAPITAL
ACQUISITION IS MOVED FROM 3900 TO RESTRICTED NET ASSETS.
THE PORTION SPENT IS MOVED TO INVESTED IN CAPITAL NET OF
RELATED DEBT.

Adjustment Number:
Column: Debt and Capital Items
18
3800 Investments in Capital Assets, Net of Debt
3900 Unrestricted Net Assets
Remarks:

Credit

Adjustments Must be
approved by District.
APPROVED BY:

(3,722,385.00)
(7,444,770.00)

THE DISTRICT HAS CAPITAL APPRECIATION BONDS. THIS ENTRY
RECORDS THE ACCRETED INTEREST ON THOSE BONDS.

Adjustment Number:
Column: Debt and Capital Items
20
2140 Interest Payable
6072 Debt Service - Interest on Long Term Debt
3900 Unrestricted Net Assets
9200 Ending Fund Balance/Net Position
2140 Interest Payable
3900 Unrestricted Net Assets
6072 Debt Service - Interest on Long Term Debt
9200 Ending Fund Balance/Net Position

(6,914,144.00)
6,914,144.00
6,914,144.00
(6,914,144.00)
5,546,534.00
(5,546,534.00)
(5,546,534.00)
5,546,534.00
24,921,356.00

(24,921,356.00)
8
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Adjustments to Worksheet by Adjustment Number
FY 2013
Anywhere Independent School District

2/25/2013
Adjustment

Control
Code Control Description
Remarks:

Debit

Credit

Adjustments Must be
approved by District.
APPROVED BY:

THIS ENTRY RECORDS THE CURRENT YEAR ACCRUED INTEREST
TO BONDS PAYABLE AND TO BACK OUT INTEREST ACCRUED AT
THE END OF LAST YEAR WHICH WAS PAID DURING THE CURRENT
YEAR.

Adjustment Number:
Column: Debt and Capital Items
21
2502 Bonds, Loans & Other Payable-Due Within One Year
(23,255,000.00)
Bonds
Payable
Due
in
More
than
One
Year
2510
23,255,000.00
23,255,000.00
(23,255,000.00)
Remarks:
THIS ENTRY POSTS THE PORTION OF LONG-TERM DEBT DUE

WITHIN ONE YEAR.

Adjustment Number:
Column: Debt and Capital Items
22
2590 Other Long-Term Debt - Due in More than One Year
2505 Termination Benefits & Comp. Absences- One Year
2590 Other Long-Term Debt - Due in More than One Year
6011 Instruction
6012 Instructional Resources & Media Services
6013 Curriculum & Instructional Staff Development
6021 Instructional Leadership
6023 School Leadership
6031 Guidance, Counseling & Evaluation Services
6032 Social Work Services
6033 Health Services
6034 Student (Pupil) Transportation
6035 Food Services
6041 General Administration
6051 Plant Maintenance and Operations
6052 Security and Monitoring Services
6053 Data Processing Services
6061 Community Services
3900 Unrestricted Net Assets
9200 Ending Fund Balance/Net Position
Remarks:

229,438.00
(229,438.00)
275,987.00
(135,996.00)
(4,301.00)
(8,524.00)
(8,920.00)
(41,506.00)
(10,958.00)
(869.00)
(2,427.00)
(8,768.00)
(18,136.00)
(3,562.00)
(8,607.00)
(22,900.00)
(96.00)
(417.00)
(275,987.00)
275,987.00
781,412.00

(781,412.00)

THE DISTRICT PROVIDES SICK LEAVE BENEFITS WHICH MUST BE
ACCRUED. THIS ENTRY RECORDS THE NET CHANGE IN
BETWEEN THE BENEFITS ACCRUED AND THE BENEFITS TAKEN
DURING THE CURRENT YEAR. THE REMAINING ACCRUED SICK
LEAVE BENEFITS ARE SEPARATED AS DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR AND
DUE IN MORE THAN ONE YEAR.
9
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Adjustments to Worksheet by Adjustment Number
FY 2013
Anywhere Independent School District

2/25/2013
Adjustment

Control
Code Control Description

Debit

Adjustment Number:
Column: Debt and Capital Items
23
6051 Plant Maintenance and Operations
2160 Accrued Wages Payable
3900 Unrestricted Net Assets
9200 Ending Fund Balance/Net Position

50,886.00
(50,886.00)
50,886.00
101,772.00

Remarks:

(1,180,830.00)
1,180,830.00
1,011,304.00
169,526.00
2,361,660.00

(1,180,830.00)
(2,361,660.00)

ADJUSTING ENTRIES 24, 25, 26, 27, 28 AND 29 RELATE TO TAX
REVENUES. THIS ENTRY REVERSES OUT THE 60 DAY RULE USED
BY THE DISTRICT TO REPORT REVENUES IN THE FUND FINANCIAL
STATEMENT. THE 60 DAY RULE ALLOWS DISTRICTS TO REPORT
AS REVENUE ANY DELINQUENT TAXES THEY EXPECT TO
COLLECT WITHIN 60 DAYS AFTER THE END OF THE FISCAL YEAR.

Adjustment Number:
Column: Reclassifications
25
Taxes - General Levy
5010
Taxes - Debt Service Levy
5011
Other Local and Intermediate Sources
5070
Remarks:

(50,886.00)
(101,772.00)

ADJUST VACATION LEAVE BALANCES FOR THE NEXT FISCAL YEAR
NET ACTIVITIY. THESE VACATIONS MUST BE TAKEN BY
DECEMBER OF THE NEXT FISCAL YEAR.

Adjustment Number:
Column: Reclassifications
24
2601 Unavailable Revenue Property Taxes
3900 Unrestricted Net Assets
Taxes - General Levy
5010
Taxes - Debt Service Levy
5011
9200 Ending Fund Balance/Net Position
Remarks:

Credit

Adjustments Must be
approved by District.
APPROVED BY:

(254,931,472.00)
(41,500,013.00)
296,431,485.00
296,431,485.00

(296,431,485.00)

THIS ENTRY REMOVES TAX REVENUES FROM TOTAL LOCAL
REVENUE AND POSTS IT TO EITHER 5010 OR 5011.

Adjustment Number:
Column: Reclassifications
26
Taxes - General Levy
5010
Taxes - Debt Service Levy
5011
9100 Beginning Fund Balance / Net Position

3,629,684.00
621,574.00
(4,251,258.00)
10
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Adjustments to Worksheet by Adjustment Number
FY 2013
Anywhere Independent School District

2/25/2013
Adjustment

Control
Code Control Description

Debit
4,251,258.00

Remarks:

(3,351,791.00)
(545,640.00)
3,897,431.00
3,897,431.00
7,794,862.00

6,673,724.00
(6,673,724.00)
(6,673,724.00)
6,673,724.00
13,347,448.00

(13,347,448.00)

DELIQUENT TAXES FROM PRIOR YEAR LEVIES WHICH ARE
ASSUMED TO BE COLLECTIBLE SHOULD BE REMOVED FROM
DEFERRED RESOURCE INFLOW (Unavailable Revenue - Property
Taxes) AND POSTED TO BEGINNING NET ASSETS.

Adjustment Number:
Column: Reclassifications
29
Taxes - General Levy
5010
Taxes - Debt Service Levy
5011
9100 Beginning Fund Balance / Net Position
Remarks:

(3,897,431.00)
(7,794,862.00)

DELINQUENT TAXES WHICH WERE LEVIED IN THE CURRENT YEAR
BUT ARE ASSUMED TO BE COLLECTIBLE SHOULD BE RECORDED
AS EARNED REVENUE IN THE GOVERNMENT WIDE STATEMENTS.

Adjustment Number:
Column: Reclassifications
28
2601 Unavailable Revenue Property Taxes
3900 Unrestricted Net Assets
9100 Beginning Fund Balance / Net Position
9200 Ending Fund Balance/Net Position
Remarks:

(4,251,258.00)

THIS ENTRY RECLASSIFIES TAXES COLLECTED IN THE CURRENT
YEAR BUT EARNED WITH PRIOR YEAR LEVIES.

Adjustment Number:
Column: Reclassifications
27
Taxes - General Levy
5010
Taxes - Debt Service Levy
5011
9200 Ending Fund Balance/Net Position
2601 Unavailable Revenue Property Taxes
3900 Unrestricted Net Assets
Remarks:

Credit

Adjustments Must be
approved by District.
APPROVED BY:

(1,132,507.00)
(199,855.00)
1,332,362.00
1,332,362.00

(1,332,362.00)

THIS ENTRY IS NECESSARY TO CORRECT FOR DIFFERENCES
BETWEEN THE PRIOR YEAR ESTIMATE OF COLLECTIONS AND
THE ACTUAL COLLECTIONS OF DELIQUENT TAXES FROM PRIOR
YEAR LEVIES DURING THE CURRENT YEAR.

11
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Adjustments to Worksheet by Adjustment Number
FY 2013
Anywhere Independent School District

2/25/2013
Adjustment

Control
Code Control Description

Debit

Adjustment Number:
Column: Reclassifications
30
Inventories
3410
Other Committed Fund Balance
3545
Other Assigned Fund Balance
3590
3600 Unassigned Fund Balance-General Fund
3900 Unrestricted Net Assets
Federal or State Funds Restricted
3450
Restricted for Federal and State Programs
3820
Capital Acquisition and Contractural Obligation
3470
Restricted for Capital Projects
3860
Retirement of Long-Term Debt
3480
Restricted for Debt Service
3850
Other Restricted Fund Balance
3490
Other Restricted Net Assets
3890

1,706,733.00
78,651,477.00
5,261,123.00
38,209,955.00
(123,829,288.00)
1,844,455.00
(1,844,455.00)
221,218,067.00
(221,218,067.00)
29,271,743.00
(29,271,743.00)
11,500,000.00
387,663,553.00

Remarks:

Reclassifications
(15,429,387.00)
15,429,387.00
15,429,387.00

(15,429,387.00)

INTERFUND BALANCES BETWEEN THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
AND THE INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS MUST BE ELIMINATED

Adjustment Number:
32
7915 Transfers In
8911 Transfers Out

Column:

Reclassifications
830,886.00
830,886.00

Remarks:

(11,500,000.00)
(387,663,553.00)

ALL FUND BALANCE (RESERVED, DESIGNATED AND UNRESERVEDUNDESIGNATED) MUST BE RECLASSIFIED TO THE APPROPRIATE
NET ASSET CATEGORY. THIS ENTRY RECLASSIFIES THOSE
ITEMS.

Adjustment Number:
Column:
31
1260 Due from Other Funds
2170 Due to Other Funds
Remarks:

Credit

Adjustments Must be
approved by District.
APPROVED BY:

(830,886.00)
(830,886.00)

INTERFUND TRANSFERS BETWEEN THE GOVERNMENTAL AND
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS MUST BE ELIMINATED

Adjustment Number:
33
7912 Sale of Property
7949 Other Resources

Column:

Reclassifications
46,175.00
449,175.00
12
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Adjustments to Worksheet by Adjustment Number
FY 2013
Anywhere Independent School District

2/25/2013
Adjustment

Control
Code Control Description
7951
5070
7955
5042

Debit

Gain in Sale of Property (Internal Service Fund)
Other Local and Intermediate Sources
Earnings - Temp. Investments (Internal Service)
Investment Income

(12,317.00)
(483,033.00)
190,660.00
686,010.00

Remarks:

(190,660.00)
(686,010.00)

ALL OTHER SOURCES AND USES MUST BE RECLASSIFIED. THE
ONLY ITEMS REMAINING IN THESE CATEGORIES WOULD BE A
TRANSFER IN OR OUT BETWEEN THE GOVERNMENTAL TYPE
ACTIVITIES AND THE BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITIES (enterprise funds).

Adjustment Number:
Column: Allocated Depreciation
34
6011 Instruction
6012 Instructional Resources & Media Services
6013 Curriculum & Instructional Staff Development
6021 Instructional Leadership
6023 School Leadership
6031 Guidance, Counseling & Evaluation Services
6032 Social Work Services
6033 Health Services
6034 Student (Pupil) Transportation
6035 Food Services
6036 Cocurrricular/Extracurricular Activities
6041 General Administration
6051 Plant Maintenance and Operations
6052 Security and Monitoring Services
6053 Data Processing Services
6061 Community Services
9200 Ending Fund Balance/Net Position
1521 Depreciation on Buildings
1531 Depreciation on Furniture and Equipment
3800 Investments in Capital Assets, Net of Debt
Remarks:

Credit

Adjustments Must be
approved by District.
APPROVED BY:

13,443,365.00
1,150,012.00
16,924.00
45,620.00
650,085.00
225,348.00
21,157.00
126,716.00
1,357,655.00
1,141,187.00
1,916,907.00
368,047.00
1,442,443.00
3,023.00
256,697.00
4,310.00
(22,169,496.00)
(19,691,407.00)
(2,478,089.00)
22,169,496.00
44,338,992.00

(44,338,992.00)

DEPRECIATION FOR THE CURRENT YEAR MUST BE ALLOCATED
TO THE VARIOUS FUNCTIONS AND TREATED AS AN EXPENSE.
THE AMOUNTS MUST BE ADDED TO THE ACCUMULATED
DEPRECIATION.

13
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Due From Debt Service Fund

Due From Capital Projects Fund

Due From Enterprise Funds

Due From Internal Service Funds

Due From Trust & Agency Funds

1263

1264

1265

1266

1267

Due To Special Revenue Funds

Due To Debt Service Fund

Due To Capital Projects Fund

Due To Enterprise Funds

Due To Internal Service Funds

Due To Trust & Agency Funds

Share of Profit from ISF to EF

2172

2173

2174

2175

2176

2177

2178

Total Due From Minus Due To:
QRLabel11

Total Due To

Due To General Fund

2171

DUE TO:

Total Due From

Look Back Pricing (Loss fomr ISF to EF)

Due From Special Revenue Funds

1262

1268

Due From General Fund

1261

DUE FROM:

Anywhere Independent School District

2,995,489
1,018,375

5,854,640
(3,728,018)

268,717

5,014,018

1,002,920

42,209

43,796

(4,784,723)

7,787,969

27,027

1,937,524

1,681,303

26,604

611,585

(2,211,631)

17,641,018

27,027

2,995,417

2,319,492

6,016,938

3,966,052

2,047,375

15,429,387

3,967,918

1,353

172,844

3,003,246

2,049,020

971,888

31,032

6,016,938

268,717

1,083,177

1,843,499

4,013,864

6,079,639

134,888

1,002,920

2,968,885

5,243,055

Total

268,717

2,881,522

2,126,622

1,937,524

1,353

172,844

42,209

43,796

Internal
Service

7,829

Expendable
Trust

47,812
3,967,918

2,049,020

Capital
Projects

79,247

268,717

268,717

Debt
Service

971,888

1,083,177

2,881,522

Special
Revenue

2/24/2013 3:47:32 PM

31,032

1,843,499

General
Fund

FY 2013

DUE TO/ DUE FROM WORKSHEET
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Total

2,359,027

(33,129)

98,163

Unemployment
Compensation Insurance

795

Police Services

804,038

Rolling Owner Controlled
Insurance

794

796

989,465

68,658

64,230

624,278

(256,676)

Profit (Loss)

Workers' Compensation
Insurance

Dental Insurance Plan

Data Processing Center

Health Insurance

Electronic and Print Services

Description

793

773

754

753

752

Code

Anywhere Independent School District

Allocation by Function (in Percents)

2/24/2013 3:46:30 PM

57

34

59

31

59

33

1

1

1

1

5

1

1

1

1

5

1

1

1

1

7

6

4

6

3

6

19

3

2

3

3

1

1

2

1

2

2

1

7

7

3

6

7

12 10

6

6

1

1

1

1

2

100

1

2

2

8

24

8

3

8

15 1

100

1

3

1

1

1

1

1

61

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

100

98

100

97

99

98

99

95

11 12 13 21 23 31 32 33 34 35 36 41 51 52 53 61 62 71 72 81 91 92 93 94 95 96 97 ALL

FY 2013

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND PROFIT (LOSS) ALLOCATION WORKSHEET

ALLOCATION OF INTERNAL SERVICE FUND PROFIT (LOSS) BY FUNCTION
Fiscal Year 2013
Anywhere Independent School District

Function 11

$

2/24/2013

736,411

Function 12

4,972

Function 13

4,972

Function 21

(162)

Function 23

40,203

Function 31

40,956

Function 32

(2,567)

Function 33

23,150

Function 34

163,635

Function 35

146,623

Function 36

8,310

Function 41

791,253

Function 51

300,120

Function 52

4,466

Function 53

54,419

Function 61

15,239

Function 62
Function 71
Function 72
Function 81
Function 91
Function 92
Function 93
Function 94
Function 95
Function 96
Function 97
Total

2,332,000

Page 165

Page 166
10,373
309,491

Intermediate Revenues locally defined

Intermediate Revenues locally defined

5766

5769
19,280,834

125,706

Other Cocurricular OR
Enterprising Act.

5759

Total

15,662

838,258

9,949,347

6,542,439

83,094

127,293

298,276

486,455

494,440

Revenue

Enterprising Services
Revenue

Athletic Activities

Food Service Activity

Other Local Revenue - Locally
Defined

Rent

Tuition and Fees

Tuition and Fees

Tuition and Fees

Revenues from SSA Members

Description

5755

5752

5751

5749

5743

5739

5737

5736

5722

Code

Anywhere Independent School District
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50

100

100

100

100

11

12

100

100

100

100

10

21

100

6

79

100

0

100

100

100

100

89

100

100

100

100

100

Allocation by Function (in Percents)
11 12 13 21 23 31 32 33 34 35 36 41 51 52 53 61 62 71 72 81 91 92 93 94 95 96 97 ALL

USER CHARGES REVENUES ALLOCATION WORK SHEET
Fiscal Year 2013

ALLOCATION OF USER CHARGES REVENUES BY FUNCTION
Fiscal Year 2013
Anywhere Independent School District

Function 11

$

2/24/2013

4,677,684

Function 12
Function 13

719,668

Function 21
Function 23

785,093

Function 31
Function 32
Function 33
Function 34
Function 35

9,949,347

Function 36

1,651,320

Function 41
Function 51
Function 52
Function 53
Function 61

767,682

Function 62
Function 71
Function 72
Function 81
Function 91
Function 92
Function 93
Function 94
Function 95
Function 96
Function 97
Total

18,550,793
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445

847

263,257

225

44,379

95,002

31,076

120,950

198,962

262

263

269

2,954

1,000

317

340

12,588

382

12,004

653

390

391

3,841

31,837

18,688

8,564

747

17,678

25,594

500,880

18,276

393

394

397

404

409

392

89,861

385

384

32,641

381

214,080

14,744

15,461

3,318

262

58,973

316

379

327

21,609

315

2,100

64,768

250

60,531

8,982

11,886

155,763

703

285

284

137,496

731

6,146

107,156

850,428

917,053

255

256

38,630

487,585

244

240

226

492,466

40,885

6,569,617

224

6,536

352,294

223

(79,941

174,798

166,550

220

61,384

4,932,148

211

30
19,954

60,632

4,925

21
171,283

140,855

13

256,908

206

12

252,741

204

11

10,496,408

191

Fund Exp.

Rev. -

Anywhere Independent School District
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31

3,452

3,580

491,947

98,241
2,485

1,776

1,259

5,635

7,182

1,210 1,185,182

44,664

840,428

23

33,650

32,334

56,293

88,479

50,976

32

1

305

2,070

280,013

33

3,635

48,652

1,599

520,919

34

9,449,067

476,315

35

21,038

56,547

58,179

36

GRANT REVENUE ALLOCATION WORKSHEET
Fiscal Year 2013

41

51

150

449,053 1,172,841

52

2,408

16,435

132,627

155,512

150,034

53

20,408

2,465

200,590

742

491,523

707

15,983

3,852

26,496

31,883

1,050

70,600

61

62
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271,286
5,635
8,673,387
560,398
1,776,463

271,286
5,635
9,449,067
560,398
1,776,463

225

226

240

244

255

2

8,652,788

8,652,788

224

56,510
151,535
216,659
290,569
491,523
303,468
26,444
58,973
3,281
1,262
214,080
35,959
12,588
216,051
89,861
12,004
653
2,465

56,510
151,535
216,659
290,569
491,523
303,468
26,444
58,973
3,281
1,262
214,080
35,959
12,588
216,051
89,861
12,004
653
2,465

256

262

263

269

284

285

315

316

317

340

379

381

382

384

385

390

391

392

742,529

40,885

33,151

173,939

40,885

15,871,272

57,431
523,203
26,840

57,431
523,203
26,840

404

409

394

397

747
56,671

747
56,671

393

26,840

523,203

57,431

56,671

747

2,465

653

12,004

89,861

216,051

12,588

35,959

214,080

1,262

3,281

58,973

26,444

303,468

491,523

290,569

216,659

151,535

56,510

1,776,463

560,398

9,449,067

5,635

271,286

8,652,788

40,885

173,939

5,704,659

146,840

222,582

15,871,272

Invest- State
Federal
Total
ment Revenue Revenue Revenues

173,939

Total
Local
Allocated Revenue

223

99

220

97

211

96

5,704,659

95

5,704,659

94

146,840

93

146,840

92

206

91

222,582

81
222,582

73
15,871,272

72
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204

71

GRANT REVENUE ALLOCATION WORKSHEET
Fiscal Year 2013

191

Fund

Anywhere Independent School District

Page 169

11

138,587

411

28,578,684

20

2,993

484

Totals

27,261

483

177,213

914,913

482

461

435

429

427

425

2,165,052

421

423

2,135

15,000

413

280,218

Fund Exp.

Rev. -

366,852

168

52,114

12

4,117,871

47,032

1,424,304

13

Anywhere Independent School District

Page 170

683,713

36,824

8,597

21

1,111,693

127,150

23

1,805,692

103,194

31

272,769

11,037

32

3

340,063

57,675

33

192,912

35

769,164 10,118,294

194,359

34

145,249

9,485

36

GRANT REVENUE ALLOCATION WORKSHEET
Fiscal Year 2013

499,282

50,229

41

1,477,748

889

303,868

51

176,009

20,476

4,063

52

325,964

20,418

53

935,484

20,293

48,892

61

62
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4

168

51,737,362

2,993
2,993

484

31,163

909
2,993

909
909

483

51,737,362

27,261

27,261

914,913

27,261

28,043,166

57,489
3,424,949

482

461

23,629,882

435

12,831

168
914,913

168
914,913

429

33,151

57,489
3,424,949

12,831

3,424,949

427

4,063

15,000

2,135

1,562,891

Invest- State
Federal
Total
ment Revenue Revenue Revenues

57,489

Total
Local
Allocated Revenue

425

99

4,063

97

4,063

96

423

95

15,000

94

15,000

93

421

92
2,135

91
1,562,891

81
2,135

73
1,562,891

72
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413

71

GRANT REVENUE ALLOCATION WORKSHEET
Fiscal Year 2013

411

Fund

Anywhere Independent School District
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Page 172

5010
5011
5042
5043
5070
5071
5072
5800
5801
5900
5901
5902

Total

M & O Taxes Earned (From Worksheet)
Debt Service Taxes Earned (From Worksheet)
Investment Income (From Worksheet)
Investment Income Counted in Program Revenue
Local Rev less Taxes & Investment (Worksheet)
Local Revenue from User Charges
Local Revenue in Program Revenue Grants
Total State Revenue (From Worksheet)
State Revenue in Program Revenue
Total Federal Revenue (From Worksheet)
Federal Revenues in Program Revenue
State Formula Grants Revenue

Anywhere Independent School District

254,774,782.00

254,774,782.00

M&O Tax
Levy

41,454,408.00

41,454,408.00

Debt Service
Tax Levy

5,310,520.00

5,343,671.00
(33,151.00)

Investment

FY 2013

4,012,353.00

22,594,309.00
(18,550,793.00)
(31,163.00)

8,419,452.00 70,288,155.00

97,686,189.00
(23,629,882.00) 23,629,882.00
29,571,056.00
(28,043,166.00) 28,043,166.00
(67,164,745.00)

18,550,793.00
31,163.00

33,151.00

Miscellaneous State/Fed Total Program
Local Revenue General Rev
Revenue

GENERAL REVENUE WORK SHEET

451,424,415.00

29,571,056.00

97,686,189.00

22,594,309.00

254,774,782.00
41,454,408.00
5,343,671.00

Total
Revenue

2/24/2013

ENTERPRISE FUND GRANT WORKSHEET
FY 2013
Anywhere Independent School District

Fund

Fund Name

711

Enterprise Funds - Locally Defined

713

Unidentified Fund from Trial Balance

714

Unidentified Fund from Trial Balance

721

Unidentified Fund from Trial Balance

2/24/2013 3:51:17 PM
Operating Grants Capital Grants Transfers from
and Contributions and Contributions Gov. Funds

TOTAL

Page 173

Total

5,261,705

5,261,705

5,261,705

5,261,705
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-

50,000.00
7,645,377.00

LIABILITIES

TOTAL ASSETS

Long-term Investments
Other Assets

-

-

1910
1990
1997
1998

-

1,585,748.00
3,694,609.00
-

Land
Buildings, net
Furniture and Equipment, net
Other Capital Assets, net
Leased Property Under Capital Leases, net
Library Books and Media, net
Construction in Progress
Infrastructure, net

1510
1520
1530
1540
1550
1560
1580
1590

Restricted Assets

-

-

Deferred Expenses
Capitalized Bond & Other Debt Issuance Costs
Discount or (Premium) on Issuance of Debt
Other Current Assets

1410
1420
1430
1490

1800

-

-

Inventories

-

2,184,604.00
76,162.00

1310

-

54,254.00
-

Property Taxes Receivable (Delinquent)
Property Taxes Receivable (net)
Allowance for Uncollectible Taxes
Due from Other Governments
Accrued Interest
Internal Balances
Due from Fiduciary Funds
Due from Component Unit
Due from Primary Government

Investments - Current

1110
1120

-

Fund 711

-

Total
Enterprise

1220
1225
1230
1240
1250
1260
1267
1270
1271
1290

Cash and Cash Equivalents

1010

ASSETS

Anywhere Independent School District

FY 2013

Fund 713

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

10,811.00

-

-

-

-

10,811.00
-

Fund 714

-

-

16,216.00

-

-

-

-

16,216.00
-

Fund 721

ENTERPRISE FUND/INTERNAL SERVICE FUND WORKSHEET

-

50,000.00
7,672,404.00

-

1,585,748.00
3,694,609.00
-

-

-

2,211,631.00
76,162.00

54,254.00
-

TotalEFIS

2/24/2013
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-

50,000.00
156,352.00

REVENUES

4XXX Total Assets less Total Liabilities and Equities

-

-

-

2,208,668.00
7,489,025.00

Unrestricted Net Assets

3900

TOTAL FUND BALANCES/NET ASSETS

-

5,280,357.00
-

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Restricted for Federal and State Programs
Restricted for Debt Service
Restricted for Capital Projects
Restricted for Campus Activities
Restricted for Scholorships
Restricted for Other Purposes

FUND BALANCES/NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES

3800
3820
3850
3860
3870
3880
3890

2602

2501
2510

Due Within One Year
Due in More Than One Year

2400

-

Deferred Revenues

2300
-

-

-

Payable from Restricted Assets

Accrued Expenses

2220

-

56,887.00
4,705.00
-

-

Accounts Payable
Short-term Debt Payable
Interest Payable
Payroll Deductions & Withholdings
Accrued Wages Payable
Accrued Liabilities
Due to Fiduciary Funds
Due to Component Unit
Due to Primary Government
Due to Other Governments
Due to Student Groups

2110
2120
2140
2150
2160
2165
2177
2178
2179
2180
2190

-

Fund 711

-

Total
Enterprise

44,760.00

Intergovernmental Payable

2070

Anywhere Independent School District

FY 2013

Fund 713

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

10,811.00
10,811.00

Fund 714

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

16,216.00
16,216.00

Fund 721

ENTERPRISE FUND/INTERNAL SERVICE FUND WORKSHEET

-

-

2,235,695.00
7,516,052.00

5,280,357.00
-

50,000.00
156,352.00

-

-

44,760.00

-

56,887.00
4,705.00
-

TotalEFIS

2/24/2013
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-

5,241,705.00
9,888,614.00

Grants & Contributions not Restricted

Transfers In (Out):
Special Item Special Item Extrodinary Item Extrodinary Item -

5801

5998
5999
599a
599b
599c

Change in Fund Balance/Net Assets
Beginning Fund Balance/Net Assets
Prior Period Adjustments

Total Fund Balance/Net Assets
Total Net Assets (balance Sheet) - 9200

9200
9900

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Expenses

9100
9110
9111

6000

EXPENDITURES

TOTAL REVENUES

7,489,025.00
-

6,182,841.00
1,306,184.00
-

-

-

-

-

Miscellaneous Revenue
Investment Income (not included in Program Rev.)

5700
5742

3,678,746.00
3,678,746.00

-

5601
5602

-

Charges for Services

5400

Operating Grants
Capital Grants

Fund 711
-

Total
Enterprise
4,619,882.00

Anywhere Independent School District

FY 2013

Fund 713

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

10,811.00
-

10,811.00
-

(10,811.00)
(10,811.00)

Fund 714

-

-

-

-

-

16,216.00
-

16,216.00
-

(16,216.00)
(16,216.00)

Fund 721

ENTERPRISE FUND/INTERNAL SERVICE FUND WORKSHEET

7,516,052.00
-

6,209,868.00
1,306,184.00
-

3,651,719.00
3,651,719.00

5,241,705.00
9,888,614.00

-

-

-

4,619,882.00

TotalEFIS

2/24/2013

Check Routines
You should run the check routine after completing and forming (i.e. previewing or printing) the fund financial
statements before going on to the Fund to Government Wide Worksheet.
Please be sure to visually check all of your exhibits as EdMIS does not guarantee that all possible errors are included in the
following check routines.
Exhibit A-1

1000 (Total Assets + Deferred Outflows) = 2000 + 3000 (Liabilities + Inflows + Equities) for all columns
1260 in the Last Column must be zero.
1210 should be zero in most cases

Exhibit B-1

3000 on A1 (Ending Net Position) = Ending Net Position (NE) on B1 for the Governmental, Business Type
Activities and the Total columns.
71 must be zero.

Exhibit C-1

1000 (Total Assets + Total Deferred Resource Outflows) = 4000 (Total Liabilities + Total Deferred Resource
Inflows + Total Equities) for each column.

Exhibit C-2

Beginning Fund Balance = 3000 (Ending Fund Balance) on C1, Total Gov. Column
Ending Net Position = 3000 (Ending Net Position) on A1, Total Governmental Column

Exhibit C-3

3000 (Ending Fund Balance) on C1 = 3000 (Ending Fund Balance) on C-3 for each column

Exhibit C-4

Beginning row Change in Fund Balance = 0100 change in fund balance on C3 for Total Governmental Funds.
Ending Change in Net Position on C-4 = CN – Change in Net Position on B1 for Total Governmental Funds.

Exhibit C-5 (G1) Total Revenues in Actual Col. = Total Revenues on C-3 for GF.
Total Expenditures in Actual Column = Total Expenditures on C-3 for the GF
Ending Fund Balance in Actual Col. = Ending Fund Balance on C-3 for GF.
Exhibit D-1

Total Assets + Total Deferred Resource Outflows = Total Liabilities + Total Deferred Resource Inflows +
Total Net Position - all columns

Exhibit D-2

Total Net Position on D-1 = Total Net Position on D-2 for all columns

Exhibit D-3

Cash on D-1 = Cash and Cash Equivalents on D-3 for each column
Net Cash for Operating Activities = Net Cash in Reconciliation Section for each column
Operating Income/Loss on D-2 = Operating Income/Loss on D3 for each column.

Exhibit E-1

Total Assets + Total Deferred Resource Outflows = Total Liabilities + Total Deferred Resource Inflows +
Total Net Position - all columns

Exhibit E-2

Total Net Position on E-1 = Total Net Position on E-2 for all columns

Exhibit H-1

Total Assets and Deferred Resource Outflows = Total Liabilities
Equities for all columns

and Deferred Resource Inflows + Total

Total Column Assets + Outflows = Assets + Outflows in Non-major Governmental Funds Column on C1
Total Column Liabilities + Inflows = Liabilities + Inflows in Non-major Funds Column on C1
Total Fund Balance = 3000 in Non-major Funds Column on C1
Exhibit H-2

Total Fund Balance on H2 = Total Fund Balance on H1 each column

Page 177

Total Column Revenues = Revenues in Non-major Governmental Funds on C3
Total Col. Expenditures = Expenditures in Non-major Governmental Funds on C3
Total Fund Balance = Fund balance in Non-major Governmental Funds on C3
Exhibit H-3

Total Assets + Deferred Resource Outflows = Total Liabilities + Deferred Resource Inflows + Total Net
Position for all columns
Total Column Assets + Outflows = 1000 (Total Assets + Outflows) Total Internal Service Funds on D1
Total Column Liabilities + Inflows = 2000 (Total Liabilities + Inflows) Total Internal Service Funds on D1
Total Column Net Position = 3000 (Total Net Position) Total Internal Service Funds on D1

Exhibit H-4

3000, Net Position on H-4 = 3000, Net Position on H-3, each column
Total Column Revenues = Revenues, Total Internal Service Funds on D-2
Total Column Expenses = Expenses, Total Internal Service Funds on D-2
Total Column Net Position = Net Position, Total Internal Service Funds on D-2

Exhibits H-5

Cash and Cash Equivalents on H-5 = Cash on H-3 for each column
Net Cash for Operating Activities = Net Cash in Reconciliation Section for each column
Operating Income on H-5 = Operating Income on H-4 each column
Total Cash from Operations, H-5 = Cash from Operations Internal Service Funds on D-3
Total Cash & Equivalents,H-5 = Cash & Equivalents Internal Service Funds on D-3

Exhibit H-6

Total Assets + Deferred Resource Outflows = Total Liabilities + Deferred Resource Inflows + Total Net
Position for all columns
Total Column Assets + Outflows = 1000 (Total Assets + Outflows) Non-major Enterprise Funds on D1
Total Column Liabilities + Inflows = 2000 (Total Liabilities + Inflows) Non-major Enterprise Funds on D1
Total Column Net Position = 3000 (Net Position) Non-major Enterprise Funds on D1

Exhibit H-7

3000, Net Position on H-4 = 3000, Net Position on H-6, each column
Total Column Revenues = Revenues, Non-Major Enterprise Funds on D-2
Total Column Expenses = Expenses, Non-Major Enterprise Funds on D-2
Total Column Net Position = Net Position, Non-Major Enterprise Funds on D-2

Exhibit H-8

Cash and Cash Equivalents on H-8 = Cash on H-6 for each column
Net Cash for Operating Activities = Net Cash in Reconciliation Section for each column
Operating Income on H-8 = Operating Income on H-7 each column
Total Cash from Operations, H-8 = Cash from Operations, Non-Major Enterprise Funds on D-3
Total Cash & Equivalents,H-5 = Cash & Equivalents Non-Major Enterprise Funds on D-3

Exhibit H-9

Total Assets + Deferred Resource Outflows = Total Liabilities + Deferred Resource Inflows + Total Net
Position for all columns
Total Column Assets + Outflows = Assets + Outflows, Total Agency Funds on E1
Total Column Liabilities + Inflows = Liabilities + Inflows, Total Agency Funds on E1

Exhibit H-10

Total Assets + Deferred Resource Outflows = Total Liabilities + Deferred Resource Inflows + Total Net
Position for all columns
Total Column Assets + Outflows = Assets + Outflows, Total Private Purpose Trust on E1
Total Column Liabilities + Inflows = Liabilities + Inflows, Total Private Purpose Trust on E1
Total Column Net Position = Net Position, Total Private Purpose Trust on E1

Exhibit H-11

Total Net Position on H-11 = Total Net Position on H10 all columns
Total Column Ending Net Position = Ending Net Position, total Private Purpose Trust Funds on E2
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Exhibit J-1

Ending Balance of Taxes Receivable on J1 = 1220 on C1
Ending Balance of Taxes Receivable on J1 = 1220 on A1

Exhibit J-2

J2 Total 6000 (less 614X not in function 41) not greater than Fn 41 for Governmental Funds from C-3 plus
Note A Function 53 plus Note B Function 99.
J2 Total 6000 less Note A Fn 53 and less Note B Fn 99 is equal to or greater than Fn 41 for the GF on C-3.
J2 Total 6000 is not greater than Total Expenditures for Governmental Funds on C-3
Function 53 on J2 not greater the total Function 53 on C-3
Check for items in cells where entry is not allowed on J-2
J-2 Line 9 = Expenditures from GF, SF and (701 if applicable)
J-2 Line 11 = Debt Service (65xx) for GF, SF and (701 if applicable)
J-2 Lines 10 – 14 must reconcile with data in the Trial Balance

Exhibit J-3

J3, Fund Balance from General fund = 3000, Fund Balance for General Fund on C-1
J3, Total Non-spendable Fund Balance for GF = Total Non-spendable Fund Balance of GF on C-1.
J3, Total Restricted Fund Balance for GF = Total Restricted Fund Balance for GF on C-1
J3, Total Committed Fund Balance for GF = Total Committed Fund Balance of GF on C-1.
J3, Total Assigned Fund Balance for GF = Total Assigned Fund Balance for GF on C-1
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Conversion Routine for Tax Revenues
There are five adjusting entries which should be made in converting the modified accrual tax data to the
full accrual data necessary for the government wide statements. They are as follows:
Step 1. First separate the tax revenues collected into those from the General levy and those from the Debt

Service levy.
Step 2. Remove from 5010 and/or 5011 the amount or taxes collected this period that are from prior year

levies and post that amount to the Beginning Net Assets (9100). This is income earned in prior
periods.
Step 3. Remove from deferred revenue (2300) the amount of uncollected taxes from prior year levies that

are assumed to be collectible from and post to 3900 – Net Assets. The offsetting accounts in the
income statement area are 9200 (ending net assets) and 9100 (beginning net assets. This is
income earned in prior periods
Step 4. Remove from deferred revenue (2300) the amount of taxes from the current year levy that is

assumed to be collectible and post that amount to Net Assets (3900) in the balance sheet
accounts. In the income statement accounts, add that amount to the tax revenues (5010 and/or
5011) separating them into M&O or Debt Service and debit the ending net assets (9200). This is
income earned this period even though it has not been collected.
Step 5. Adjust beginning net assets (9100) by the difference of the prior year estimated tax collections (3

and 4 above for last year) and the amount of uncollected taxes from prior year levies actually
collected for this year. Specifically, you should do the following:
A problem arises in subsequent years when the sum of what you estimated in the prior year (3 and 4
above) is different from the SUM of what you collected from prior years’ levies in the current year and
what you estimate as still collectible from prior years' levies (2 and 3 above) THIS YEAR.
For example: Last year you estimated $27,030 as collectible from uncollected current year levy. The adjusting
entry looked like the following (assuming we have no debt and no taxes for debt.): (4 above)
2300 Deferred Revenues
3900 Unrestricted Net Assets
5010 Taxes - General Levy
9200 Ending Net Assets

Debit
27,030

Credit
(27,030)
(27,030)

27,030

You also estimated that $14,812 is collectible from uncollected taxes from Prior Years' levies. (3 above)
Debit
2300 Deferred Revenues
3900 Unrestricted Net Assets
9100 Beginning Net Assets
9200 Ending Net Assets

Credit
14,812
(14,812)
(14,812)
14,812

NOTE: The Sum of these two adjustments ($41,842) added to your Ending Net Asset Balance last year.

This year you make the following adjustments in the Fund to Government Wide Worksheet regarding
taxes from prior years' levies:
First you must remove taxes from prior years' levies which were collected THIS year from Revenue and add
them to Beginning Net Assets, assuming the amount collected was $27,139. (2 above)
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5010 Taxes - General Levy
9100 Beginning Net Assets

Debit
Credit
27,139
(27,139)

This year you ALSO make the adjustment removing the amount of uncollected taxes from prior years' levies
you assume to be collectible from deferred revenue and adding it to Beginning Net Assets (assuming the
amount was $18,414). (3 above)
2300 Deferred Revenue
3900 Unrestricted Net Assets
9100 Beginning Net Assets
9200 Ending Net Assets

Debit
Credit
18,414
(18,414)
(18,414)
18,414

NOTE: The SUM of these last two adjustments is $45,553
THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THESE TWO SUMS IS $3,711.
SINCE THE AMOUNT YOU HAVE POSTED TO BEGINNING NET ASSETS WITH THIS YEAR'S
ADJUSTMENTS IS GREATER THAN THE AMOUNT YOU HAD ESTIMATED AS COLLECTIBLE IN
THE PRIOR YEAR, the beginning net assets in the Fund to Government Wide Worksheet will be larger than the
ending net asset balance from last year. If the difference is NOT a material amount resulting from an error in the
previously published financial statements, we suggest that the following adjustment entry be made:
9100 Beginning Net Assets
5010 Taxes - General Levy

Debit
3,711

Credit
(3,711)

IF THE AMOUNT YOU POSTED TO BEGINNING NET ASSETS WITH THIS YEAR'S ADJUSTMENTS
WERE SMALLER THAN THE AMOUNT YOU ESTIMATED LAST YEAR, the beginning net assets in the
Fund to Government Wide Worksheet would be smaller than the ending net asset balance from last year. In this
case you would make the following adjusting entry assuming the difference is $3,333.
Debit
9100 Beginning Net Assets
5010 Taxes - General Levy

Credit
(3,333)

3,333

These estimated differences are the only items which could cause the beginning net asset balance
resulting from the adjustments in the fund to government wide conversion to be different from the ending
net asset balance in the prior year, assuming you have picked up the end of the year (last column) data for
the beginning of the year debt and capital items correctly. (This is the adjustment automatically made for
you if you choose that option when importing prior year data in the Report Generator).
The reason these adjustments are not "prior period adjustments" is because they were not a correction of
an error in the published financial statements of a prior period. Rather they were just estimation
differences.
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Preparing the Government Wide Exhibits
Remember to print or preview your fund financial statements;
CHECK to be sure they are correct!
Preparing Government-Wide financial statements involves entries which consolidate or convert
(adjust, reclassify, or eliminate) account information in the fund level financial data.
Consolidating
•

If an internal service fund primarily supports governmental funds, it must be consolidated
with the governmental activities. If an internal service fund primarily supports an
enterprise fund, it must be consolidated with the business-type activities.

•

The governmental entity’s general long-term debt and general capital assets must be
combined with the governmental fund activity. Since governmental fund statements are
on modified accrual, long-term debt and capital items are not included. This information
must be consolidated with the adjusted governmental fund statement data for the
government wide statements.

Converting
•

The modified accrual data from the fund statements for governmental funds must be
converted to accrual.
o

o

Adjusting


Revenues must be adjusted so that only revenues ‘earned’ in the
reporting period are reported. Revenues received but not earned must be
removed and revenues earned but not received must be added. This is
especially true with property tax revenues.



Interest on long-term debt must be accrued. Under modified accrual,
interest on long-term debt is not recorded until paid, but under accrual,
interest for the year must be recorded if it has not been paid or deleted if
it accrued last year and was paid this year.



Current year depreciation expense must be allocated by function and also
added to accumulated depreciation.



All other necessary accruals must be made.

Reclassifying


Expenditures for capital acquisition must be ‘capitalized’. Since these
expenditures are not expenses, they must be removed from the expense
category and reclassified as capital assets.
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o



Expenditures for payment of debt principal must be reclassified also.
They are a repayment of long-term debt, not an expense.



All fund balance items must be reclassified to the appropriate net asset
item.



All “other sources and uses” must be reclassified.

Eliminations


Interfund transactions must be eliminated – (due to due from and
transfers in and out).

•

The program revenues in governmental funds (grants and charges for services) must be
allocated by function for presentation in the Government Wide Statement of Activities.

•

If the school has an internal service fund or funds which primarily serve the enterprise funds
or which provide a significant amount of services to the enterprise funds, the internal service
fund data must be consolidated with the enterprise fund or at least a portion of the internal
service fund profit or loss must be consolidated with the enterprise fund. Similarly, if the
enterprise fund has any grants, transfers in or contributed capital, the Enterprise Grant
Revenue worksheet must be completed.

Additional Data Required for Annual Report Which May Not be in
the Accounting System
There are data requirements under GASB which might not be entered in the school’s modified
accrual accounting system. However, the information must be maintained, accumulated and
carried forward to future years. The school should maintain a record of the full accrual entries
and the documentation that support the adjustments in the fund to government wide worksheets.
The additional data requirements may include the following:
•

recording depreciation for capital assets, calculating accumulated depreciation as of the
beginning of the year, and determining a method for allocating current year depreciation
by function for the governmental funds;

•

Recording the historic cost of infrastructure assets and calculating depreciation (or use
the modified approach for infrastructure reporting);

•

determining all long term liabilities such as capital lease liabilities, claims and judgments,
self-insurance liability, etc. and establishing the amount as of the beginning of the year;

•

recording debt issuance costs incurred after the beginning of the fiscal year and
calculating current year amortization of this amount;

•

determine any income earned but not received and any income received but not earned in
the period covered by the report;

•

capitalizing gains/losses on debt refundings after the beginning of the fiscal year;

•

determine the allocation of revenues and expenditures OR the profit (loss) of the internal
service fund to the functions in the governmental funds served and/or to the enterprise
fund(s) served.
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Appendix II

GAGAS Conceptual Framework for
Independence

GAGAS Conceptual Framework
for Independence

Assess condition or activity for
threats to independence
Threat identified?

Append
x
Ii

No

Proceed

Yes
Is threat related to a nonaudit
service?

Yes

No

Is the nonaudit service
specifically prohibited in
GAGAS paragraphs 3.36 or
3.49 through 3.58?
No

Yes

Assess threat for significance
No
Is threat significant?

Proceed

Yes
Identify and apply
safeguard(s)

Assess safeguard(s)
effectiveness
Is threat eliminated or reduced No
to an acceptable level?
Yes
Document nature of threat and
any safeguards applied

Independence
impairment; do not
proceed

Proceed

Source: GAO.
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Financial Statement Preparation and the Attest Function
On June 29, 2012, the AICPA’s Professional Ethics Executive Committee (PEEC)1 exposed for
public comment a proposed standard that would make clear that the preparation of financial
statements is a nonattest service separate from the attest (compilation, review, or audit)
engagement.
This view is consistent with the U.S. Government Accountability Office (GAO) that indicated in
its revised standard that financial statement preparation is not part of an audit engagement but,
rather, a nonattest service.
Additionally, the proposed revision harmonizes the ethical standards with the views of many
practitioners who have long considered financial statement preparation part of management’s
system of internal control. Those practitioners argue that in accordance with the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission’s (COSO’s) Internal Control—
Integrated Framework, financial statement preparation is part of the client’s system of internal
control over financial reporting.
Because the preparation of financial statements would be considered a nonattest service in
accordance with PEEC’s proposed revisions, the standard related to the compilation service
requires revision.
Under the existing compilation standard, the accountant is required to comply with the
compilation standard whenever he or she is “engaged to report on compiled financial statements
or submits financial statements to a client or to third parties.” Because the preparation and
submission will now be considered a nonattest service, the requirements for following the
compilation standard need to be changed to eliminate submission. This elimination is also
appropriate because the term submission is not clear and, in many bookkeeping arrangements, is
no longer relevant. With many bookkeeping services performed via cloud computing or other
remote platforms, it is no longer clear when a CPA submits or is just involved in the preparation.
As a result, the Accounting and Review Services Committee (ARSC)2 has proposed making the
compilation standard consistent with the review and auditing literature in which a CPA is
required to follow a standard when engaged to perform a certain level of attest. In this case, the
CPA would be required to follow the compilation standard when engaged to do so or if he or she
1

The Professional Ethics Executive Committee is the senior committee of the AICPA charged with the
responsibility of interpreting and enforcing the AICPA Code of Professional Conduct.
2

The ARSC is the senior committee of the AICPA designated to issue enforceable standards in connection with
unaudited financial statements or other unaudited financial information of a nonpublic entity.

Copyright © 2012 by
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, Inc.
New York, NY 10036-8775
All rights reserved. For information about the procedure for requesting permission to make copies of any part of this
work, please e-mail copyright@aicpa.org with your request. Otherwise, requests should be written and mailed to the
Permissions Department, AICPA, 220 Leigh Farm Road, Durham, NC 27707-8110.
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wishes to follow the standard without being engaged. Therefore, the proposed ARSC change
essentially just eliminates the term submission from the compilation standard, a term that is no
longer relevant and has always been inconsistently applied. The change will also eliminate a
practitioner from inadvertently having to comply with a standard when that was never the intent
of the service he or she was engaged to perform.
The proposed standard requires that certain legends, notations, or disclaimer language be placed
on or accompany the financial statements when the CPA prepares financial statements, in whole
or part, but has not been engaged to compile, review, or audit the financial statements or when
the CPA does not deem it necessary to report on the financial statements. The legends, notations,
or disclaimer will protect the public so that anyone using the financial statements will clearly
understand that the financial statements have not been compiled, reviewed, or audited.
Several questions and answers follow:
Question—How do the proposed revisions to the independence and compilation standards
benefit practitioners?
Answer—The proposed revisions make clear the responsibility the CPA is taking with respect to
the service he or she was engaged to perform, as well as harmonize the standards with GAO and
COSO relative to the fact that the preparation of financial statements is a responsibility of
management and part of management’s system of internal control. Additionally, the proposed
revisions eliminate existing practice inconsistencies. One such inconsistency that would be
eliminated revolves around the submission requirement contained in the extant compilation
standard. Specifically, in an environment that includes cloud computing or other remote
platforms, it is not clear when submission occurs.
Additionally, the proposed revisions will no longer require compliance with a standard when that
was not the intent of the service the CPA was engaged to perform while also making the
compilation service consistent with the review and audit service in that the accountant will only
be required to follow the standards when engaged to do so. However, the proposed revisions do
not prohibit the accountant from following the compilation standard without being engaged.
Question—How do the proposed revisions protect the public interest?
Answer—Currently, there is significant disparity in practice with respect to how accountants
view financial statement submission. In accordance with the current compilation standards,
accountants are required to compile financial statements whenever they submit (defined as
prepare and present) financial statements to their client or third parties. Given current
technologies, it is no longer clear when a CPA submits financial statements to his or her client.
Therefore, the public is not served by the existing standard that is both ambiguous and outdated.
The proposed revisions will result in more consistent application of the compilation standard
while, at the same time, protecting users so that they understand the responsibility a CPA is or is
not taking with respect to an attest service.
These proposals will also provide flexibility to a CPA to best serve his or her client in a way that
makes the most sense for his or her client, users of the financial statements, and the CPA.
2
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Question—What effect do the proposed revisions have on the accountant’s responsibilities when
financial statements the accountant has prepared are not expected to be used by third parties?
Answer – Paragraphs .22–.24 of AR section 80, Compilation of Financial Statements (AICPA,
Professional Standards), provides an exception to the requirement that the accountant report on
compiled financial statements. The exception is available when compiled financial statements are
not expected to be used by third parties (commonly referred to as management use only financial
statements or SSARS 8 financial statements). In accordance with the proposed revisions, the
accountant will continue to be able to prepare financial statements without a report. The only
difference would be to the reference that would be included on each page of the financial
statements. In accordance with current standards, each page of the financial statements would
include a reference restricting the use of the financial statements, such as “Restricted for
Management’s Use Only” or “Solely for the information and use by the management of [name of
entity] and not intended to be and should not be used by any other party.” Although the revised
standards would not prohibit the inclusion of such references on the financial statements, the
financial statements would also have to include a legend that would indicate that the financial
statements have not been compiled, reviewed, or audited.
Question—How will a user of financial statements distinguish financial statements prepared by a
CPA from those that are prepared by a non-CPA?
Answer—As in the past, a CPA will issue a compilation report in order to distinguish that he or
she has performed such a service. If the CPA has not performed a compilation but has prepared
the statements and chooses to state that he or she has prepared them, the required legend can
state that he or she has done so. As long as the required legend states that the financial statements
have not been compiled, reviewed, or audited, it can be modified as desired. For example, some
CPAs may wish to state that the statements are for internal use only, not for third-party use and
so on. It’s up to the CPA.
Question—What is the expectation on how these proposals will change existing practice?
Answer—In some cases, today, a CPA who is engaged to compile, review, or audit a client’s
financial statements has believed that drafting the financial statements, in whole or part, could be
treated as part of the attest service and, therefore, not be subject to Interpretation No. 101-3,
“Nonattest Services,” under Rule 101, Independence (AICPA, Professional Standards, ET sec.,
101 par. .05). The PEEC proposal clarifies that when a CPA does prepare or draft financial
statements or assists a client in preparing or drafting financial statements, in whole or part, he or
she will now need to comply with Interpretation No. 101-3 for that aspect of the engagement.
For the compilation service only, today’s technologies allow CPAs to assist their clients in a
number of ways and from anywhere in the world. For some clients, a CPA is needed to prepare a
few monthly closing entries. For some clients, the CPA is more involved and may even make
adjustments, prepare a complete set of financial statements, and draft notes. By eliminating the
term submission, the CPA no longer has to be concerned that he or she could inadvertently be “in
the standards” when it was never the CPA’s or management’s intent to have the CPA compile.
This also simplifies the CPA’s process when financial statements are prepared for internal use
only.
3
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For many engagements, nothing will change. The CPA will continue to compile financial
statements and issue a report as he or she always has. Nothing in these proposals reduces or takes
away a CPA’s ability to serve his or her clients in a way that makes the most sense for the CPA,
the client, and users.

4
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Recent AICPA Independence and Ethics Developments
.118
The Audit Risk Alert Independence and Ethics Developments—2011/12 (product no. 0224711) contains a complete
update on new independence and ethics pronouncements. This alert will heighten your awareness of independence
and ethics matters likely to affect your practice. Obtain this alert by calling the AICPA at 888.777.7077 or visiting
www.cpa2biz.com.

Proposed Revisions to Interpretation No. 101-3
.124
In February 2011, the AICPA Professional Ethics Division released an omnibus proposal that contained important
clarifying language regarding CPAs’ provision of nonattest services. Among them, it made clear that certain
bookkeeping and other nonattest services that help clients produce more reliable financial information are permitted
under the interpretation, even though they may be viewed as maintaining an aspect of internal control for the client.
For example, it clarified that a practitioner is allowed to prepare and maintain monthly account reconciliations for an
attest client, provided that the client accepts responsibility for the services and that other general requirements of
Interpretation No. 101-3, "Nonattest Services," under Rule 101, Independence (AICPA, Professional Standards, ET
sec. 101 par. .05), are met, such as ensuring that the client reviews and approves the account reconciliations and
sufficiently understands the services performed to oversee them. This clarification was made because some have
interpreted the current standard as prohibiting these activities, and the change reinforces that they are permissible.
.125
The exposure draft also proposed that management functions be changed to management responsibilities and
provided additional examples of the types of activities that would be considered to be responsibilities of
management and, therefore, impair independence.
.126
Comments on the exposure draft were due by May 31, 2011. During the August 2011 PEEC meeting, adoption of
the proposed revisions to Interpretation No. 101-3 was deferred until several of the observations made in the
comment letters were evaluated further by the Interpretation No. 101-3 study group. The Interpretation No. 101-3
study group reported its updated recommendations at the November 2011 PEEC meeting. At the May 2012
meeting, the PEEC voted to ballot certain of the Interpretation No. 101-3 amendments for reexposure.
.127
PEEC meeting information, including meeting agendas, discussion materials, and minutes of prior meetings, can be
found at
www.aicpa.org/InterestAreas/ProfessionalEthics/Community/MeetingMinutesandAgendas/Pages/MeetingInfo.aspx.
.128
Exposure drafts, including the previously mentioned omnibus exposure draft, issued by PEEC can be found at
www.aicpa.org/InterestAreas/ProfessionalEthics/Community/ExposureDrafts/Pages/ExposureDrafts.aspx.
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August 2012

Financial Reporting Center Brief

Summary of Clarified
Auditing Reporting
Standards
The AICPA’s Auditing Standards Board (ASB) has redrafted all but one 1 of the auditing sections in Codification
of Statements on Auditing Standards (contained in AICPA Professional Standards). The overall goal of this
landmark, multiyear project of the ASB is to make the standards easier to read, understand, and implement
and to converge them with the International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Although the purpose of redrafting
the auditing standards is for clarity and convergence and not to create additional requirements, auditors will
need to make some adjustments to their audit procedures as a result of this project. New requirements may
affect interim testing and other fieldwork and some mandate changes to the report.
This brief provides a summary of the clarified reporting standards. AU-C section 700, Forming an Opinion and
Reporting on Financial Statements; AU-C section 705, Modifications to the Opinion in the Independent
Auditor’s Report; and AU-C section 706, Emphasis-of-Matter Paragraphs and Other-Matter Paragraphs in the
Independent Auditor’s Report (AICPA, Professional Standards), include auditor report changes describing
management’s responsibility, the use of headings, and the introduction of the two new terms: emphasis-ofmatter and other-matter paragraphs, which replace the term explanatory paragraph.
Under the clarified reporting standards, the auditor considers AU-C section 700 when the auditor is forming
an opinion and issuing an auditor’s report in connection with an audit of financial statements. AU-C sections
705 and 706 address how the form and content of the auditor’s report are affected when the auditor
expresses a modified opinion (qualified, adverse, or disclaimer of opinion) or includes an emphasis-of-matter
or other-matter paragraph in the auditor’s report. AU-C section 800, Special Considerations—Audits of
Financial Statements Prepared in Accordance With Special Purpose Frameworks, and AU-C section 805,
Special Considerations—Audits of Single Financial Statements and Specific Elements, Accounts, or Items of a
Financial Statement (AICPA, Professional Standards), provide special considerations in the application of
generally accepted auditing standards (GAAS) (including AU-C sections 700, 705, and 706) when financial
1

The Auditing Standards Board has completed the clarity redrafting of all AU sections except for AU section 322, The
Auditor’s Consideration of the Internal Audit Function in an Audit of Financial Statements (AICPA, Professional
Standards), whose clarity redraft and revision are delayed in order to enable the proposed SAS to align with the
International Auditing and Assurance Standards’ (IAASB’s) revisions to the clarified International Standard on Auditing
(ISA) 610, Using the Work of Internal Auditors, which was issued in 2008. These revisions have resulted in the July 2010
issuance of proposed ISA 610 (revised), Using the Work of Internal Auditors.
At its December 2011 meeting, the IAASB voted to issue as final the section of proposed ISA 610 (revised) that
relates to using the work of the internal audit function and agreed to defer the issuance of the section of proposed ISA
610 (revised) that relates to direct assistance, pending a resolution from the International Ethics Standards Board of
Accountants on the matter of an external auditor using an internal auditor in a direct assistance capacity. Upon
resolution of the matter by the IESBA, it is anticipated that the IAASB will vote to issue ISA 610 (revised), in its entirety,
as a final standard.
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statements are prepared in accordance with a special purpose framework or when there is an audit of a
single financial statement or of a specific element, account, or item of a financial statement. AU-C section
810, Engagements to Report on Summary Financial Statements (AICPA, Professional Standards), addresses
the auditor’s responsibilities when undertaking an engagement to report on summary financial statements
derived from financial statements audited by that same auditor.
AU-C Section 700
AU-C section 700 addresses the auditor’s responsibility to form an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. Paragraphs .13–.18 provide the requirements for what an auditor should do in order to form that
opinion and therefore it forms a base from which the other reporting standards will build upon. AU-C section
700 also addresses the form and content of the auditor’s report issued as a result of an audit of financial
statements and is written in the context of a complete set of general purpose financial statements, prepared
in accordance with a fair presentation framework. Paragraphs .19–.21 of AU-C section 700 discuss the form
of opinion and when the auditor should modify the opinion in accordance with AU-C section 705. AU-C
section 700 specifically addresses situations when the auditor would be expressing an unmodified opinion on
the financial statements and establishes the basic form of the auditor’s report. AU-C section 700 also includes
requirements and application material related to auditing and reporting on comparative financial statements.
AU-C Section 705
AU-C section 705 addresses the auditor’s responsibility to issue an appropriate report in circumstances when,
in forming an opinion in accordance with AU-C section 700, the auditor concludes that a modification to the
auditor’s opinion on the financial statements is necessary. AU-C section 705 defines a modified report to
include a qualified or adverse opinion or a disclaimer of opinion. Paragraphs .07–.16 of AU-C section 705
provide the auditor with requirements for determining the type of modification to the auditor’s opinion.
AU-C section 705 addresses the issuance of a qualified, adverse, or disclaimer of opinion using the auditor’s
judgment about the materiality of the matters giving rise to the modification and the pervasiveness of their
effects or possible effects on the financial statements.

Nature of Matter Giving Rise
to the Modification

Auditor’s Judgment About the Pervasiveness of the Effects or
Possible Effects on the Financial Statements
Material but Not Pervasive

Material and Pervasive

Financial statements are
materially misstated

Qualified opinion

Adverse opinion

Inability to obtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence

Qualified opinion

Disclaimer of opinion

AU-C Section 706
AU-C section 706 addresses circumstances when the auditor considers it necessary or is required to include
additional communications in the auditor’s report that are not modifications to the auditor’s opinion.
AU-C section 706 describes an emphasis-of-matter paragraph as a paragraph included in the auditor’s report
that is required by GAAS or is included at the auditor’s discretion. An emphasis-of-matter paragraph refers to
a matter appropriately presented or disclosed in the financial statements that, in the auditor’s professional
judgment, is of such importance that it is fundamental to users’ understanding of the financial statements.
An other-matter paragraph is a paragraph included in the auditor’s report, that is required by GAAS, or is
included at the auditor’s discretion, and that refers to a matter other than those presented or disclosed in
the financial statements that, in the auditor’s professional judgment, is relevant to users’ understanding of
the audit, the auditor’s responsibilities, or the auditor’s report.
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The number and nature of emphasis-of-matter and other-matter paragraphs included in the auditor’s report
is not expected to change from current practice.
Special Purpose Frameworks
AU-C section 800 addresses special considerations in the application of AU-C sections to an audit of financial
statements prepared in accordance with a special purpose framework. AU-C section 800, along with AU-C
section 805 and AU-C section 806, Reporting on Compliance With Aspects of Contractual Agreements or
Regulatory Requirements in Connection With Audited Financial Statements, superseded AU section 623
Special Reports (AICPA, Professional Standards). The reporting elements in AU-C sections 800, 805, and 806
all build upon AU-C sections 700, 705, and 706.
Terminology Changes
The ASB has made various changes to the language from extant AU section 508, Reports on Audited Financial
Statements (AICPA, Professional Standards), to harmonize with the language used in the ISAs. The following
table lists some of those changes:
Extant Term

Clarified Term

Standard report

Term not used because we refer to the opinion and
not the report

Clean opinion / unqualified opinion

Unmodified opinion

Explanatory paragraph

Emphasis-of-matter paragraph or other-matter
paragraph (as applicable)

Explanatory language

Additional communication

Note: Extant guidance allows a matter to be emphasized before or after the opinion paragraph. AU-C section
706 requires both the emphasis-of-matter and other-matter paragraphs to always follow the opinion
paragraph (with the emphasis-of-matter paragraph placed before the other-matter paragraph).

DISCLAIMER: This publication has not been approved, disapproved or otherwise acted upon by any senior technical committees of, and does not represent an official position of, the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. It is distributed with the understanding that the contributing authors and editors, and the publisher, are not rendering legal, accounting, or other professional services in this publication. If legal advice or
other expert assistance is required, the services of a competent professional should be sought.
Copyright © 2012 by American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, Inc. New York, NY 10036-8775. All rights reserved. For information about the procedure for requesting permission to make copies of any part of
this work, please email copyright@aicpa.org with your request. Otherwise, requests should be written and mailed to the Permissions Department, AICPA, 220 Leigh Farm Road, Durham, NC 27707-8110.
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C. Reforms to Audit Requirements (Circulars A-133 and A-50) Subchapter G: Audit Requirements
This section discusses ideas for changes that would be made to the audit guidance that is contained
in Circular A-133 on Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations and in
Circular A-50 on Audit Follow-up. The following ideas for reform were discussed in the ANPG.
1. CONCENTRATING AUDIT RESOLUTION AND OVERSIGHT RESOURCES ON HIGHER
DOLLAR, HIGHER RISK AWARDS. SECTIONS .701 AUDIT REQUIREMENTS AND .719 MAJOR
PROGRAM DETERMINATIONS
The ANPG discussed whether changing the Single Audit framework could enable agencies to focus
their oversight and follow-up resources in the most efficient and effective way for targeting improper
payments, waste, fraud, and abuse. The notice discussed options to raise the threshold for single
audits from $500,000 to $1 million. Further, the notice discussed whether audits for entities
expending between $1 million-$3 million could be streamlined to only two types of compliance
requirements.
The goal of these reform ideas was to allow agencies to concentrate their audit oversight and followup resources more closely on areas of highest risk of waste, fraud, and abuse, consistent with EO
13520. For this purpose, OMB considers degree of risk as a combination of the likelihood that there
is an internal control weakness multiplied by the possible consequence in dollars if there is. This
calculation recognizes that an entity spending the greatest amount of money with the greatest
likelihood of an internal control weakness poses the greatest risk to integrity of Federal funds.
One of the questions OMB posed to commenters in the ANPG was the extent to which entities make
use of the Single Audit in order to manage programs and provide oversight over subrecipients. The
answer to this question in a great majority of responses was that entities do make use of the Single
Audit as an important oversight tool, and if the threshold were significantly raised entities would have
to make use of different tools to provide oversight over Federal funds. Entities who would fall below
the raised threshold inquired about what types of oversight could replace the Single Audit if it were
no longer in place.
OMB received significant feedback from the audit community (e.g. certified public accountants, state
auditors, and their professional organizations) that argued against a streamlined audit for entities
expending between $1 million and $3 million in Federal awards. This community argued that
inconsistencies in the types of entities receiving funds within a particular program would make it
difficult to specify the one or two types of compliance requirements that would universally apply.
Further, pass-through entities expressed concern that varying requirements significantly by program
and size of entity would make it more administratively burdensome to oversee over subawards.
OMB also received several additional suggestions about how to re-configure the single audit
coverage framework in order to best target risk. These suggestions included raising the threshold for
determinations of major programs, changing the requirement for auditors to evaluate type B
programs, raising the threshold for the amount of questioned costs, and requiring audited financial
statements for all entities that fall below a new, higher single audit threshold.
As a result, this proposal contains the following changes in Subchapter G, Audit Requirements:
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(A) Audit threshold. The threshold for the Single Audit Requirement would be raised from $500,000
to $750,000. This change would allow agencies to focus audit-follow-up resources on higher-risk
entities. Further, this provides administrative burden relief to the roughly 5,000 non-Federal entities
expending less than $750,000 in Federal awards while maintaining single audit coverage over more
than 99 percent of the funds that are currently covered.
(B) Major Program Determination. This proposal includes changes to all four steps of the riskbased approach to focus on the areas of highest risk and reduce the number of major programs
tested. Under the risk-based approach the auditor calculates a threshold (based on amount of
Federal dollars expended) above which programs are designated “Type A” and below which they are
“Type B”; and follows a prescribed process to assess program risk to identify which programs will be
audited as major programs. The auditor uses the guidance in the Compliance Supplement to test
major program requirements and provides opinion level audit assurance on each major program.
(See section .719 Major Program Determination) The proposed changes to this process are as
follows:
1. Increase the minimum threshold for a program to be Type A from $300,000 to $500,000 (but do
not change the alternative three percent of total Federal awards expended). (Step 1)
2. Refocus the criteria for a Type-A program to qualify as high-risk. Revised criteria would result in a
Type A program being designated as high-risk only when in the most recent period the program
failed to receive an unqualified opinion; had a material weakness in internal controls; or had
questioned costs exceeding five percent of the program's expenditures. This change puts the focus
of the risk determination on the most central questions of whether the program received a qualified
opinion or had weak internal controls, as opposed to whether the program may have received any
minor finding that may or may not have been essential to the financial integrity of the program. The
requirement that a Type-A program be audited as major at least once every three years, regardless
of whether it is high- or low-risk remains unchanged. (Step 2)
3. Reduce the number of high-risk Type-B programs that must be tested as major programs from at
least one half to at least one fourth of the number of the low-risk Type A programs and allow the
auditor to stop the Type-B program risk assessment process after this number of high risk Type-B
programs are identified. (Steps 3 and 4)
4. Simplify the calculation to determine relatively small Type-B programs for which the auditor is not
required to perform a risk assessment from the current stepped approach to a flat 25 percent of the
Type A/B threshold. The change allows more Type-B programs to be classified as relatively small.
(Step 3)
5. Reduce the minimum coverage required under the percentage-of-coverage rule from the current
50 percent for a regular auditee and 25 percent for a low-risk auditee to at least 40 percent for a
regular and 20 percent for a low-risk auditee. (Step 4)
These changes to the major program determination will result in more targeted audit coverage of
programs with internal control weaknesses. They provide appropriate burden relief for non-Federal
entities that materially comply as evidenced by an unqualified audit opinion, and no material
weaknesses in internal controls or material questioned costs. Because large non-Federal entities
(such as a larger state government) often have at least one audit finding in a program, under existing
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guidance, for these entities, almost all Type A programs may qualify as high-risk. The proposed
changes provide an incentive for these non-Federal entities to focus on correcting the deficiencies
that indicate underlying weaknesses in internal controls.
(C) Questioned Costs. Increase the minimum threshold for reporting questioned costs from
$10,000 to $25,000 to focus on the audit findings presenting the greatest risk. This will eliminate
smaller audit findings which require the investment of follow-up resources yet are unlikely to indicate
significant weaknesses in internal controls. (See section .717 Audit Findings)
In addition, to address questions about the required level of subrecipient oversight, OMB has
consolidated and clarified relevant guidance on subrecipient monitoring requirements in section .501
Subrecipient Monitoring and Management.
If these reforms to the audit threshold were implemented, OMB would consider issuing further
guidance about the transition to the GAGAS-only audit and the extent to which recipients with known
weaknesses would be required to resolve them before being subject to it.
2. STREAMLINING THE TYPES OF COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS IN THE CIRCULAR A-133
COMPLIANCE SUPPLEMENT. SOME LANGUAGE IN SECTION __.713 RESPONSIBILITIES,
BUT MORE TO BE ADDED IN SINGLE AUDIT COMPLIANCE SUPPLEMENT
The ANPG discussed streamlining the types of compliance requirements found in the OMB Circular
A-133 Compliance Supplement. The notice discussed streamlining these requirements by targeting
a subset for increased testing, larger sample sizes, or lower levels of materiality, while deemphasizing others, with an exception allowing Federal agencies on a program-specific basis to
place higher emphasis on those other specific types of requirements believed to prevent waste,
fraud, or abuse.
The goal of this reform idea would be to refocus the Compliance Supplement to better target areas
of risk, thereby reducing the audit burden on non-Federal entities and allowing agencies to
concentrate their oversight and audit follow-up resources on the requirements targeting the highest
risk of improper payments, waste, fraud, and abuse.
Comments on this section from the audit community pointed out that to specify the amount of testing
done for a particular type of compliance requirement would be incredibly complex across programs,
and would likely conflict with the generally accepted auditing standards, which require auditors to
use their professional judgment about the level of testing necessary for any particular entity.
Moreover, recipients were concerned that the exception that allowed Federal agencies to add back
requirements that they felt were necessary for the program would result in even more administrative
burden.
One popular observation, particularly from state governments, was that in earlier iterations of
discussions on these topics a reform idea was to eliminate certain types of compliance requirements
altogether; many of these commenters argued that this elimination could be a clean way to reduce
burden across programs.
As a result of this feedback, OMB proposes to limit the types of compliance requirements in the
compliance supplement to the following group of key compliance requirements which, if violated, are
most likely to result in improper payments, waste, fraud, or abuse. This approach is consistent with
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early recommendations received and OMB's October 2009 Single Audit Internal Control Project for
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA), which limited testing to the following basic types
of compliance requirements: (1)
A. Activities Allowed or Unallowed and B. Allowable Costs/Cost Principles (combined)—The
amounts reported as expenditures and claimed for matching will be tested for allowable activities
and charges that were reasonable, allowable, and allocable under applicable OMB guidance and
terms and conditions of award or grant agreement. Some review of H. Period of Availability of
Federal Funds would likely be incorporated in a determination of allowability under this requirement.
The Matching part of G. Matching, Level of Effort, and Earmarking would also be covered, since
testing under this requirement will include a determination of whether costs claimed for matching are
allowable, allocable, and reasonable. Documentation of appropriate matching claimed would still be
reviewed under L. Reporting.
C. Cash Management—The non-federal entity followed procedures to minimize the time elapsing
between the transfer of funds from the U.S. Treasury, or pass-through entity, and their
disbursement.
E. Eligibility—The records show that those who received services or benefits, either directly or on
behalf of someone else, were eligible to receive them: benefits were provided in the right amount, to
the right person, for the right purpose, and at the right time.
L. Reporting—Federal financial reports, performance reporting, claims for advances and
reimbursement, and amounts claimed as matching are accurate and include all activity of the
reporting period, are supported by applicable accounting records, and are fairly presented in
accordance with program requirements. As noted above, this would include review of documentation
of amount reported for matching.
M. Subrecipient Monitoring—The pass-through entity (1) Made sub-awards only to eligible entities,
(2) identified awards, compliance requirements, and payments to the subrecipient prior to
disbursement, (3) monitored subrecipient activities to ensure subrecipient compliance, and (4)
performed the audit resolution function (e.g., ensured proper audit submitted on time, followed up on
audit findings, including issuance of a management decision, and ensuring that subrecipients took
timely and appropriate corrective action).
N. Special Tests and Provision—Requirements that are unique to each federal program and are
found in the laws, regulations, and the provisions of contract or grant agreements pertaining to the
program which could have a direct and material effect on a major program.
The seven compliance requirements that would be eliminated from the compliance supplement
would be D. Davis Bacon, F. Equipment and Real Property Management, the latter two components
of G. Matching, Level of Effort, and Earmarking, H. Period of Availability of Federal Funds except
where tested to verify allowable/unallowable costs, I. Procurement and Suspension and Debarment,
J. Program Income and K. Real Property Acquisition and Relocation Assistance.
In order to accommodate programs where these requirements are essential to the oversight of the
program and required by statute or regulation, OMB will consider requests from agencies to add one
or more of these requirements back under special tests and provisions. Such requests for inclusion
would only be accepted when compliance is required by statute or regulation, and when the federal
agency (1) makes a strong case for how non-compliancewith these types of requirements could
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result in increased risk of improper payments, waste, fraud, or abuse; and (2) provides a targeted
compliance supplement write-up identifying improper-payment risks and focusing audit tests to
address these risks. If adopted, OMB will take appropriate steps to ensure consistency between
programs for the same compliance requirement.
OMB believes that this approach will focus Single Audit resources where the risks to financial
integrity are greatest and eliminate the more minute detail from audit reports that distracts agencies
from identifying and addressing significant weaknesses in programs. This change is not reflected in
the draft proposal but would be implemented through the first Compliance Supplement to be issued
after the proposed change becomes final.
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DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
CFDA 84.010
CFDA 84.389

TITLE I GRANTS TO LOCAL EDUCATIONAL
AGENCIES (Title I, Part A of the ESEA)
TITLE I GRANTS TO LOCAL EDUCATIONAL
AGENCIES, RECOVERY ACT

[TEA fund number 211 and 285]

I. PROGRAM OBJECTIVES
The objective of these programs is to improve the teaching and learning of children who are at risk of not meeting
challenging academic standards and who reside in areas with high concentrations of children from low-income
families.
II. PROGRAM PROCEDURES
The Department of Education (ED) provides Title I, Part A funds through each State Educational Agency (SEA) to
local educational agencies (LEAs) through a statutory formula based primarily on the number of children ages 5
through 17 from low-income families. This number is augmented by annually-collected counts of children ages 5
through 17 in foster homes, locally operated institutions for neglected or delinquent children, and families above
poverty that receive assistance under Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) (CFDA 93.558), adjusted
to account for the cost of education in each State. To receive funds, an SEA must submit to ED for approval either:
(1) an individual State plan as provided in Section 1111 of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA)
(20 USC 6311), or (2) a consolidated plan that includes Part A, in accordance with Section 9302 of the ESEA (20
USC 7842). The individual or consolidated plan, after approval by ED, remains in effect for the duration of the
State's participation in Title I, Part A under the current ESEA authorization. The plan must be updated to reflect
substantive changes.
To receive Title I, Part A funds, LEAs must have on file with the SEA an approved plan that includes descriptions
of the general nature of services to be provided, how program services will be coordinated with the LEA's regular
program of instruction, additional LEA assessments, if any, used to gauge program outcomes, and strategies to be
used to provide professional development. An LEA may also include Part A as part of a consolidated application
submitted to the SEA under Section 9305 of the ESEA (20 USC 7845).
LEAs allocate Title I, Part A funds to eligible school attendance areas based on the number of children from lowincome families residing within the attendance area. A school at or above 40 percent poverty may use its Part A
funds, along with other Federal, State, and local funds, to operate a schoolwide program to upgrade the instructional
program in the whole school (20 USC 6314(a)). Otherwise, a school operates a targeted assistance program in which
the school identifies students who are failing, or most at risk of failing, to meet the State's challenging student
academic achievement standards and who have the greatest need for assistance. The school then designs, in
consultation with parents, staff, and the LEA, an instructional program to meet the needs of those students (20 USC
6315).
For funds under the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (ARRA) (Pub. L. No. 111-5), ED
awarded each State 50 percent of the funds from its Fiscal Year (FY) 2009 Title I, Part A allocation provided
through the ARRA on April 1, 2009 and the remaining 50 percent of the funds on August 31, 2009 on the
basis of the State's existing approved ESEA Consolidated State Application. States were not required to
submit additional documentation to receive these funds. By accepting the second half ARRA funds, States
agreed to comply with all accountability and reporting requirements in Section 1512 of ARRA.
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Certain compliance requirements that apply to multiple programs are discussed once in the ED Cross-Cutting
Section of this Supplement (page 4-84.000-1) rather than being repeated in each individual program. Where
applicable, this section references the Cross-Cutting Section for these requirements. Also, as discussed in the CrossCutting Section, SEAs and LEAs may have been granted waivers from certain compliance requirements. For several
specific requirements covered in this Supplement, the Secretary specifically invited SEAs to apply for a waiver with
respect to ARRA funds. A reference to those waivers follows the discussion of each requirement. [EdMIS Note:
These cross-cutting provisions have been inserted in AUDIT-L.E.A. in the appropriate places for your
convenience.]
A. Activities Allowed or Unallowed
1.

Compliance Requirement (A-1)
LEAs (Targeted assistance programs only. See III.N, “Special Tests and Provisions” for
schoolwide programs.)
In a targeted assistance school, both ARRA and non-ARRA funds available under Part A may be
used only for programs that are designed to help participating children meet the State's student
academic achievement standards expected of all children. Allowable activities in these schools
include, but are not limited to, instructional programs, counseling, mentoring, other pupil services,
college and career awareness and preparation, services to prepare students for the transition from
school to work, services to assist preschool children in the transition to elementary school
programs, parental involvement activities, and professional staff development. If health, nutrition,
and other social services are not otherwise available from other sources to participating children,
Part A funds may be used as a last resort to provide such services. The LEA's plan will provide a
description of the general nature of the services to be provided with Part A funds. However, each
Title I school determines the actual program it will provide (Title I, Section 1115 of ESEA (20
USC 6315)).
Suggested Audit Procedure (EdMIS)
a) Procedure (A-1) - Check the LEA's plan for the description of the services to be
provided and note how each school determines the actual programs it will provide.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________

2.

Compliance Requirement (A-2) - SEAs
SEAs must use regular FY 2010 funds to provide subgrants to LEAs in their FY 2010 LEA
allocation process. (SEAs allocated ARRA funds to LEAs as part of their FY 2009 LEA allocation
process.) SEAs may use both ARRA and non-ARRA funds for State administration and for
school improvement activities in accordance with the State plan and statutory requirements (Title
I, Sections 1003(a)-(e), 1004, 1111, and 1117 of ESEA (20 USC 6303(a)-(e), 6304, 6311, and
6317)). (Also see III.G.3.a below and ED Cross-Cutting Section, 84.000, III.G.3.a)

3.

THE FOLLOWING ARE FROM THE ED CROSS-CUTTING SECTION:
Compliance Requirement (A-3) - Consolidation of administrative funds (SEAs/LEAs)
ESEA programs in this Supplement to which this section applies are: Title I, Part A (84.010 and
84.389); MEP (84.011); SDFSCA (84.186) (except the Governor's Program authorized under
Section 4112(a)); CSP (84.282); 21st CCLC (84.287 Title V, Part A (84.298); Ed Tech (84.318
and 84.386); Title III, Part A (84.365); MSP (84.366) (at the LEA level only); Title II, Part A
(84.367); and SIG (84.377 and 84.388).
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An SEA may consolidate the amounts specifically made available to it for State administration
under one or more ESEA programs (and such other programs as the ED Secretary may designate)
if the SEA can demonstrate that the majority of its resources are derived from non-Federal
sources. An SEA must use consolidated administrative funds for authorized administrative
activities of one or more of the consolidated programs. It may also use such funds for
administrative activities designed to enhance the effective and coordinated use of funds under one
or more of the programs included in the consolidation, such as coordination of ESEA programs
with other Federal and non-Federal programs; the establishment and operation of peer review
mechanisms; the dissemination of information regarding model programs and practices; and
technical assistance (Section 9201 of ESEA (20 USC 7821)).
a) Procedure (A-3) - Determine whether or not the district has consolidated administrative
funds. If it has, ascertain that the district has not used any other funds from the
consolidating programs for administration.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________
4.

Compliance Requirement (A-4) - Consolidation of administrative funds (SEAs/LEAs)
An LEA may, with the approval of its SEA, consolidate and use for the administration of one or
more ESEA programs not more than the percentage, established in each program, of the total
available under those programs. An LEA may use consolidated funds for the administration of the
consolidated programs and for uses at the school district and school levels comparable to those
authorized for the SEA. An LEA that consolidates administrative funds may not use any other
funds under the programs included in the consolidation for administration (Section 9203 of ESEA
(20 USC 7823)).
Suggested Audit Procedure (EdMIS)
a) Procedure (A-4) - Determine whether or not the district has consolidated administrative
funds. If it has, ascertain that the district has not used any other funds from the
consolidating programs for administration.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________

5.

Compliance Requirement (A-5) - Consolidation of administrative funds (SEAs/LEAs)
An SEA or LEA that consolidates administrative funds is not required to keep separate records of
administrative costs for each individual program. Expenditures of consolidated administrative
funds are allowable if they are for administrative costs that are allowable under any of the
contributing programs (Sections 9201(c) and 9203(e) of ESEA (20 USC 7821(c) and 7823(e))).
Suggested Audit Procedure (EdMIS)
a) Procedure (A-5) - Ascertain that the administrative costs are allowed in at least one of
the contributing programs.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________

6.

Compliance Requirement (A-6) - See III.N.2.c, ―Special Tests and Provisions Schoolwide
Programs in this cross-cutting section for discussion of provisions relating to allowable activities
for Schoolwide Programs.

7.

Compliance Requirement (A-7) - See IV, ―Other Information, for guidance on the treatment of
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consolidated administrative funds for purposes of Type A program determination and presentation
in the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (SEFA).
8.

Compliance Requirement (A-8) - An SEA may consolidate any amounts specifically made
available to it for State administration under ARRA and use those consolidated
administrative funds for authorized administrative activities of one or more of the
consolidated programs (Section 9201 of ESEA (20 USC 7821)).

9.

Compliance Requirement (A-9) - An LEA, with the approval of its SEA, may consolidate
and use for the administration of one or more ESEA programs not more than the
percentage, established in each program, of the total available under ARRA (Section 9203 of
ESEA (20 USC 7823)).

10. Compliance Requirement (A-10) - Because ARRA funds must be accounted for separately
from funds available under the regular ESEA appropriation, an SEA or LEA may use any
reasonable method (e.g., proportionality) to assign expenditures of State or local
consolidated administrative funds to ARRA.
11. Compliance Requirement (A-11) - Schoolwide Programs(LEAs)
ESEA programs in this Supplement to which this section applies are: Title I, Part A (84.010 and
84.389); MEP (84.011); SDFSCA (84.186) (including the Governor's Program authorized under
Section 4112(a)); 21st CCLC (84.287); Title V, Part A (84.298); Ed Tech (84.318 and 84.386);
Title III, Part A (84.365); MSP (84.366); Title II, Part A (84.367); and SIG (84.377 and 84.388).
This section also applies to IDEA (84.027, 84.173, 84.391, and 84.392); CTE (84.048); SFSF
ESF (84.394); and Ed Jobs (84.410).
An eligible school participating under Title I, Part A may, in consultation with its LEA, use its
Title I, Part A funds, along with funds provided from the above-identified programs, to upgrade
the school's entire educational program in a schoolwide program. See III.N.2, ―Special Tests and
Provisions Schoolwide Programs in the cross-cutting section for testing related to schoolwide
programs (Section 1114 of ESEA (20 USC 6314)).
See IV, ―Other Information, for guidance on the treatment of consolidated schoolwide funds for
purposes of Type A program determination and presentation in the SEFA. [AUDIT-L.E.A.
includes this in Section IV of this Title I program.]
An eligible school participating under Title I, Part A may, in consultation with its LEA, use
its Title I, Part A ARRA funds, along with ARRA funds provided from all programs
identified above, to upgrade the school's entire educational program in a schoolwide
program (Section 1114 of ESEA (20 USC 6314)).
Because ARRA funds must be accounted for separately from funds available under the
regular fiscal year appropriation an LEA may use any reasonable method (e.g.,
proportionality) to assign expenditures of ARRA funds consolidated in a schoolwide
program to the program that contributed the funds.

Title 1, Part A Cluster - Page 5
Page 201

5/5/2013
Compliance Audit Program - 2013
Title I, Part A Cluster
School District:
D. Davis-Bacon Act - not applicable

E. Eligibility
1.

Compliance Requirement (E-1) - Eligibility for Individuals
Eligible Children (LEA targeted assistance programs only)
Title I, Part A funds are to be used to provide services and benefits to eligible children residing or
enrolled in eligible school attendance areas. Once funds are allocated to eligible school attendance
areas (see E.2.a and E.2.b below), a school operating a targeted assistance program must use Title
I funds only for programs that are designed to meet the needs of children identified by the school
as failing, or most at risk of failing, to meet the State's challenging student academic achievement
standards. In general, eligible children are identified on the basis of multiple, educationally
related, objective criteria established by the LEA and supplemented by the school. Children who
are economically disadvantaged, children with disabilities, migrant children, and limited English
proficient (LEP) children are eligible for Part A services on the same basis as other children who
are selected for services. In addition, certain categories of children are considered at risk of failing
to meet the State's student academic achievement standards and are thus eligible for Part A
services because of their status. Such children include: children who are homeless; children who
participated in a Head Start, Even Start, Early Reading First, or Title I preschool program at any
time in the two preceding years; children who received services under the Migrant Education
Program under Title I, Part C at any time in the two preceding years; and children who are in a
local institution for neglected or delinquent children or attending a community day program. From
the pool of eligible children, a targeted assistance school selects those children who have the
greatest need for special assistance to receive Part A services (Title I, Section 1115 of ESEA (20
USC 6315)).
Suggested Audit Procedures (EdMIS)
a) Procedure (E-1) - First, determine that the campus being served is a targeted assistance
campus. Then review the district’s procedures for selecting children to receive Title I,
Part A, services. Note how the district identifies and uses "multiple, educationally related,
objective criteria for determining eligibility of children to participate, and how they make
services for other children (such as homeless children) available.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________

2.

Compliance Requirement (E-2) - Eligibility for Group of Individuals or Area of Service
Delivery
a. School Attendance Areas or Schools (LEAs with either schoolwide programs or targeted
assistance programs)
An LEA must determine which school attendance areas are eligible to participate in Part A. A
school attendance area is generally eligible to participate if the percentage of children from lowincome families is at least as high as the percentage of children from low-income families in the
LEA as a whole or at least 35 percent. An LEA may also designate and serve a school in an
ineligible attendance area if the percentage of children from low-income families enrolled in that
school is equal to or greater than the percentage of such children in a participating school
attendance area. When determining eligibility, an LEA must select a poverty measure from among
the following data sources: (1) the number of children ages 5 17 in poverty counted in the most
recent census; (2) the number of children eligible for free and reduced price lunches; (3) the
number of children in families receiving TANF; (4) the number of children eligible to receive
Medicaid assistance; or (5) a composite of these data sources. The LEA must use that measure
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consistently across the district to rank all its school attendance areas according to their percentage
of poverty.
An LEA must serve eligible schools or attendance areas in rank order according to their
percentage of poverty. An LEA must serve those areas or schools above 75 percent poverty,
including any middle or high schools, before it serves any with a poverty-percentage at or below
75 percent. After an LEA has served all areas and schools with a poverty rate above 75 percent,
the LEA may serve lower-poverty areas and schools either by continuing with the district-wide
ranking or by ranking its schools at or below 75 percent poverty according to grade-span grouping
(e.g., K-6, 7-9, 10-12). If an LEA ranks by grade span, the LEA may use the district-wide poverty
average or the poverty average for the respective grade-span grouping. An LEA may serve, for
one additional year, an attendance area that is not currently eligible but that was eligible and
served in the preceding year.
An LEA may elect not to serve an eligible area or school that has a higher percentage of children
from low-income families if: (1) the school meets the Title I comparability requirements; (2) the
school is receiving supplemental State or local funds that are spent according to the requirements
in sections 1114 or 1115 of Title I; and (3) the supplemental State and local funds expended in the
area or school equal or exceed the amount that would be provided under Part A. An LEA with an
enrollment of fewer than 1,000 students or with only one school per grade span is not required to
rank its school attendance areas (Title I, Section 1113(a)-(b) of ESEA (20 USC 6313(a)-(b)); 34
CFR section 200.78(a)).
Suggested Audit Procedure [EdMIS]

a) Procedure (E-2) - Determine if the district has an enrollment under 1,000 students or
has only one school per grade span. If so, do not perform any of the audit procedures
below.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________

b) Procedure (E-2) - Ascertain that the district was serving campuses with a low income
percentage equal to or greater than the percentage of children in the district as a whole or
at least 35%.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________

c) Procedure (E-2) - Ascertain that the district is using an appropriate data source for its
poverty measurements and correctly determines the poverty rate for the district as a
whole.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________

d) Procedure (E-2) - Determine that campuses with 75% and greater low-income
percentages were served.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________

e) Procedure (E-2) - Determine that the district ranked campuses according to their
percentage of poverty and served them in that order or grouped campuses by grade span
and served them by grade span.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________
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f) Procedure (E-2) - Determine that if any eligible school was not served with Title I,
Part A, funds, it was otherwise appropriately served with state and local funds.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________
3.

Compliance Requirement (E-3) - Serving homeless children in non-participating schools and
children in local institutions for neglected or delinquent children
(1) Before allocating Title I funds to school attendance areas and schools, an LEA must reserve
funds to provide services comparable to those provided to children in participating school
attendance areas and schools to serve:
(a) Children in local institutions for neglected children; and
(b) Homeless children who do not attend participating schools, including
providing educationally related support services to children in shelters and
other locations where homeless children may live.
(2) An LEA may reserve funds to provide services comparable to those provided to children in
participating school attendance areas and schools to serve:
(a) Children in local institutions for delinquent children; and
(b) Neglected and delinquent children in community day school programs.
(Title I, Section 1113(c) of ESEA (20 USC 6313(c)); 34 CFR section 200.77).

4.

Compliance Requirement (E-3) - Eligibility for Subrecipients

Not Applicable

F. Equipment and Real Property Management
[EdMIS Note: The Matrix of Compliance Requirements in the June, 2012, Compliance Supplement of
OMB Circular A-133, indicates that "Equipment and Real Property Management" requirements exist for
Title I, Part A, funds. However, the compliance supplement from the Department of Education contains no
compliance requirements or suggested audit procedures for this category. You should consider using the
generic procedures provided in the Compliance Supplement Section 3.]
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G. Matching, Level of Effort, Earmarking
1. Compliance Requirement (G-1) - Matching Not Applicable
2. Compliance Requirement (G-2) - Level of Effort

Maintenance of Effort

(SEAs/LEAs)
From the Cross-Cutting Section:
ESEA programs in this Supplement to which this section applies are: Title I, Part A (84.010 and
84.389); SDFSCA (84.186) (including the Governor's Program authorized under Section 4112(a)
when the Governor awards subgrants to LEAs); 21st CCLC (84.287); Ed Tech (84.318 and
84.386); Title III, Part A (84.365); and Title II, Part A (84.367).
As described in II, "Program Procedures - General and Program-Specific Cross-Cutting
Requirements," this requirement is a general cross-cutting requirement that need only be
tested once to cover all major programs to which it applies.
An LEA may receive funds under an applicable program only if the SEA finds that the combined
fiscal effort per student for the aggregate expenditures of the LEA from State and local funds for
free public education for the preceding year was not less than 90 percent of the combined fiscal
effort or aggregate expenditures for the second preceding year, unless specifically waived by ED.
An LEA's expenditures from State and local funds for free public education include expenditures
for administration, instruction, attendance and health services, pupil transportation services,
operation and maintenance of plant, fixed charges, and net expenditures to cover deficits for food
services and student body activities. They do not include the following expenditures: (a) any
expenditures for community services, capital outlay, debt service and supplementary expenses as a
result of a Presidentially declared disaster and (b) any expenditures made from funds provided by
the Federal government.
If an LEA fails to maintain fiscal effort, the SEA must reduce the amount of the allocation of
funds under an applicable program in any fiscal year in the exact proportion by which the LEA
fails to maintain effort by falling below 90 percent of both the combined fiscal effort per student
and aggregate expenditures (using the measure most favorable to the LEA) (Section 9521 of
ESEA (20 USC 7901); 34 CFR section 299.5).
In some States, the SEA prepares the calculation from information provided by the LEA. In other
States, the LEAs prepare their own calculation. The audit procedures contained in III.G.2.1,
―Level of Effort Maintenance of Effort,‖ should be adapted to fit the circumstances. For
example, if auditing the LEA and the LEA does the calculations, the auditor should perform steps
a., b., and c. If auditing the LEA and the SEA does the calculation, the auditor should perform
step c for the amounts reported to the SEA. If auditing the SEA and the SEA performs the
calculation, the auditor should perform steps a. and b. and amend step c to trace amounts to the
LEA reports. If auditing the SEA and the LEA performs the calculation, the auditor should
perform step a. and, if the requirement was not met, determine if the funding was reduced
appropriately.
ARRA provides that, upon prior approval from the Secretary, an SEA or LEA may treat
SFSF funds (CFDA 84.394 and CFDA 84.397) that are used for elementary, secondary, or
postsecondary education as non-Federal funds for the purpose of any requirement to
maintain fiscal effort under any other program that ED administers. The auditor should
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check whether the SEA has met ED's requirements for prior approval to determine whether,
as applicable, an SEA or LEA appropriately included expenditures of SFSF funds in
maintenance of effort calculations (see ED's guidance for Funds under Title I, Part A of the
Elementary and Secondary Education Act of 1965 Made Available Under The American
Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 for prior-approval criteria) (Section 14012(d) of
ARRA).
An SEA or LEA, is required to get prior approval from the Secretary, before treating Ed Jobs
funds (CFDA 84.410) that are used for elementary, secondary, or postsecondary education as nonFederal funds for the purpose of any requirement to maintain fiscal effort under any other ED
program (Section 101(5) of Pub. L. No. 111-226; Guidance - When to Treat Expenditures of
Education Jobs Funds as State or Local Funds for Purposes of the Fiscal Requirements under Title
I, Part A of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act of 1965 (November 2010)).
Suggested Audit Procedures (EdMIS)
a) Procedure (G-2) - Determine that the combined fiscal effort per student or the aggregate
expenditures of the LEA from State and local funds for free public education for the
preceding year was not less than 90 percent of the combined fiscal effort or aggregate
expenditures for the second preceding year, unless specifically waived by ED.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________

3. Compliance Requirement (G-3) - Level of Effort -Supplement Not Supplant (SEAs/LEAs)
ESEA programs in this Supplement to which this section applies are: Title I, Part A (84.010 and
84.389); SDFSCA (84.186) (including the Governor's Program authorized under Section 4112(a)
when the Governor awards subgrants to LEAs); 21st CCLC (84.287); Ed Tech (84.381); Title III,
Part A (84.365); and Title II, Part A (84.367).
General Including the Safe and Drug-Free Schools Governor's program, an SEA and LEA may
use program funds only to supplement and, to the extent practical, increase the level of funds that
would, in the absence of the Federal funds, be made available from non-Federal sources for the
education of participating students. In no case may an LEA use Federal program funds to supplant
funds from non-Federal sources (Title I, Part A, Section 1120A(b) of ESEA (20 USC 6321(b));
MEP, Section 1304(c)(2) of ESEA (20 USC 6394(c)(2)); SDFSCA, Section 4113(a)(8) of ESEA
(20 USC 7113(a)(8)); 21st CLCC, Section 4204(b)(2)(G) of ESEA (20 USC 7174(b)(2)(G)); Title
V, Part A, Section 5144 of ESEA (20 USC 7217c); Ed Tech, Section 2413(b)(6) of ESEA (20
USC 6763(b)(6)); Title III, Part A, Section 3115(g) (20 USC 6825(g)); MSP, Section 2202(a)(4)
of ESEA (20 USC 6662(a)(4)); and Title II, Part A, Sections 2113(f) and 2123(b) of ESEA (20
USC 6613(f) and 6623(b))).
In the following instances, it is presumed that supplanting has occurred:
a. The SEA or LEA used Federal funds to provide services that the SEA or LEA was
required to make available under other Federal, State or local laws.
b. The SEA or LEA used Federal funds to provide services that the SEA or LEA
provided with non-Federal funds in the prior year.
c. The SEA or LEA used Title I, Part A or MEP funds to provide services for
participating children that the SEA or LEA provided with non-Federal funds for nonparticipating
children.
These presumptions are rebuttable if the SEA or LEA can demonstrate that it would not have
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provided the services in question with non-Federal funds had the Federal funds not been available.
Schoolwide Programs In a Title I schoolwide program, a school is not required to provide
supplemental services to identified children. A school operating a schoolwide program does not
have to: (1) show that Federal funds used within the school are paying for additional services that
would not otherwise be provided; or (2) demonstrate that Federal funds are used only for specific
target populations. Such a school, however, is required to use funds available under Title I and
any other Federal programs to supplement the total amount of funds that would, in the absence of
the Federal funds, be made available from non-Federal sources for that school, including funds
needed to provide services that are required by law for children with disabilities and children with
limited English proficiency (Title I, Part A, Section 1114(a)(2) of ESEA (20 USC 6314(a)(2)); 34
CFR sections 200.25(c) and (d)).
Title I, Part A and MEP An SEA and LEA may exclude from determinations of compliance
with the supplement not supplant requirement supplemental State or local funds spent in any
school attendance area or school for programs that meet the intent and purposes of Title I, Part A
or the MEP, respectively, as identified in Title I of ESEA (Sections 1120A(d) and 1304(c)(2) of
ESEA (20 USC 6321(d) and 6394(c)(2)); 34 CFR sections 200.79 and 200.88).
SFSF funds (CFDA 84.394 and CFDA 84.397) that support activities authorized by Impact Aid
(Title VIII of ESEA) (CFDA 84.041 and CFDA 84.404), i.e., the funds are being used as State or
local funds, should be treated as non-Federal funds for the purpose of compliance with the Title I,
Part A supplement not supplant requirement. If, however, SFSF funds are used for activities that
are authorized by the other Federal programs enumerated in Section 14003(a) of the ARRA (See
CFDA 84.394, III.A.2. a. and b, ―Activities Allowed Education Stabilization Fund LEAs‖
for a list of the activities), then those activities should be considered to be federally-funded and
would not be part of a supplanting determination under Title I, Part A (See Question C-12 in ED's
revised Title I, Part A ARRA guidance)(Section 14003(a) of ARRA).
Ed Jobs funds (CFDA 84.410) that are used in school year 2010-2011 to pay staff in positions that
would normally be supported with State or local funds should be treated as non-Federal funds for
the purpose of compliance with the Title I, Part A supplement not supplant requirement.
Conversely, school staff paid with Ed Jobs funds who are in a position that would otherwise be
supported with other Federal funds, with the exception of the Impact Aid funds (or SFSF funds
(CFDA 84.394 and CFDA 84.397) funds when those funds are used for activities authorized by
Impact Aid), should be treated as Federal funds for the purpose of compliance with the Title I,
Part A supplement not supplant requirement (See Question 2 in Guidance - When to Treat
Expenditures of Education Jobs Funds as State or Local Funds for Purposes of the Fiscal
Requirements under Title I, Part A of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act of 1965
(November, 2010))
Suggested Audit Procedures (EdMIS)
a) Procedure (G-3) - Inquire regarding the LEA's procedures to prevent the use of Federal
funds in a manner described in a, b, or c above.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________
b) Procedure (G-3) - For a Title I schoolwide program, determine that the Federal funds
supplemented Non-Federal funds that would have been made available, including funds
needed to provide services for children with disabilities and children with limited English
proficiency.
(Consider the special provisions related to State or local funds that meet the intent of
Title I, Part A or MEP and the special provision for court ordered bilingual programs.)
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(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________

4. Compliance Requirement (G-4) - Earmarking (SEAs)
See ED Cross-Cutting Section and the following:
a. Targeting School Improvement Funds
Each SEA must reserve 4 percent of the amount the State receives under subpart 2 of Part A for
school improvement activities under sections 1116 and 1117 of Title I. Of the amount reserved,
the SEA must allocate not less than 95 percent directly to LEAs for activities under section 1116
in schools identified for school improvement, corrective action, and restructuring. However, the
SEA may, with the approval of its LEAs, provide directly for these activities or arrange for them
to be provided by other entities such as school support teams or educational service agencies. In
allocating these funds to LEAs, the SEA must give priority to LEAs that: (1) serve the lowestachieving students; (2) demonstrate the greatest need for the funds; and (3) demonstrate the
strongest commitment to ensuring that the funds will be used to enable the lowest-achieving
schools to meet their progress goals.
In reserving these funds, an SEA may not reduce the sum of the allocations an LEA receives
under subpart 2 of Part A below the sum of the allocations the LEA received for the preceding
fiscal year. For this calculation, the FY 2010 appropriations act (Pub. L. No. 111-117) excluded
the portion of an LEA's FY 2009 allocation provided through ARRA. If funds are insufficient to
reserve 4 percent and meet this provision, the SEA is not required to reserve the full amount.
If, after consulting with LEAs, the SEA determines that the amount of funds reserved is greater
than needed, the SEA must allocate the excess amount to LEAs (1) in proportion to their
allocations under subpart 2 of Part A, or (2) in accordance with the SEA's reallocation procedures
under Section 1126(c) of Title I (Title I, Section 1003(a)-(e) of ESEA (20 USC 6303(a)-(e)); 34
CFR section 200.100(a)).
b. Targeting Funds for Choice-Related Transportation and Supplemental Educational Services
In the case of a school that is in its first year of school improvement under Section 1116(b)(1)(A),
the LEA is required to provide choice-related transportation under Section 1116(b)(9). In the case
of a school that is in its second year of school improvement under Section 1116(b)(5), corrective
action under Section 1116(b)(7), or restructuring under Section 1116(b)(8), the LEA is required to
provide choice-related transportation under Section 1116(b)(9) and supplemental educational
services under Section 1116(e). (Note that a State may have received a waiver to permit its LEAs
to offer supplemental educational services to students enrolled in schools in the first year of
school improvement.) An LEA that is obligated to provide choice-related transportation or choicerelated transportation and supplemental educational services must spend an amount equal to at
least 20 percent of its allocation under subpart 2 of Part A (―20 percent obligationǁ) to provide
such transportation and supplemental educational services, unless a lesser amount is needed to
satisfy all requests (Title I, Section 1116(b)(10)(A) of ESEA (20 USC 6316(b)(10)(A))). Of this
amount, the LEA must spend a minimum of an amount equal to 5 percent on choice-related
transportation (Title I, Section 1116(b)(10)(A)(i) of ESEA (20 USC 6316(b)(10)(A)(i))), and a
minimum of an amount equal to 5 percent for supplemental educational services (Title I, Section
1116(b)(10)(A)(ii) of ESEA (20 USC 6316(b)(10)(A)(ii))). The LEA may spend the remaining 10
percent for either or both of these activities (Title I, Section 1116(b)(10)(A)(iii) of ESEA (20 USC
6316(b)(10)(A)(iii))). The LEA may count its costs for outreach and assistance to parents
concerning their choice to transfer their child to another public school served by the LEA or to
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request supplemental educational services, up to an amount equal to 0.2 percent of its subpart 2
allocation, toward its obligation to spend an amount equal to at least 20 percent of its subpart 2 of
Part A allocation to provide such transportation and supplemental educational services (34 CFR
section 200.48(a)(2)(iii)(C)). The LEA may not include other costs for administration or costs for
transportation related to supplemental educational services, if any, toward meeting these
percentage requirements. In applying this provision, an LEA may not reduce by more than 15
percent the total amount it makes available under Part A to a school it has identified for corrective
action or restructuring (Title I, Section 1116(b)(1)(D) of ESEA (20 USC 6316(b)(1)(D))).
Unless it meets the criteria listed below, if an LEA does not meet its 20 percent obligation in a
given school year, the LEA must spend the unexpended amount in the subsequent school year on
choice-related transportation costs, supplemental educational services, or parent outreach and
assistance. To spend less than the amount needed to meet its 20 percent obligation, at a minimum,
an LEA must meet the following criteria: (1) partner, to the extent practicable, with outside groups
to help inform eligible students and their families of the opportunities to transfer or to receive
supplemental educational services; (2) ensure that eligible students and their parents have a
genuine opportunity to sign up to transfer or obtain supplemental educational services, including
by providing timely, accurate notice; ensuring that sign-up forms for supplemental educational
services are distributed directly to all eligible students and their parents and are made widely
available and accessible through broad means; and providing a minimum of two enrollment
―windows,ǁ at separate points in the school year, that are of sufficient length to enable parents of
eligible students to make informed decisions about requesting supplemental educational services
and selecting a provider; and (3) ensure that eligible supplemental educational services providers
are given access to school facilities, using a fair, open, and objective process, on the same basis
and terms as are available to other groups that seek access to school facilities.
An LEA that does not meet its 20 percent obligation in a given school year must notify the SEA
that it has met the criteria listed above and intends to spend the remainder of its 20 percent
obligation on other allowable activities, specifying the amount of that remainder. The LEA must
maintain records that demonstrate it has met these criteria. If an SEA determines, through
monitoring, that an LEA has failed to meet any of the criteria listed above, the LEA must spend an
amount equal to the remainder of its 20 percent obligation in the subsequent school year, in
addition to its 20 percent obligation for that year, on choice-related transportation costs,
supplemental educational services, or parent outreach and assistance, or meet the criteria listed
above and obtain permission from the SEA before spending less in the subsequent school year (34
CFR section 200.48(d)).
For each student receiving supplemental educational services, the LEA must make available the
lesser of (1) the amount of its allocation under subpart 2 of Part A divided by the number of
students in the LEA from families below the poverty level as determined by the U.S. Bureau of
the Census; or (2) the actual cost of the services received by the student (Title I, Sections
1116(b)(10) and (e)(6) of ESEA (20 USC 6316(b)(10), (e)(6)); 34 CFR section 200.48).
From the Cross-Cutting Section:
Earmarking - Administration (SEAs)
[EdMIS Note: While this section applies to SEAs, it is placed here for the auditor's information
regarding earmarking funds.]
ESEA programs in this Supplement to which this section applies are: Title I, Part A (84.010 and
84.389) and MEP (84.011).
An SEA may reserve for the administration of Title I programs up to one percent from each of the
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amounts allocated to the State under Title I, Parts A, C (MEP), and D (Subpart 1) or $400,000,
whichever is greater. However, if the sum of the amounts appropriated for Parts A, C, and D is
equal to or greater than $14 billion, which it is for fiscal year 2010, the amount an SEA may
reserve for administration may not exceed one percent of the amount the State would receive if
the Title I allocation were $14,000,000,000 (20 USC 6304(b)). ED has provided a table to the
State showing the amount that they could reserve for administration of Title I programs from FY
2010 funds if only $14 billion were appropriated for FY 2010. An SEA may reserve less than one
percent from each of Parts A, C, and D. Moreover, an SEA does not need to reserve the same
percentage from each part, although the SEA may not reserve more from Parts C and D than it
would have reserved if it had reserved proportionate amounts from Parts A, C, and D. An SEA
reserving $400,000 must reserve proportionate amounts from each of the amounts allocated to the
State under Part A, but is not required to reserve funds proportionately from each of Parts A, C,
and D and may, for example, take the reservation entirely out of Part A funds. However, in
reserving $400,000, an SEA may not reserve more funds for State administration from Part C or
Part D than it would have if it had reserved proportionate funds from Parts A, C, and D.
(Section 1004 of ESEA (20 USC 6304); see also 34 CFR section 200.100(b)). For more detail, see
page 33 of the guidance entitled State Educational Agency Procedures for Adjusting Basic,
Concentration, Targeted, and Education Finance Incentive Grant Allocations Determined by the
U.S. Department of Education (May 23, 2003)
(http://www.ed.gov/programs/titleiparta/seaguidanceforadjustingallocations.doc)
As explained in III.A.1, "Activities Allowed or Unallowed - Consolidation of administrative
funds," the amounts reserved above may be consolidated with State administrative funds available
under other applicable programs (Section 9201(a) of ESEA (20 USC 7821(a)).
Suggested Audit Procedures [EdMIS]
a) Procedure (G-4) - Determine that the district applied for and had approval for funds to
develop, implement, or expand a coordinated services project.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________
b) Procedure (G-4) - Determine that the district has not spent less than the required amount
unless a lesser amount was needed to satisfy all requests and that the percentages for
choice related transportation and supplmental services were at least as required above.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________
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N. Special Tests and Provisions
1.

Compliance Requirement (N-1) - Participation of Private School Children(SEAs/LEAs)
From the Cross-Cutting Section:
ESEA programs in this Supplement to which this section applies are: Title I, Part A (84.010 and
84.389); MEP (84.011); SDFSCA (84.186) (including the Governor's Program authorized under
Section 4112(a)); 21st CCLC (84.287); Title V, Part A (84.298); Ed Tech (84.318 and 84.386);
Title III, Part A (84.365); MSP (84.366); and Title II, Part A (84.367).
Depending on how the SEA/LEA implements requirements for the provision of equitable
participation of private school children, this requirement may be tested on a general or programspecific basis (as described in II, ―Program Procedures General and Program-Specific CrossCutting Requirements).
Compliance Requirements For programs funded under Title I, Part A (CFDA 84.010), an
LEA, after timely and meaningful consultation with private school officials, must provide
equitable services to eligible private school children, their teachers, and their families. Eligible
private school children are those who reside in a participating public school attendance area and
have educational needs under section 1115(b) of ESEA (20 U.S.C. 6315(b)). Title I, Part A funds
must be allocated to each participating public school attendance area on the basis of the total
number of children from low-income families residing in that area. In calculating the total number
of children from low-income families, an LEA must include children from low-income families
who attend private schools. An LEA must use the portion of Title I, Part A funds attributable to
private school children from low-income families included in the calculation to provide services
to eligible private school children. For example, if $100,000 of Title I, Part A funds are allocated
based on 100 children from low-income families, 25 of whom are private school children,
$25,000 of the $100,000 must be expended to provide equitable services to eligible private school
children.
If an LEA reserves funds off the top of its Title I, Part A allocation to provide instructional and
related activities for public school students at the district level, the LEA must also provide from
those funds, as applicable, equitable services to eligible private school students. From applicable
funds reserved for parent involvement and professional development, an LEA must ensure that
teachers and families of participating private school children have an equitable opportunity to
participate in professional development and parent involvement activities, respectively. The
amount of funds available to provide these services must be proportionate to the number of private
school children from low-income families residing in participating public school attendance areas
(Sections 1113(c) and 1120 of ESEA (20 USC 6313(c) and 6320); 34 CFR sections 200.62
through 200.67 and 200.77 through 200.78).
For all other programs, an SEA, LEA, or any other educational service agency (or consortium of
such agencies) receiving financial assistance under an applicable program must provide eligible
private school children and their teachers or other educational personnel with equitable services or
other benefits under the program. Before an agency or consortium makes any decision that affects
the opportunity of eligible private school children, teachers, and other educational personnel to
participate, the agency or consortium must engage in timely and meaningful consultation with
private school officials. Expenditures for services and benefits to eligible private school children
and their teachers and other educational personnel must be equal on a per-pupil basis to the
expenditures for participating public school children and their teachers and other educational
personnel, taking into account the number and educational needs of the children, teachers and
other educational personnel to be served (Sections 5142 and 9501 of ESEA (20 USC 7217a and
7881); 34 CFR sections 299.6 through 299.9).
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The control of funds used to provide equitable services to eligible private school students, teachers
and other educational personnel, and families, and title to materials, equipment, and property
purchased with those funds must be in a public agency and the public agency must administer the
funds, materials, equipment, and property. The provision of equitable services must be by
employees of a public agency or through a contract by the public agency with an individual,
association, agency, or organization that is independent of any private school or religious
organization. The contract must be under the control of the public agency (Sections 1120(d),
5142(c), and 9501(d) of ESEA (20 USC 6320(d), 7217a(c) and 7881(d); 34 CFR sections 200.67
and 299.9).
This compliance requirement also applies to Transferability (See III.A.3, ―Activities Allowed or
Unallowed Transferability (SEAs and LEAs)) for transfers made by SDFSCA (84.186)
(including the Governor's program authorized under Section 4112(a), with the agreement of the
Governor); 21st CCLC (84.287); Title V, Part A (84.298); Ed Tech (84.318 and 84.386); and
Title II, Part A (84.367) (Section 6123(e)(2) of ESEA (20 USC 7305b(e)(2))).
Audit Objectives Determine whether (1) the LEA, SEA, or other agency receiving ESEA funds
has conducted timely consultation with private school officials to determine the kind of
educational services to provide to eligible private school children, (2) the planned services were
provided, and (3) the required amount was used for private school children.
Suggested Audit Procedures (LEA/SEA)
a) Procedure (N-1) - Verify, by reviewing minutes of meetings and other appropriate
documents, that the SEA or LEA conducted timely consultation with private school
officials in making its determinations and set aside the required amount for private school
children.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________
b) Procedure (N-1) - Review program expenditure and other records to verify that
educational services that were planned were provided.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________
c)

Procedure (N-1) - For Title I, Part A, verify that:
(1) The per pupil allocation (PPA) generated by private school children from low-income
families living in participating public school attendance areas is equal to the PPA
generated by public school children from low-income families living in the same
attendance areas;
(2) Funds to provide equitable services to private school students were available, as
applicable, from funds, if any, reserved off the top of the LEA's Part A allocation for
instructional and related activities at the district level; and
(3) Funds to provide equitable services to teachers and families of participating private
school students were available from reservations of funds for professional development
and parent involvement.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________
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d) Procedure (N-1) - If the LEA provides services to eligible private school students under
an arrangement with a third-party provider, verify that the LEA retains proper
administration and control by having a written contract that:
(1) Describes the services to be provided; and
(2) Provides that the LEA retains ownership of materials, equipment, and property
purchased with Federal I funds.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________
2.

Compliance Requirement (N-1) - Schoolwide Programs(LEAs)
From the Cross-Cutting Section:
ESEA programs in this Supplement to which this section applies are: Title I, Part A (84.010 and
84.389); MEP (84.011); SDFSCA (84.186) (including the Governor's Program authorized under
Section 4112(a)); 21st CCLC (84.287); Title V, Part A (84.298); Ed Tech (84.318 and 84.386);
Title III, Part A (84.365); MSP (84.366); Title II, Part A (84.367); and SIG (84.377 and 84.388).
This section also applies to IDEA (84.027, 84.173, 84.391 and 84.392); CTE (84.048); SFSF ESF
(84.394); and Ed Jobs (84.410).
As described in II, ―Program Procedures General and Program-Specific Cross-Cutting
Requirements, this requirement is a general cross-cutting requirement that only needs to be tested
once to cover all major programs to which it applies.
Compliance Requirements A school participating under Title I, Part A may, in consultation
with its LEA, use its Title I, Part A funds, along with funds provided from the above-identified
programs and other Federal, State, and local education funds, to upgrade the school's entire
educational program in a schoolwide program. At least 40 percent of the children enrolled in the
school or residing in the school attendance area for the initial year of the schoolwide program
must be from low-income families. The LEA is required to maintain records to demonstrate
compliance with this requirement. [Note: For the SIG program (CFDA 84.377 and CFDA
84.388), 49 SEAs were granted a waiver to allow a school with less than 40 percent low-income
children to operate a schoolwide program as part of implementing one of four school intervention
models.]
a. To operate a schoolwide program, a school must include the following three core elements:
(1) Comprehensive needs assessment of the entire school (34 CFR section 200.26(a)).
(2) Comprehensive plan based on data from the needs assessment (34 CFR section 200.26(b)).
(3) Annual evaluation of the results achieved by the schoolwide program and revision of the
schoolwide plan based on that evaluation (34 CFR section 200.26(c)).
b. A schoolwide plan also must include the following components:
(1) Schoolwide reform strategies (34 CFR section 200.28(a)).
(2) Instruction by highly qualified professional staff (34 CFR section 200.28(b)).
(3) Strategies to increase parental involvement (34 CFR section 200.28(c)).
(4) Additional support to students experiencing difficulty (34 CFR section 200.28(d)).
(5) Transition plans for assisting preschool children in the successful transition to the
schoolwide program (34 CFR section 200.28(e)).
c. A schoolwide program school that consolidates Federal, State, and local funds in a
consolidated schoolwide pool may use those funds for any activity in the school. (Consolidating
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funds in a schoolwide program means that a school treats the funds like they are a single ‖pool‖
of funds--i.e., the funds lose their individual identity and the school has one flexible pool of
funds.) The school is not required to maintain separate records that identify by program the
specific activities supported by those funds. Also, the school is not required to meet most of the
statutory and regulatory requirements of the Federal programs included in the consolidation as
long as it meets the intent and purposes of those programs.
If a schoolwide program school consolidates just its Federal funds in a single Federal consolidated
schoolwide pool, the school must use those funds to address specific educational needs of the
school identified by the needs assessment and articulated in the schoolwide plan. Although the
Federal funds lose their specific program identity and may be accounted for as part of the pool,
the school must keep records to demonstrate that the consolidated funds support activities that
address the intent and purpose of each program. With the exception of discretionary programs as
noted below, the school is not required to meet most of the statutory and regulatory requirements
of the specific Federal programs included in the consolidation as long as it meets the intent and
purposes of those programs.
If a schoolwide program school does not consolidate its Federal funds, the school must use Title I,
Part A funds to support activities that address specific educational needs of the school identified
by the needs assessment and articulated in the schoolwide plan. The school must use other Federal
funds in accordance with the specific requirements of each Federal program. For more detail on
consolidating funds in schoolwide program schools, see pages 49-67 in guidance entitled Title I
Fiscal Issues: Maintenance of Effort; Comparability; Supplement, not Supplant; Carryover;
Consolidating Funds in Schoolwide Programs; and Grantback Requirements (February 2008).
This guidance is available on the Internet at
(http://www.ed.gov/programs/titleiparta/fiscalguid.doc) (20 USC 6314; 34 CFR sections 200.25
through 200.29).

d. If a schoolwide program school consolidates funds, the school must ensure that its schoolwide
program addresses the needs of children who are members of the target population of any Federal
program whose funds are consolidated. Specific requirements apply to these programs as follows:
(1) Before consolidating funds or services received under MEP, a schoolwide program must:
(a) in consultation with parents of migratory children or organizations representing those parents,
first meet the identified needs of migratory children that result from the effects of their migratory
lifestyle or are needed to permit migratory children to participate effectively in schools; and (b)
document that services addressing those needs have been met (34 CFR section 200.29(c)(1)).
(2) A schoolwide program must have the approval of the Indian parent advisory committee
established in section 7114(c)(4) of ESEA (20 USC 7424(c)(4)) before funds received under the
Title VII, Part A, Subpart 1 Indian Education program can be consolidated (34 CFR section
200.29(c)(2)).

(3) A schoolwide program may consolidate funds received under IDEA, Part B. However, the
amount of funds consolidated may not exceed the amount received by the LEA under IDEA, Part
B for that fiscal year, divided by the number of children with disabilities in the jurisdiction of the
LEA and multiplied by the number of children with disabilities participating in the schoolwide
program. A school that consolidates IDEA, Part B funds may use those funds for any activities
under the schoolwide plan but must comply with all other requirements of IDEA, Part B to the
same extent it would if it did not consolidate funds under IDEA, Part B in the schoolwide program
(34 CFR section 200.29(c)(3)).
In addition, a schoolwide program school may consolidate funds it receives from discretionary
programs administered by the ED Secretary; however, it must carry out the activities included in
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its application for which those funds were awarded. For example, if an LEA consolidates SIG
funds (CFDA 84.377 and CFDA 84.388), which are discretionary at the State level, in a
schoolwide program, the LEA must carry out the activities in its SIG application and adhere to the
requirements of each school intervention model it selects to implement in its Tier I and Tier II
schools.
e. An SEA must modify State fiscal and accounting procedures, if necessary, to eliminate barriers
so that schools can easily consolidate funds from other Federal, State, and local sources in
schoolwide programs. The SEA must also notify its LEAs of the authority to operate schoolwide
programs.
f. A school participating under Title I, Part A may, in consultation with its LEA, use its Title
I, Part A ARRA funds, along with ARRA funds provided from the programs covered by this
requirement, and other Federal, State, and local education funds, to upgrade the school's
entire educational program in a schoolwide program. At least 40 percent of the children
enrolled in the school or residing in the school attendance area for the initial year of the
schoolwide program must be from low-income families.
A schoolwide program school that consolidates Federal, State, and local funds in a
consolidated schoolwide pool may use those funds for any activity in the school.
(Consolidating funds in a schoolwide program means that a school treats the funds like they
are a single ―pool‖ of funds, i.e., the funds lose their individual identity and the school has
one flexible pool of funds.) Generally, the school is not required to maintain separate records
that identify by program the specific activities supported by those funds. However, a school
that consolidates ARRA funds in a schoolwide program must account for the ARRA funds
separately. An LEA may use any reasonable method (e.g., proportionality) to assign
expenditures of ARRA funds consolidated in a schoolwide program to the program that
contributed the funds.
(Sections 1111(c)(6), (9) and (10), 1114, 1306(b)(4), and 7115(c) of ESEA (20 USC 6311(c)(6),
(9) and (10), 6314, 6396(b)(4), and 7425(c)); Section 613(a)(2)(D) of IDEA (20 USC
1413(a)(2)(D)); 34 CFR sections 200.25 through 200.29).
Audit Objectives (SEA) Determine whether the SEA has taken steps to (1) notify its LEAs of
the authority to consolidate Federal, State, and local funds in schoolwide programs, and (2)
remove fiscal and accounting barriers preventing such consolidation of funds.
Audit Objectives (LEA) - Determine whether (1) the schools operating schoolwide programs
were eligible to do so, and (2) the schoolwide programs included the core elements and
components.
Suggested Audit Procedures (SEA)
a) Procedure (N-2) - Review documentation to determine whether the SEA notified its
LEAs of the authority to consolidate Federal, State, and local funds in schoolwide
programs, and examined its fiscal and accounting procedures to remove any barriers
preventing such consolidation of funds.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________
b) Procedure (N-2) - Review the schoolwide plan and ascertain if it included the core
elements and components described above.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________
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c)

Procedure (N-2) - Review documentation to support:
(1) Consultation with parents including, when MEP funds are included, the parents of
migratory children or organizations representing those parents;

(2) when Title VII, Part A, Subpart 1 (Indian Education) funds are included, approval by
the Indian parent advisory committee.
(3) If MEP funds are combined in the schoolwide program, that services addressing the
identified needs of migratory children were provided by the schoolwide program.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________
Suggested Audit Procedures (LEA)
d) Procedure (N-2) - For schools operating a schoolwide program, review records and
ascertain if the schools met the poverty eligibility requirements.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________
e)

Procedure (N-2) - Review the schoolwide plan and ascertain if it included the required
core elements and components described above.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________

f)

Procedure (N-2) - Review documentation to support:
(1) Consultation with parents including, when MEP funds are consolidated, the parents of
migratory children or organizations representing those parents; and, when Title VII, Part
A, Subpart 1 (Indian Education) funds are consolidated, approval by the Indian parent
advisory committee.
(2) If MEP funds are consolidated in the schoolwide program, the identified needs of
migratory children were met before MEP funds were consolidated.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________

3.

Compliance Requirement (N-3) - Comparability (SEAs/LEAs)
From the Cross-Cutting Section:
ESEA programs in this Supplement to which this section applies are: Title I, Part A (84.010 and
84.389) and MEP (84.011).
As described in II, ―Program Procedures General and Program-Specific Cross-Cutting
Requirements,‖ this requirement is a general cross-cutting requirement that need only be tested
once to cover all major programs to which it applies.
Compliance Requirements An LEA may receive funds under Title I, Part A and the MEP
(Title I, Part C) only if State and local funds will be used in participating schools to provide
services that, taken as a whole, are at least comparable to services that the LEA is providing in
schools not receiving Title I, Part A or MEP funds. An LEA is considered to have met the
statutory comparability requirements if it filed with the SEA a written assurance that such LEA
has implemented (1) an LEA-wide salary schedule; (2) a policy to ensure equivalence among
schools in teachers, administrators, and other staff; and (3) a policy to ensure equivalence among
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schools in the provision of curriculum materials and instructional supplies. An LEA may also use
other measures to determine comparability, such as comparing the average number of students per
instructional staff or the average staff salary per student in each school receiving Title I, Part A or
MEP funds with those in schools that do not receive Title I, Part A or MEP funds. If all schools
are served by Title I, Part A or MEP, an LEA must use State and local funds to provide services
that, taken as a whole, are substantially comparable in each school. Determinations may be made
on either a district-wide or grade-span basis.
An LEA may exclude schools with fewer than 100 students from its comparability determinations.
The comparability requirement does not apply to an LEA that has only one school for each grade
span. An LEA may exclude from determinations of compliance with this requirement State and
local funds expended for (1) bilingual education for children with limited English proficiency
(LEP); and (2) the excess costs of providing services to children with disabilities as determined by
the LEA. The LEA may also exclude supplemental State or local funds for programs that meet the
intent and purposes of Title I, Part A or MEP (Sections 1120A(c)-(d) and 1304(c)(2) of ESEA (20
USC 6321(c)-(d) and 6394(c)(2)); 34 CFR sections 200.79 and 200.88).
Each LEA must develop procedures for complying with the comparability requirements and
implement the procedures annually. The LEA must maintain records that are updated biennially
documenting compliance with the comparability requirements. The SEA, however, is ultimately
responsible for ensuring that LEAs remain in compliance with the comparability requirement
(Section 1120A(c) of ESEA (20 USC 6321(c))).
SFSF funds (CFDA 84.394 and CFDA 84.397) affect Title I, Part A comparability
determinations based on how the funds are used. A determination of whether they are treated as
Federal funds or State or local funds for purposes of comparability is made based on the particular
activity for which the funds are being used. State Fiscal Stabilization Funds may be used for any
activity that is authorized by the ESEA; IDEA; the Adult and Family Literacy Act; or the Carl D.
Perkins Career and Technical Education Act of 2006, among other specified activities (Section
14003(a) of ARRA). The activities authorized by the ESEA include activities that are authorized
by Title VIII of ESEA, the Impact Aid Program (CFDA 84.041 and CFDA 84.404). Because
Impact Aid is considered general aid to recipient LEAs, Impact Aid funds may be used for any
educational activity consistent with State and local requirements. As such, Impact Aid funds are
effectively deemed State and local funds for which no accountability to the Federal government is
required, and staff that are paid with Impact Aid funds are included in comparability
determinations.
Accordingly, if school personnel are paid with SFSF funds on the basis that the funds are being
used for activities that are authorized by Impact Aid, (i.e., the funds are being used to pay school
personnel who would ordinarily be supported with State or local funds in the absence of the
current economic conditions), then the school personnel should be considered to be paid with
State or local funds and should be included in comparability determinations. If, however, school
personnel are paid with SFSF funds for activities that are authorized by one of the other Federal
programs set forth above (e.g., in the absence of the SFSF funds, the staff member would
otherwise be paid with IDEA funds), then the individual paid with those funds should be
considered to be federally funded and should not be included in comparability determinations
(Section 14003(a) of ARRA).
School staff paid with Ed Jobs (CFDA 84.410) funds who are in a position that would ordinarily
be supported with State or local funds and would ordinarily be included in comparability
determinations should continue to be included in those determinations. Conversely, school staff
paid with Ed Jobs funds who are in a position that would otherwise be supported with other
Federal funds, with the exception of the Impact Aid funds (CFDA 84.041 and CFDA 84.404) (or
SFSF funds (CFDA 84.394 and CFDA 84.397) when those funds are used for activities
authorized by Impact Aid), would continue to be excluded from comparability determinations
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(Question 1, Guidance - When to Treat Expenditures of Education Jobs Funds as State or Local
Funds for Purposes of the Fiscal Requirements under Title I, Part A of the Elementary and
Secondary Education Act of 1965 (November 2010)).
Audit Objective (SEAs) Determine whether the SEA is determining if LEAs are complying
with the comparability requirements.
Audit Objective (LEAs) Determine whether the LEA has developed procedures for complying
with the comparability requirements and maintained records that are updated at least biennially
documenting compliance with the comparability requirements.
Suggested Audit Procedure (SEAs)
a) Procedure (N-3) - For a sample of LEAs, review SEA records that document SEA
review of LEA compliance with the comparability requirements.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________
Suggested Audit Procedures (LEA)
b) Procedure (N-3) - Through inquiry and review, ascertain if the LEA has developed
procedures and measures for complying with the comparability requirements.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________
c)

Procedure (N-3) - Review LEA comparability documentation to ascertain (1) if it has
been updated at least biennially and (2) that it documents compliance with the
comparability requirements.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________

d) Procedure (N-3) - Test comparability data to supporting records.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________
4.

Compliance Requirement (N-4) - Access to Federal Funds for New or Significantly
Expanded Charter Schools (SEAs/LEAs)
From the Cross-Cutting Section:
ESEA programs in this Supplement to which this section applies are: Title I, Part A (84.010 and
84.389); SDFSCA (84.186) (except the Governor's Program authorized under Section 4112(a));
21st CCLC (84.287); Title V, Part A (84.298); Ed Tech (84.318 and 84.386); Title III, Part A
(84.365); Title II, Part A (84.367); and SIG (84.377 and 84.388).
This section also applies to Adult Education (84.002); IDEA (84.027, 84.173, 84.391, and
84.392); CTE (84.048); SFSF ESF (84.394); and Ed Jobs (84.410).
As described in II, ―Program Procedures General and Program-Specific Cross-Cutting
Requirements, this requirement is a program-specific cross-cutting eligibility requirement that
needs to be tested separately for each covered program in the Supplement.
Note: This requirement only applies with respect to funds allocated to new, or significantly
expanded, charter schools under a covered program in a State that has charter schools. A covered
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program means an elementary or secondary education program administered by ED under which
the Secretary allocates funds to States on a formula basis, except that the term does not include a
program or portion of a program under which an SEA awards subgrants on a discretionary,
noncompetitive basis. Charter school has the same meaning as provided in Title V, Part B,
Subpart 1 of ESEA (Section 5210(1) of ESEA (20 USC 7221i(1))). With respect to an existing
charter school LEA that has not significantly expanded its enrollment, an SEA must determine the
school's eligibility and allocate Federal funds to the school in a manner consistent with applicable
Federal statutes and regulations under each covered program.
If a State considers a charter school to be an LEA under a covered program, this requirement
applies to the SEA or other State agency responsible for allocating funds under that
program either by formula or through a competition to LEAs. If a State considers a charter school
to be a public school within an LEA under a covered program, this requirement applies to the
LEA. The requirements in this Supplement address an SEA's responsibilities with respect to
eligible charter school LEAs. An LEA that is responsible for providing funds under a covered
program to eligible charter schools must comply with these requirements on the same basis as an
SEA.
Compliance Requirements An SEA must ensure that a charter school LEA that opens for the
first time or significantly expands its enrollment receives the funds under each covered program
for which it is eligible. Significant expansion of enrollment means a substantial increase in the
number of students attending a charter school due to a significant event that is unlikely to occur on
a regular basis, such as the addition of one or more grades or educational programs in major
curriculum areas. The term also includes any other expansion of enrollment that an SEA
determines to be significant.
Except as noted below, if a charter school LEA opens or expands by November 1, the SEA must
allocate to the school the funds for which it is eligible no later than 5 months after the school first
opens or significantly expands its enrollment; if a charter school LEA opens or significantly
expands after November 1 but before February 1, an SEA must allocate to the school a pro rata
portion of the funds for which the school is eligible on or before the date the SEA makes
allocations to other LEAs under that program for the succeeding academic year; if a charter school
LEA opens or expands after February 1, the SEA may, but is not required to, allocate to the school
a pro rata portion of the funds for which the school is eligible.
An SEA must determine a new or expanding charter school LEA's eligibility based on actual
enrollment or other eligibility data available on or after the date the charter school LEA opens or
significantly expands. An SEA may not deny funding to a new or expanding charter school LEA
due to the lack of prior-year data, even if eligibility and allocation amounts for other LEAs are
based on prior-year data. An SEA may allocate funds to, or reserve funds for, an eligible charter
school LEA based on reasonable estimates of projected enrollment at the charter school LEA. If
an SEA allocates more or fewer funds to a charter school LEA than the amount for which the
charter school LEA is eligible, based on actual enrollment or eligibility data, the SEA must make
appropriate adjustments to the amount of funds allocated to the charter school LEA as well as to
other LEAs under a covered program on or before the date the SEA allocates funds to LEAs for
the succeeding academic year.
At least 120 days before the date a charter school LEA is scheduled to open or significantly
expand its enrollment, the charter school LEA or its authorized public chartering agency must
provide the SEA with written notice of that date. Upon receiving such notice, an SEA must
provide the charter school LEA with timely and meaningful information about each covered
program in which the charter school LEA may be eligible to participate, including notice of any
upcoming competitions under the program. An SEA is not required to make allocations within 5
months of the date a charter school LEA opens for the first time or significantly expands if the
charter school LEA, or its charter authorizer, fails to provide to the SEA proper written notice of
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the school's opening or expansion.
For a covered program in which an SEA awards subgrants on a competitive basis, the SEA must
provide an eligible charter school LEA that is scheduled to open on or before the closing date of
any competition a full and fair opportunity to apply to participate in the program. However, the
SEA is not required to delay the competitive process in order to allow a charter school LEA that
has not yet opened or expanded to compete. (Section 5206 of ESEA (20 USC 7221e); 34 CFR
sections 76.785 through 76.799).
Audit Objectives (SEA/LEA, depending on which entity is responsible for funding charter
schools) Determine whether new or significantly expanding charter schools received the amount
of Federal formula funds for which they were eligible in a timely manner.
Suggested Audit Procedures (SEA/LEA, depending on which entity is responsible for funding
charter schools)
a) Procedure (N-4) - Determine if the entity was responsible for providing Federal formula
funds under the applicable covered program to any charter school LEAs/charter schools
that opened for the first time or significantly expanded enrollment on or before
November 1 of the academic year.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________
b) Procedure (N-4) - Determine if the entity was responsible for providing Federal formula
funds under the applicable covered program to any charter school LEAs/charter schools
that opened for the first time or significantly expanded enrollment between November 1
and February 1 of the academic year.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________
c)

Procedure (N-4) - Review the entity's procedures for allocating Federal formula funds
under the applicable covered program to determine whether eligibility to participate in
the program was based on enrollment or eligibility data from a prior year. If prior-year
data were used for allocations, determine whether the entity properly based the new or
expanding charter school LEA's/charter school's eligibility and allocation amount on
actual eligibility or enrollment data for the year in which the school opened or expanded.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________

d) Procedure (N-4) - Review documentation to identify the opening or expansion date for
each eligible charter school LEA/charter school that opened or significantly expanded its
enrollment on or before November 1 of the academic year. Determine whether the
charter school LEA/charter school was given access to all of the funds for which it was
eligible, in the proper amount, within five months of the opening or expansion date
(provided that SEA or LEA notification, data submission, and application requirements
were met).
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________
e)

Procedure (N-4) - Review documentation to identify the opening or expansion date for
each eligible charter school LEA/charter school that opened or significantly expanded its
enrollment between November 1 and February 1 of the academic year. Determine
whether the charter school LEA/charter school was given access to the pro rata portion
of the funds for which the school was eligible, in the proper amount, on or before the
date the SEA or LEA made allocations to other LEAs/public schools under the program
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for the succeeding academic year (provided that SEA or LEA notification, data
submission, and application requirements were met).
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________
(a) Procedure (N-4) - Review documentation to determine whether the
SEA or LEA made necessary adjustments to account for over- or underallocations once actual eligibility and enrollment data became
available.
(ii) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________
5.

Compliance Requirement (N-5) - Identifying Schools and LEAs Needing Improvement
SEAs
An SEA must annually review the progress of each LEA that receives funds under subpart 2 of
Part A of Title I to determine whether the LEA made adequate yearly progress as defined by the
State. The SEA must identify for improvement any LEA that fails to make adequate yearly
progress, as defined by the State, for two consecutive years. In identifying an LEA for
improvement, an SEA may base identification on whether the LEA did not make adequate yearly
progress because it did not meet (a) the State's annual measurable objectives for the same subject
or (b) the same other academic indicator for 2 consecutive years. But the SEA may not limit
identification to an LEA that did not make adequate yearly progress only because it did not meet
(a) the State's annual measurable objectives for the same subject or (b) the same other academic
indicator for the same subgroup for two consecutive years . The SEA must identify the LEA for
corrective action if it continues to fail to make adequate yearly progress at the end of its second
full year in improvement (subject to the delay provision discussed in the next paragraph) (Title I,
Sections 1116(c)(1), (3), and (10) of ESEA (20 USC 6316(c)(1), (3), and (10)); 34 CFR sections
200.32 and 200.50 through 200.53).
The SEA may delay implementation of corrective action for a period not to exceed one year if the
LEA makes adequate yearly progress for one year or its failure to make adequate yearly progress
is due to exceptional or uncontrollable circumstances, such as a natural disaster or a precipitous
and unforeseen decline in the financial resources of the LEA (Title I, Section 1116(c)(10)(F) of
ESEA (20 USC 6316(c)(10)(F)); 34 CFR section 200.50(f)).
Each SEA must report annually to the Secretary (OMB No. 1810-0581), and make certain
information available within the State, including the number and names of each school and LEA
identified for improvement, corrective action, and restructuring under section 1116, the reason
why each school and LEA was so identified, and the measures taken to address the achievement
problems in general of such schools and LEAs. In addition, the SEA must prepare and disseminate
an annual State report card that contains, among other things, information on the performance of
LEAs regarding adequate yearly progress, including the number and names of each school and
LEA identified for improvement, corrective action, and restructuring under Section 1116.
Moreover, the SEA must ensure that each LEA collects the data necessary to prepare its annual
report card (Title I, Sections 1111(h)(1) and (4) of ESEA (20 USC 6311(h)(1) and (4))).

LEAs
An LEA must annually review the progress of each school served under Title I, Part A to
determine whether the school has made adequate yearly progress. The LEA must identify for
school improvement any school that fails to make adequate yearly progress, as defined by the
SEA, for two consecutive school years. In identifying a school for improvement, an LEA may
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base identification on whether the school did not make adequate yearly progress because it did not
meet (a) the State's annual measurable objectives for the same subject or (2) the same other
academic indicator for 2 consecutive years. But the LEA may not limit identification to a school
that did not make adequate yearly progress only because it did not meet (a) the State's annual
measurable objectives for the same subject or (b) the same other academic indicator for the same
subgroup for 2 consecutive years. After a school has been identified for improvement for two
school years (subject to the delay provision discussed in the next paragraph), the LEA must
identify that school for corrective action if it continues to fail to make adequate yearly progress.
After a school has been in corrective action for a full school year (subject to the delay provision
discussed in the next paragraph), the LEA must identify it for restructuring if it continues to fail to
make adequate yearly progress (Title I, Sections 1116(a) and (b)(1), (7), and (8) of ESEA (20
USC 6316(a) and (b)(1), (7), and (8)); 34 CFR sections 200.30 through 200.34).
The LEA may delay, for a period not to exceed one year, implementation of requirements under
the second year of school improvement, corrective action, or restructuring if the school makes
adequate yearly progress for one year or the failure to make adequate yearly progress is due to
exceptional or uncontrollable circumstances, such as a natural disaster or a precipitous and
unforeseen decline in the financial resources of the school or LEA (Title I, Section 1116(b)(7)(D)
of ESEA (20 USC 6316(b)(7)(D)); 34 CFR section 200.35).
Each LEA that receives Title I, Part A funds must prepare and disseminate to all schools in the
LEA and to all parents of students attending those schools an annual LEA report card that, among
other things, includes the number, names, and percentage of schools identified for school
improvement and how long the schools have been so identified. The LEA must also publicize and
disseminate the results of its annual progress review to parents, teachers, principals, schools, and
the community. The LEA should use broad means of communication, such as the Internet and
publicly available media, to disseminate and publicize this information (Title I, Sections
1111(h)(2) and 1116(a)(1)(C) of ESEA (20 USC 6311(h)(2) and 6316(a)(1)(C)); 34 CFR sections
200.36 through 200.38).
Note: In many states, the SEA conducts the review of progress of schools within LEAs and sends
the results of that review to the LEAs.
Note: Some States are participating in a differentiated accountability pilot through a waiver under
section 9401 of ESEA (20 USC 7861). These States have flexibility, for example, with respect to
labeling categories of schools for improvement, managing the school improvement timeline, and
differentiating school improvement interventions based on severity of need (see
http://www.ed.gov/admins/lead/account/differentiatedaccountability/dapstates.html).
Audit Objectives Determine whether, in collecting, compiling, and reporting progress of LEAs
and schools that receive funds under subpart 2 of Part A of Title I, the SEA and LEA complied
with the above requirements.
Suggested Audit Procedures SEAs
a) Procedure (N-5) - Review how the SEA collects, compiles, and determines the accuracy
of information obtained about the number and names of schools and LEAs in need of
improvement and reports this data to ED and the public.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________
b) Procedure (N-5) - Review data received about schools and LEAs to ascertain that those
data were included and correctly reflected in the SEA's submission to ED and the
information disseminated to the public.
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(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________
Suggested Audit Procedures LEAs
c)

Procedure (N-5) - Review how the LEA determines the schools in need of improvement.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________

d) Procedure (N-5) - Trace the data about the LEA to source records to determine its
accuracy, reliability, and completeness.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________
e)

Procedure (N-5) - Determine whether the LEA disseminated information to all schools
in the LEA and to all parents of students attending those schools and made the
information widely available through public means, such as the Internet and the media.
(i)

6.

Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________

Compliance Requirement (N-6) - Highly Qualified Teachers and Paraprofessionals
Highly qualified teachers.
Beginning after the first day of the 2002-03 school year, an LEA had to ensure that any teacher
whom it hired to teach a core academic subject and who worked in a program supported with Title
I, Part A funds was highly qualified as defined in 34 CFR section 200.56. This requirement
applied to teachers in Title I targeted assistance programs who taught a core academic subject and
were paid with Title I, Part A funds and to all teachers who taught a core academic subject in a
Title I schoolwide program school. By the end of the 2005-06 school year, the LEA had to ensure
that all teachers of core academic subjects, whether or not they work in a program supported with
Title I, Part A funds, are highly qualified. ―Core academic subjectsǁ means English, reading or
language arts, mathematics, science, foreign languages, civics and government, economics, arts,
history, and geography. A special education teacher is a ―highly qualified teacherǁ under the
ESEA if the teacher meets the requirements for a ―highly qualified special education teacherǁ in
34 CFR section 300.18 (Title I, Section 1119(a) of ESEA (20 USC 6319(a)); 34 CFR sections
200.55 and 200.56 (34 CFR section 200.56(d)).
Note: As provided in letters from the Secretary or the Assistant Secretary for Elementary and
Secondary Education, dated October 21, 2005, March 21, 2006, and July 23, 2007 (see below),
States that did not reach the goal of having all teachers of core academic subjects be highly
qualified by the end of the 2005-2006 school year will not lose Federal funds if they are
implementing the law and making a good-faith effort to reach that goal as quickly as possible. All
States have negotiated a plan to come into compliance with the highly qualified teacher
requirements. In accordance with the July 23, 2007 policy letter, schools should hire the most
qualified teachers available; States must annually report to the Federal government information on
the quality of teachers and the percentage of classes being taught by highly qualified teachers in
the State, LEA, and school (Section 1111(h)(4)(G) of ESEA (20 USC 6311(h)(4)(G))); and LEAs
must annually inform parents that they may request, and that the LEA will provide on request,
information regarding the professional qualifications of classroom teachers (Section 1111(h)(6) of
ESEA (20 USC 6311(h)(6))).
Qualifications of paraprofessionals.
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a. An LEA must ensure that each paraprofessional who is hired by the LEA after January
8, 2002 and who works in a program supported with Title I, Part A funds meets specific
qualification requirements. Paraprofessionals who work in a program supported with Title I, Part
A funds and who were hired by an LEA prior to January 8, 2002, had to meet these requirements
by the end of the 2005-2006 school year. The term ―paraprofessionalǁ means an individual who
provides instructional support; it does not include individuals who have only non-instructional
duties (such as providing technical support for computers, providing personal care services, or
performing clerical duties). A paraprofessional works in a program supported with Title I, Part A
funds if the paraprofessional is paid with Title I, Part A funds in a Title I targeted assistance
school or works as a paraprofessional in a schoolwide program school.
b. A paraprofessional must hold a high-school diploma or its recognized equivalent and
meet one of the following requirements:
(1) Have completed at least two years of study at an institution of higher education.
(2) Have obtained an associate's or higher degree.
(3) Have met a rigorous standard of quality, and can demonstrate through a formal
state or local academic assessment knowledge of, and the ability to assist in
instructing, reading/language arts, writing, and mathematics, or reading
readiness, writing readiness, and mathematics readiness.
c. A paraprofessional who is proficient in English and a language other than English and
acts as a translator or who has duties that consist solely of conducting parental involvement
activities need only have a high-school diploma or its recognized equivalent. (Title I, Section
1119(c)-(f) of ESEA (20 USC 6319(c)-(f)); 34 CFR section 200.58)
A number of documents posted on ED's website contain information pertinent to the Title I, Part
A requirements regarding highly qualified teachers and paraprofessionals. They are:








Key Policy Letters Signed by the Education Secretary or Deputy Secretary (March 31,
2004) (http://www.ed.gov/policy/elsec/guid/secletter/040331.html)
Key Policy Letters Signed by the Education Secretary or Deputy Secretary (October 21,
2005) (http://www.ed.gov/policy/elsec/guid/secletter/051021.html)
Statement Regarding No Child Left Behind Requirements for Paraprofessionals (June 17,
2005) (http://www.ed.gov/news/pressreleases/2005/06/06172005a.html)
Key Policy Letter Signed by the Assistant Secretary for Elementary and Secondary
Education (March 21, 2006) (http://www.ed.gov/programs/teacherqual/cssoltr.doc)
Key Policy Letters Signed by the Education Secretary or Deputy Secretary (September 5,
2006) (http://www.ed.gov/policy/elsec/guid/secletter/060905.html)
Key Policy Letters Signed by the Education Secretary or Deputy Secretary (July 23,
2007) (http://www.ed.gov/policy/elsec/guid/secletter/070723.html)
Approved State plans for coming into compliance with highly qualified teacher
requirements, and related materials
(http://www.ed.gov/programs/teacherqual/hqtplans/index.html)

Audit Objective Determine whether the LEA is hiring only highly qualified teachers to teach
core academic subjects in general and is hiring only qualified paraprofessionals in programs
supported with Title I, Part A funds. If the LEA is not hiring only highly qualified teachers,
determine whether the LEA's hiring of teachers of core academic subjects who are not highly
qualified is consistent with the approved State plan.
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Suggested Audit Procedures
a) Procedure (N-6) - Review LEA procedures for hiring highly qualified teachers of core
academic subjects in general and for hiring qualified paraprofessionals in programs
supported with Title I, Part A funds.
(i)

Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________

b) Procedure (N-6) - Trace the data to source records to determine if teachers of core
academic subjects in general and paraprofessionals working in programs supported with
Title I, Part A funds who were hired during the year covered by the audit met the criteria
in 34 CFR sections 200.55, 200.56, and 200.58.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________
c)

Procedure (N-6) - Ascertain that, during the year covered by the audit, the hiring of
teachers of core academic subjects who are not highly qualified was consistent with the
approved State plan.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________
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IV. Other Information
From the Cross-Cutting Section:
1.

Consolidation of Administrative Funds (SEAs and LEAs)
ESEA programs in this Supplement to which this section applies are: Title I, Part A (84.010 and
84.389); MEP (84.011); SDFSCA (84.186) (except the Governor's Program authorized under
Section 4112(a)); CSP (84.282); 21st CCLC (84.287); Title V, Part A (84.298); Ed Tech (84.318
and 84.386); Title III, Part A (84.365); MSP (84.366) (at the LEA level only); Title II, Part A
(84.367); and SIG (84.377 and 84.388).
State and local administrative funds that are consolidated (as described in III.A.1, ―Activities
Allowed or Unallowed Consolidation of Administrative Funds (SEAs and LEAs‖)) should be
included in the audit universe and the total expenditures of the programs from which they
originated for purposes of (1) determining Type A programs, and (2) completing the Schedule of
Expenditures of Federal Awards (SEFA). A footnote showing, by program, amounts of
administrative funds consolidated is encouraged.
Suggested Audit Procedures (EdMIS)
a) Procedure - Include amounts used in consolidated administrative funds in the total
expenditures of the program contributing the funds when determining Type A Programs.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________

2.

Schoolwide Programs (LEAs)
ESEA programs in this Supplement to which this section applies are: Title I, Part A (84.010 and
84.389); MEP (84.011); SDFSCA (84.186) (including the Governor's Program authorized under
Section 4112(a)); 21st CCLC (84.287); Title V, Part A (84.298); Ed Tech (84.318 and 84.386);
Title III, Part A (84.365); MSP (84.366); Title II, Part A (84.367); and SIG (84.377 and 84.388).
This section also applies to IDEA (84.027, 84.173, 84.391, and 84.392); CTE (84.048); SFSF
ESF (84.394); and Ed Jobs (84.410).
Since schoolwide programs are not separate Federal programs, as defined in OMB Circular
A-133, expenditures of Federal funds consolidated in schoolwide programs should be included in
the audit universe and the total expenditures of the programs from which they originated for
purposes of (1) determining Type A programs and (2) completing the SEFA. A footnote showing,
by program, amounts consolidated in schoolwide programs is encouraged.
Suggested Audit Procedures (EdMIS)
a)

Procedure - Include amounts used in schoolwide programs in the total expenditures of
the program contributing the funds when determining Type A Programs.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________

Title 1, Part A Cluster - Page 42
Page 226

5/5/2013
Compliance Audit Program - 2013
Title I, Part A Cluster
School District:
3.

Prima Facie Case Requirement for Audit Findings
Section 452(a)(2) of the General Education Provisions Act (20 USC 1234a(a)(2)) requires that ED
officials establish a prima facie case when they seek recoveries of unallowable costs charged to
ED programs. When the preliminary ED decision to seek recovery is based on an OMB Circular
A-133 audit, upon request, auditors will need to provide ED program officials audit
documentation. For this purpose, audit documentation (part of which is the auditor's working
papers) includes information the auditor is required to report and document that is not already
included in the reporting package.
The requirement to establish a prima facie case for the recovery of funds applies to all programs
administered by ED, with the exception of Impact Aid (CFDA 84.041) and programs under the
Higher Education Act, i.e., the Family Federal Education Loan Program (CFDA 84.032) and the
other ED programs covered in the Student Financial Assistance Cluster in Part 5 of the
Supplement.
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DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
CFDA 84.027
CFDA 84.173
CFDA 84.391
CFDA 84.392

SPECIAL EDUCATION - GRANTS TO STATES (IDEA, Part B)
SPECIAL EDUCATION - PRESCHOOL GRANTS (IDEA
Preschool)
SPECIAL EDUCATION - GRANTS TO STATES (IDEA, Part B),
RECOVERY ACT
SPECIAL EDUCATION - PRESCHOOL GRANTS (IDEA
Preschool), RECOVERY ACT

I. PROGRAM OBJECTIVES
The purposes of the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) are to: (1) ensure that all children with
disabilities have available to them a free appropriate public education (FAPE) which emphasizes special education
and related services designed to meet their unique needs; (2) ensure that the rights of children with disabilities and
their parents or guardians are protected; (3) assist States, localities, educational service agencies and Federal
agencies to provide for the education of all children with disabilities; and (4) assess and ensure the effectiveness of
efforts to educate children with disabilities. The Assistance for Education of All Children with Disabilities Program
(IDEA, Part B) provides grants to States to assist them in meeting these purposes (20 USC 1400 et seq.).
IDEA's Special Education--Preschool Grants Program, (Preschool Grants for Children with Disabilities Program),
also known as the ―619 Program,ǁ provides grants to States, and through them to LEAs, to assist them in providing
special education and related services to children with disabilities ages three through five and, at a State's discretion,
to two-year-old children with disabilities who will turn three during the school year (20 USC 1419).
II. PROGRAM PROCEDURES
A State applying through its State Education Agency (SEA) for assistance under IDEA, Part B must, among other
things, submit a plan to the Department of Education (ED) that provides assurances that the SEA has in effect
policies and procedures that ensure that all children with disabilities have the right to a FAPE (20 USC 1412(a)).
States that receive assistance under IDEA, Part B, may receive additional assistance under the Preschool Grants
Program. A State is eligible to receive a grant under the Preschool Grants Program if (1) the State is eligible under
20 USC 1412 and (2) the State demonstrates to the Secretary that it has in effect policies and procedures that ensure
the provision of FAPE to all children with disabilities aged three through five years residing in the State. However, a
State that provides early intervention services in accordance with Part C of the IDEA to a child who is eligible for
services under Section 1419 is not required to provide that child with FAPE (20 USC 1412(a)(1)(C) and 20 USC
1419(b) and (c)).
Funds from the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (ARRA) (Pub. L. No. 111-5) were
distributed to the States on a formula basis. States received an initial funding of 50 percent of the amount of
their IDEA ARRA awards (under CFDAs 84.391 and 84.392) in April 2009 on the basis of their eligibility for
FY 2008 IDEA non-ARRA State Grants (CFDA 84.027) and Preschool Grants to States (CFDA 84.173) and
submission of the certification required by section 1607 of ARRA. States did not submit a new IDEA
Application or assurances to receive this initial funding. The assurances in a State's approved Fiscal Year
(FY) 2008 IDEA applications for funds for CFDA's 84.027 and 84.173, as well as the requirements of ARRA,
apply to the use of the IDEA ARRA funds. The second half of the awards were made in August 2009. States
were not required to submit additional documentation to receive these funds. By accepting the second half
ARRA IDEA funds, States agreed to comply with all accountability and reporting requirements in Section
1512 of ARRA.
Source of Governing Requirements
These programs are authorized under the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act, Part B (IDEA-B) as amended
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on December 3, 2004 (Pub. L. No. 108-446; 20 USC 1400 et seq.) and ARRA. Implementing regulations for these
programs are 34 CFR part 300.
Availability of Other Program Information
ED has issued guidance on meeting ARRA requirements in: Guidance: Funds for Part B of the Individuals with
Disabilities Education Act Made Available Under The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (Apr.
2009, revised July 2009), which is available on the Internet at:
(http://www.ed.gov/policy/gen/leg/recovery/guidance/idea-b.doc).
III. COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS
In developing the audit procedures to test compliance with the requirements for a Federal program, the
auditor should first look to Part 2, Matrix of Compliance Requirements, to identify which of the 14 types of
compliance requirements described in Part 3 are applicable and then look to Parts 3 and 4 for the details of
the requirements.
Certain compliance requirements that apply to multiple ED programs are discussed once in the ED Cross-Cutting
Section of this Supplement (page 4-84.000-1) rather than being repeated in each individual program. Where
applicable, this section references the Cross-Cutting Section for these requirements.
A.

Activities Allowed or Unallowed
1.

Compliance Requirement (A-1) - SEAs Allowable activities for SEAs are subgranting funds to
LEAs and State administration, and other State-level activities (See ―III.G.3, Earmarkingǁ for a
further description of these activities).

2.

Compliance Requirement (A-2) - LEAs
a. IDEA, Part B An LEA may only use Federal funds under IDEA, Part B for the excess costs of
providing special education and related services to children with disabilities. Special education
includes specially designed instruction, at no cost to the parent, to meet the unique needs of a
child with a disability, including instruction conducted in the classroom, in the home, in hospitals
and institutions and in other settings, and instruction in physical education. Related services
include transportation and such developmental, corrective and other supportive services as may be
required to assist a child with a disability to benefit from special education. Related services do
not include a medical device that is surgically implanted or the replacement of such device. A
portion of these funds, under conditions specified in the law, may also be used by the LEA: for
services and aids that also benefit non-disabled children; for early intervening services; to
establish and implement high-cost or risk-sharing funds; and for administrative case management.
Excess costs are those costs for the education of an elementary school or secondary school student
with a disability that are in excess of the average annual per student expenditure in an LEA during
the preceding school-year. LEAs are required to compute the minimum average amount of per
pupil expenditure separately for children with disabilities in its elementary schools and for
children with disabilities in its secondary schools, and not on a combination of the enrollments in
both. Appendix A to 34 CFR part 300 provides detailed guidance and an example for calculating
the average per pupil expenditures and the minimum average amounts that the LEA must spend
before using IDEA funds (20 USC 1401(8), (26) and (29); 20 USC 1413(a)(2) and (4); 34 CFR
sections 300.16, 300.202, and 300.208).
b. IDEA Preschool A LEA may use Federal funds under the Preschool Grants Program only for
the costs of providing special education and related services (as described above) to children with
disabilities ages three through five and, at a State's discretion, providing a free appropriate public
education to two-year-old children with disabilities who will turn three during the school year (20
USC 1419(a)).
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From the Cross-Cutting Section:
3.

Compliance Requirement (A-3) - Schoolwide Programs(LEAs)
ESEA programs in this Supplement to which this section applies are: Title I, Part A (84.010 and
84.389); MEP (84.011); SDFSCA (84.186) (including the Governor's Program authorized under
Section 4112(a)); 21st CCLC (84.287); Title V, Part A (84.298); Ed Tech (84.318 and 84.386);
Title III, Part A (84.365); MSP (84.366); Title II, Part A (84.367); and SIG (84.377 and 84.388).
This section also applies to IDEA (84.027, 84.173, 84.391, and 84.392); CTE (84.048); SFSF
ESF (84.394); and Ed Jobs (84.410).
An eligible school participating under Title I, Part A may, in consultation with its LEA, use its
Title I, Part A funds, along with funds provided from the above-identified programs, to upgrade
the school's entire educational program in a schoolwide program. See III.N.2, ―Special Tests and
Provisions Schoolwide Programs‖ in this cross-cutting section for testing related to schoolwide
programs (Section 1114 of ESEA (20 USC 6314)).
See IV, ―Other Information, for guidance on the treatment of consolidated schoolwide funds for
purposes of Type A program determination and presentation in the SEFA.
An eligible school participating under Title I, Part A may, in consultation with its LEA, use
its Title I, Part A ARRA funds, along with ARRA funds provided from all programs
identified above, to upgrade the school's entire educational program in a schoolwide
program (Section 1114 of ESEA (20 USC 6314)).
Because ARRA funds must be accounted for separately from funds available under the
regular fiscal year appropriation an LEA may use any reasonable method (e.g.,
proportionality) to assign expenditures of ARRA funds consolidated in a schoolwide
program to the program that contributed the funds.
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G. Matching, Level of Effort, Earmarking
1.

Compliance Requirement (G-1) - Matching - Not Applicable

2.

Compliance Requirement (G-2) - Level of Effort

Maintenance of Effort (SEAs/LEAs)

ARRA provides that, upon prior approval from the Secretary, a State or LEA may treat
State Fiscal Stabilization Funds (CFDAs 84.934 and 84.937) that are used for elementary,
secondary, or postsecondary education as non-Federal funds for the purpose of any
requirement to maintain fiscal effort under any program that ED administers. See ED
guidance for Funds for Part B of the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act Made
Available under the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (April 2009, revised
July 2009) for prior approval criteria (Section 14012(d) of ARRA).
a. SEAs
(1) A State may not reduce the amount of State financial support for special education
and related services for children with disabilities (or State financial support otherwise made
available because of the excess costs of educating those children) below the amount of State
financial support provided for the preceding fiscal year. The Secretary reduces the allocation of
funds under 20 USC 1411 for any fiscal year following the fiscal year in which the State fails to
comply with this requirement by the amount by which the State failed to meet the requirement.
If, for any fiscal year, a State fails to meet the State-level maintenance of effort requirement (or is
granted a waiver from this requirement), the financial support required of the State in future years
for maintenance of effort must be the amount that would have been required in the absence of that
failure (or waiver) and not the reduced level of the State's support (20 USC 1412(a)(18); 34 CFR
section 300.163).
(2) For any fiscal year for which the Federal allocation received by a State exceeds the
amount received for the previous fiscal year and if the State pays or reimburses all LEAs within
the State from State revenue 100 percent of the non-federal share of the costs of special education
and related services, the SEA may reduce its level of expenditure from State sources by not more
than 50 percent of the amount of such excess (20 USC 1413(j)(1)); 34 CFR section 300.230).
b. LEAs
(1) IDEA, Part B funds received by an LEA cannot be used, except under certain limited
circumstances, to reduce the level of expenditures for the education of children with disabilities
made by the LEA from local funds, or a combination of State and local funds, below the level of
those expenditures for the preceding fiscal year. To meet this requirement, an LEA must expend,
in any particular fiscal year, an amount of local funds, or a combination of State and local funds,
for the education of children with disabilities that is at least equal, on either an aggregate or per
capita basis, to the amount of local funds, or a combination of State and local funds, expended for
this purpose by the LEA in the prior fiscal year. Allowances may be made for: (a) the voluntary
departure, by retirement or otherwise, or departure for just cause, of special education personnel;
(b) a decrease in the enrollment of children with disabilities; (c) the termination of the obligation
of the agency, consistent with this part, to provide a program of special education to a particular
child with a disability that is an exceptionally costly program, as determined by the SEA, because
the child has left the jurisdiction of the agency, has reached the age at which the obligation of the
agency to provide a FAPE has terminated or no longer needs such program of special education;
(d) the termination of costly expenditures for long-term purchases, such as the acquisition of
equipment and the construction of school facilities; or (e) the assumption of costs by the high cost
fund operated by the SEA under 34 CFR section 300.704 (20 USC 1413(a)(2); 34 CFR sections
300.203 and 300.204).
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(2) For any fiscal year for which the federal allocation received by a LEA exceeds the
amount received for the previous fiscal year, the LEA may reduce the level of local or State and
local expenditures by not more than 50 percent of the excess (20 USC 1413(a)(2)(C)(i)). If an
LEA exercises this authority, it must use an amount of local funds equal to the reduction in
expenditures under Section 1413(a)(2)(C)(i) to carry out activities authorized under the
Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) of 1965. The amount of funds expended by the
LEA for early intervening services counts toward the maximum amount of State and local
expenditures that the LEA may reduce. However, if an SEA determines that an LEA is unable to
establish and maintain programs of FAPE that meet the requirements of Section 1413(a) or the
SEA has taken action against the LEA under Section 1416, the SEA shall prohibit the LEA from
reducing its local or State and local expenditures for that fiscal year. If, in making its annual
determinations, an SEA determines that an LEA is not meeting the requirements of Part B of the
IDEA, including the targets in the State's performance plan, the SEA must prohibit the LEA from
reducing its maintenance of effort under 20 USC 1413(a)(2)(C) for any fiscal year (20 USC
1413(a)(2)(C) and 1416(f); 34 CFR sections 300.205 and 300.608(a)).
3.

Compliance Requirement (G-3) - Level of Effort - Supplement Not Supplant

4.

Compliance Requirement (G-4) - Earmarking

Not Applicable

Individual State grant award documents identify the amount of funds a State must distribute to its
LEAs on a formula basis and the amount it can set aside for administration and other State-level
activities.
a. IDEA, Part B (SEAs)
(1) Administration: Each State may reserve, for each fiscal year, not more than the maximum
amount the State was eligible to reserve for State administration under 20 USC 1411 for FY 2004,
or $800,000 (adjusted for inflation in accordance with 20 USC 1411(e)(1)(B)), whichever is
greater. Administration includes the coordination of activities under this part with, and providing
technical assistance to, other programs that provide services to children with disabilities. These
funds may also be used for the administration of Part C of the IDEA if the SEA is the lead agency
(20 USC 1411(e)(1)A; 34 CFR section 300.704(a)).
ARRA authorized ED to make reasonable adjustments to State administrative caps to help
SEAs defray the costs of ARRA-related data collections. Accordingly, ED issued a final
notice of adjustments to the administrative caps for Title I, Part A and IDEA, Section 611,
for FY 2009 funds (October 27, 2009, Federal Register (74 FR 55219), which lists the
additional amount of administrative funds each SEA may reserve from its IDEA, Section 611
allocation (Section 1552 of ARRA).
An SEA may reserve from its FY 2009 IDEA, Section 611 allocation, an amount equal to or
less than the figure shown for such State in Column 2 in Table 2 in the notice at 74 FR 55219
to help defray the costs associated with ARRA data collection under IDEA, Section 611. The
amount each SEA may reserve is in addition to the amount the SEA is able to reserve for
State administration under Section 611(e) of the IDEA. An SEA may reserve these additional
funds from its regular FY 2009 IDEA, Section 611 allocation, its IDEA, Section 611 ARRA
allocation, or a combination of the two allocations provided that the total amount reserved
does not exceed the figure listed in Column 2 for each State.
(2) State-level activities: The maximum amount a State may reserve for State-level activities in
fiscal year 2007 and subsequent fiscal years is as follows: States, for which the amount reserved
for State administration is greater than $850,000 and the State reserves funds for the LEA risk
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pool, may reserve an amount equal to 10 percent of the State's allocation for fiscal year 2006
under 20 USC 1411(d), adjusted cumulatively for inflation. States, for which the amount reserved
for administration is greater than $850,000 and the State does not reserve funds for the LEA risk
pool, may reserve an amount equal to 9 percent of the State's allocation for fiscal year 2006 under
20 USC 1411(d), adjusted cumulatively for inflation. States for which the amount reserved for
State administration is less than or equal to $850,000 and the State reserves funds for the LEA risk
pool may reserve an amount equal to 10.5 percent of the State's allocation for fiscal year 2006
under 20 USC 1411(d) ,adjusted cumulatively for inflation. States for which the amount reserved
for administration is less than or equal to $850,000 and the State does not reserve funds for the
LEA risk pool may reserve an amount equal to 9.5 percent of the State's allocation for fiscal year
2006 under 20 USC 1411(d), adjusted cumulatively for inflation. (20 USC 1411(e)(2) and 34 CFR
section 300.704(b)). SEAs must use some portion of State-level activity funds for monitoring,
enforcement, and complaint investigation, and to establish and implement the mediation process,
including providing for the costs of mediators and support personnel. (20 USC 1411(e)(2)(B); 34
CFR section 300.704(b)(3)).
These funds may also be used:
(a) for support and direct services, including technical assistance and personnel
preparation and professional development and training;
(b) to support paperwork reduction activities, including expanding the use of
technology in the individualized education plan (IEP) process;
(c) to assist LEAs in providing positive behavioral interventions and supports
and appropriate mental health services for children with disabilities;
(d) to improve the use of technology in the classroom to enhance learning by
children with disabilities ;
(e) to support the use of technology, including technology with universal design
principals and assistive technology devices, to maximize accessibility
to the general education curriculum for children with disabilities;
(f) for development and implementation of transition programs;
(g) for assistance to LEAs in meeting personnel shortages;
(h) to support capacity-building activities and improve the delivery of services
|
by LEAs to improve results for children with disabilities;
(i) for alternative programming for children with disabilities who have been
expelled from school, and services for children with disabilities in correctional
facilities, children enrolled in State-operated or State-supported schools,
and children with disabilities in charter schools;
(j) to support the development of and provision of appropriate accommodations
for children with disabilities, or the development and provision of
alternative assessments that are valid and reliable for assessing the
performance of children with disabilities; and
(k) to provide technical assistance to schools and LEAs and direct services,
including supplemental educational services as defined in section
1116(e)(12)(C) of the ESEA (20 USC 6316(e)(12)(C)), in schools or
LEAs identified for improvement solely on the basis of the assessment
results of the disaggregated group of children with disabilities
(20 USC 1411(e)(2)); 34 CFR section 300.704(b)).
(3) LEA Risk Pool: Each State has the option to reserve for each fiscal year 10 percent of the
amount of funds the State reserves for State-level activities: (a) to establish and make
disbursements from the high-cost fund to LEAs; and (b) to support innovative and effective ways
of cost-sharing by the State, by an LEA, or among a consortium of LEAs, as determined by the
State in coordination with representatives from LEAs. For purposes of this provision, the term
"LEA" includes a charter school that is an LEA, or a consortium of LEAs (20 USC 1411(e)(3));
34 CFR section 300.704(c)). .
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(4) Formula Subgrants to LEAs: Any funds under this program that the SEA does not retain for
administration and other State-level activities shall be distributed to eligible LEAs in the State. An
SEA must distribute to each eligible LEA the amount that LEA would have received, from the
fiscal year 1999 appropriation, if the State had distributed 75 percent of its grant for that year to
LEAs. (This amount is based on the IDEA-B child count conducted on December 1, 1998.) The
SEA must then distribute 85 percent of any remaining funds to those LEAs on the basis of the
relative numbers of children enrolled in public and private elementary and secondary schools
within the LEA's jurisdiction; and then distribute 15 percent of any remaining funds to those
LEAs in accordance with their relative numbers of children living in poverty, as determined by
the State educational agency (20 USC 1411(f)(1) and (2); 34 CFR sections 300.705(a) and (b)).
(5) Formula Subgrants to LEAs: For FY 2009, prior to making subgrants to LEAs, the SEA
must first compute the total of its FY 2009 regular IDEA-B allocation (CFDA 84.027) and
the IDEA-B funds received under ARRA (CFDA 84.391). Then, the SEA must make its setaside decisions for administrative and other State-level activities. Next, an SEA must
determine whether the set-asides will be deducted from the FY 2009 regular IDEA-B
allocation or the IDEA-B ARRA allocation. For ease of recordkeeping, States have been
advised by ED to reserve the set-aside amounts from the FY 2009 regular IDEA-B
allocation. If the State decides to set aside all funds for State-level activities from its FY 2009
regular IDEA-B allocation, it should follow these steps in making LEA allocations: (1)
deduct the amount of the reserved (set-aside) funds from the State's regular IDEA-B
allocation; (2) determine the total allocation level for each of its LEAs by calculating
allocations based on the sum of available FY 2009 IDEA-B ARRA funds and regular
allocations (using the regular formula based on the 1999 base amount, 85 percent population
and 15 percent poverty, as described in III.G.3.a.(4) above); (3) determine each LEA's
regular allocation by calculating allocations based only on the FY 2009 regular State IDEAB allocation amount (after set-asides are subtracted) (using the regular formula based on the
1999 base amount, 85 percent population and 15 percent poverty as described in III.G.3.a.(4)
above). Each LEA's IDEA-B ARRA allocation is then the difference between the total
allocation and the regular allocation (20 USC 1411(f); 34 CFR section 300.705). (See Section
A, Timing and Eligibility in the ED Guidance: Funds for Part B of the Individuals with
Disabilities Education Act Made Available Under The American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act of 2009 (April 2009)).
b. IDEA, Preschool Grants Program (SEAs)
(1) Reservation for State Activities: For each fiscal year, the Secretary shall determine and report
to the SEA an amount that is 25 percent of the amount the State received under this program for
fiscal year 1997, cumulatively adjusted by the Secretary for each succeeding fiscal year. These
funds may be retained by the State for administration and other State level activities (20 USC
1419(d)); 34 CFR section 300.812)
(a) State Activities (Administration): An SEA may use up to 20 percent of the funds it is
allowed to retain for State activities under 20 USC 1419(d) for the purposes of administering this
program, including the coordination of activities under the IDEA with, and providing technical
assistance to, other programs that provide services to children with disabilities. These funds may
also be used for the administration of Part C of the IDEA if the SEA is the lead agency for the
State under this part (20 USC 1419(e)); 34 CFR section 300.813).
(b) State Activities (Other State level activities): SEAs shall use funds reserved for State
level activities that are not used for administration for: (a) support services (including establishing
and implementing the mediation process required by section 20 USC 1415(e)), which may benefit
children with disabilities younger than 3 or older than 5 as long as those services also benefit
children with disabilities aged 3 through 5; (b) direct services for children eligible for services
under this program; (c) activities at the State and local levels to meet the performance goals

Special Education Cluster - Page 14
Page 234

5/5/2013
Compliance Audit Program - 2013
Special Education Cluster
School District:
established by the State under 20 USC 1412(a)(15); (d) supplementing other funds used to
develop and implement a Statewide coordinated services system designed to improve results for
children and families, including children with disabilities and their families, but not to exceed one
percent of the amount received by the State under this program for a fiscal year; (e) providing
early intervention services (which must include an educational component that promotes school
readiness and incorporates preliteracy, language, and numeracy skills) in accordance with Part C
of the IDEA to children with disabilities who are eligible for services under section 619 of the
IDEA until such children enter, or are eligible under State law to enter, kindergarten; or (f) at the
State's discretion, to continue service coordination or case management for families who receive
services under Part C of the IDEA, consistent with 34 CFR section 300.814 (20 USC 1419(f); 34
CFR section 300.814).
(2) Formula Subgrants to LEAs: Any funds under this program that the SEA does not retain for
administration and other State-level activities shall be distributed to eligible LEAs in the State. An
SEA must distribute to each eligible LEA the amount the LEA would have received from the
fiscal year 1997 appropriation if the State had distributed 75 percent of its grant for that year to
LEAs. (This amount is based on the IDEA-B child count conducted on December 1, 1996.) The
SEA must then distribute 85 percent of any remaining funds to those agencies on the basis of the
relative numbers of children enrolled in public and private elementary and secondary schools
within the agency's jurisdiction; and then distribute 15 percent of any remaining funds to those
agencies in accordance with their relative numbers of children living in poverty, as determined by
the SEA. (If an SEA determines that an LEA is adequately providing a FAPE to all children with
disabilities aged 3 through 5 residing in the area served by that agency with State and local funds,
the SEA may reallocate any portion of the funds under this program that are not needed by that
LEA to provide a FAPE to other LEAs in the State that are not adequately providing special
education and related services to all children with disabilities aged 3 through 5 residing in the
areas they serve. The SEA may also retain those funds for use at the State level to the extent the
State has not reserved the maximum amount of funds it is permitted to reserve for State-level
activities under 34 CFR section 300.812) (20 USC 1419(g); 34 CFR sections 300.815 through
300.817).
(3) Formula Subgrants to LEAs: For FY 2009, prior to making subgrants to LEAs, the SEA
must first compute the total of its FY 2009 regular IDEA-Preschool allocation and the IDEAPreschool funds received under ARRA. Then the SEA must make its set-aside decisions for
administrative and other State-level activities. Next, an SEA must determine whether the setasides will be deducted from the FY 2009 regular IDEA-Preschool allocation or the IDEAPreschool ARRA allocation. For ease of recordkeeping, States have been advised by ED to
reserve the set-aside amounts from the FY 2009 regular IDEA-B allocation. If the State
decides to set aside all funds for State-level activities from its FY 2009 regular IDEAPreschool allocation, it should follow these steps in making LEA allocations: (1) deduct the
amount of the reserved (set-aside) funds from the State's regular IDEA-B allocation; (2)
determine the total allocation level for each of its LEAs by calculating allocations based on
the sum of available FY 2009 IDEA-B ARRA funds and regular allocations (using the
regular formula based on the 1997 base amount, 85 percent population and 15 percent
poverty, as described in III.G.3.b.(2)) above; (3) determine each LEA's regular allocation by
calculating allocations based only on the FY 2009 regular State IDEA-B allocation amount
(after set-asides are subtracted) (using the regular formula based on the 1997 base amount,
85 percent population and 15 percent poverty as described in III.G.3.b.(2) above). Each
LEA's IDEA-B ARRA allocation is then the difference between the total allocation and the
regular allocation (20 USC 1419(g); 34 CFR section 300.816). (See Section A, Timing and
Eligibility in the ED Guidance: Funds for Part B of the Individuals with Disabilities
Education Act Made Available Under The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of
2009 (April 2009).).

Special Education Cluster - Page 15
Page 235

5/5/2013
Compliance Audit Program - 2013
Special Education Cluster
School District:
c. Schoolwide Programs (LEAs)
The amount of IDEA- B funds used in a schoolwide program, may not exceed the amount
received by the LEA under IDEA-B for that fiscal year divided by the number of children in the
jurisdiction of the LEA multiplied by the number of children participating in the schoolwide
program (20 USC 1413(a)(2)(D); 34 CFR section 300.206).
d. Redistribution of Formula Funds to LEAs
If a new LEA is created within a State, the State shall divide the base allocation for the LEAs that
would have been responsible for serving children with disabilities now being served by the new
LEA among the new LEA and affected LEAs based on the relative numbers of children with
disabilities currently provided special education by each of the LEAs. If one or more LEAs are
combined into a single LEA, the State shall combine the base allocation of the merged LEAs. If,
for two or more LEAs, geographic boundaries or administrative responsibilities for providing
services to children with disabilities ages 3 through 21 change, the base allocation of affected
LEAs shall be redistributed among affected LEAs based on the relative numbers of children with
disabilities currently provided special education by each affected LEA. If an LEA received a base
payment of zero in its first year of operation, the State shall adjust the base payment for the first
fiscal year after the first annual child count in which the LEA reports that it is serving any children
with disabilities. The State shall divide the base allocation for the LEAs that would have been
responsible for serving children with disabilities now being served by the LEA among the LEA
and affected LEAs based on the relative numbers of children with disabilities currently provided
special education by each of the LEAs (34 CFR section 300.705(b)(2)).
e. Early Intervening Services
An LEA can use not more than 15 percent of the amount of Federal funds (less any amount by
which it reduces State and local expenditures under 20 USC 1413(a)(2)(C)) (See G.2.1.b. in this
section), in combination with other funds for early intervening services for children in
kindergarten through grade 12 who have not been identified under IDEA but need additional
academic and behavioral support to succeed in the general education environment (20 USC
1413(f)).
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N. Special Tests and Provisions
1.

Compliance Requirement (N-1) - Schoolwide Programs(LEAs)

From the Cross-Cutting Section:
ESEA programs in this Supplement to which this section applies are: Title I, Part A (84.010 and
84.389); MEP (84.011); SDFSCA (84.186) (including the Governor's Program authorized under
Section 4112(a)); 21st CCLC (84.287); Title V, Part A (84.298); Ed Tech (84.318 and 84.386);
Title III, Part A (84.365); MSP (84.366); Title II, Part A (84.367); and SIG (84.377 and 84.388)
This section also applies to IDEA (84.027, 84.173, 84.391 and 84.392); CTE (84.048); SFSF ESF
(84.394); and Ed Jobs (84.410).
As described in II, "Program Procedures General and Program-Specific Cross-Cutting
Requirements" ,this requirement is a general cross-cutting requirement that only needs to be tested
once to cover all major programs to which it applies.
Compliance Requirements A school participating under Title I, Part A may, in consultation with
its LEA, use its Title I, Part A funds, along with funds provided from the above-identified
programs and other Federal, State, and local education funds, to upgrade the school's entire
educational program in a schoolwide program. At least 40 percent of the children enrolled in the
school or residing in the school attendance area for the initial year of the schoolwide program
must be from low-income families. The LEA is required to maintain records to demonstrate
compliance with this requirement. [Note: For the SIG program (CFDA 84.377 and CFDA
84.388), 49 SEAs were granted a waiver to allow a school with less than 40 percent low-income
children to operate a schoolwide program as part of implementing one of four school intervention
models.]
a. To operate a schoolwide program, a school must include the following three core elements:
(1) Comprehensive needs assessment of the entire school (34 CFR section 200.26(a)).
(2) Comprehensive plan based on data from the needs assessment (34 CFR section
200.26(b)).
(3) Annual evaluation of the results achieved by the schoolwide program and
revision of the schoolwide plan based on that evaluation (34 CFR section 200.26(c)).
b. A schoolwide plan also must include the following components:
(1) Schoolwide reform strategies (34 CFR section 200.28(a)).
(2) Instruction by highly qualified professional staff (34 CFR section 200.28(b)).
(3) Strategies to increase parental involvement (34 CFR section 200.28(c)).
(4) Additional support to students experiencing difficulty (34 CFR section 200.28(d)).
(5) Transition plans for assisting preschool children in the successful transition to the
schoolwide program (34 CFR section 200.28(e)).
c. A schoolwide program school that consolidates Federal, State, and local funds in a
consolidated schoolwide pool may use those funds for any activity in the school. (Consolidating
funds in a schoolwide program means that a school treats the funds like they are a single "pool" of
funds--i.e., the funds lose their individual identity and the school has one flexible pool of funds.)
The school is not required to maintain separate records that identify by program the specific
activities supported by those funds. Also, the school is not required to meet most of the statutory
and regulatory requirements of the Federal programs included in the consolidation as long as it
meets the intent and purposes of those programs.
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If a schoolwide program school consolidates just its Federal funds in a single Federal consolidated
schoolwide pool, the school must use those funds to address specific educational needs of the
school identified by the needs assessment and articulated in the schoolwide plan. Although the
Federal funds lose their specific program identity and may be accounted for as part of the pool,
the school must keep records to demonstrate that the consolidated funds support activities that
address the intent and purpose of each program. With the exception of discretionary programs as
noted below, the school is not required to meet most of the statutory and regulatory requirements
of the specific Federal programs included in the consolidation as long as it meets the intent and
purposes of those programs.
If a schoolwide program school does not consolidate its Federal funds, the school must use Title I,
Part A funds to support activities that address specific educational needs of the school identified
by the needs assessment and articulated in the schoolwide plan. The school must use other Federal
funds in accordance with the specific requirements of each Federal program. For more detail on
consolidating funds in schoolwide program schools, see pages 49-67 in guidance entitled Title I
Fiscal Issues: Maintenance of Effort; Comparability; Supplement, not Supplant; Carryover;
Consolidating Funds in Schoolwide Programs; and Grantback Requirements (February 2008).
his guidance is available on the Internet at (http://www.ed.gov/programs/titleiparta/fiscalguid.doc)
(20 USC 6314; 34 CFR sections 200.25 through 200.29).

d. If a schoolwide program school consolidates funds, the school must ensure that its schoolwide
program addresses the needs of children who are members of the target population of any Federal
program whose funds are consolidated. Specific requirements apply to these programs as follows:
(1) Before consolidating funds or services received under MEP, a schoolwide program
must: (a) in consultation with parents of migratory children or organizations representing those
parents, first meet the identified needs of migratory children that result from the effects of their
migratory lifestyle or are needed to permit migratory children to participate effectively in schools;
and (b) document that services addressing those needs have been met (34 CFR section
200.29(c)(1)).
(2) A schoolwide program must have the approval of the Indian parent advisory
committee established in section 7114(c)(4) of ESEA (20 USC 7424(c)(4)) before funds received
under the Title VII, Part A, Subpart 1 Indian Education program can be consolidated (34 CFR
section 200.29(c)(2)).
(3) A schoolwide program may consolidate funds received under IDEA, Part B.
However, the amount of funds consolidated may not exceed the amount received by the LEA
under IDEA, Part B for that fiscal year, divided by the number of children with disabilities in the
jurisdiction of the LEA and multiplied by the number of children with disabilities participating in
the schoolwide program. A school that consolidates IDEA, Part B funds may use those funds for
any activities under the schoolwide plan but must comply with all other requirements of IDEA,
Part B to the same extent it would if it did not consolidate funds under IDEA, Part B in the
schoolwide program (34 CFR section 200.29(c)(3)).
In addition, a schoolwide program school may consolidate funds it receives from
discretionaryprograms administered by the ED Secretary; however, it must carry out the activities
included in its application for which those funds were awarded. For example, if an LEA
consolidates SIG funds (CFDA 84.377 and CFDA 84.388), which are discretionary at the State
level, in a schoolwide program, the LEA must carry out the activities in its SIG application and
adhere to the requirements of each school intervention model it selects to implement in its Tier I
and Tier II schools.
e. An SEA must modify State fiscal and accounting procedures, if necessary, to eliminate barriers
so that schools can easily consolidate funds from other Federal, State, and local sources in
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schoolwide programs. The SEA must also notify its LEAs of the authority to operate schoolwide
programs.
f. A school participating under Title I, Part A may, in consultation with its LEA, use its Title
I, Part A ARRA funds, along with ARRA funds provided from the programs covered by this
requirement, and other Federal, State, and local education funds, to upgrade the school's
entire educational program in a schoolwide program. At least 40 percent of the children
enrolled in the school or residing in the school attendance area for the initial year of the
schoolwide program must be from low-income families.
A schoolwide program school that consolidates Federal, State, and local funds in a
consolidated schoolwide pool may use those funds for any activity in the school.
(Consolidating funds in a schoolwide program means that a school treats the funds like they
are a single ?pool? of funds, i.e., the funds lose their individual identity and the school has
one flexible pool of funds.) Generally, the school is not required to maintain separate records
that identify by program the specific activities supported by those funds. However, a school
that consolidates ARRA funds in a schoolwide program must account for the ARRA funds
separately. An LEA may use any reasonable method (e.g., proportionality) to assign
expenditures of ARRA funds consolidated in a schoolwide program to the program that
contributed the funds.
(Sections 1111(c)(6), (9) and (10), 1114, 1306(b)(4), and 7115(c) of ESEA (20 USC 6311(c)(6),
(9) and (10), 6314, 6396(b)(4), and 7425(c)); Section 613(a)(2)(D) of IDEA (20 USC
1413(a)(2)(D)); 34 CFR sections 200.25 through 200.29).
Audit Objectives (SEA) Determine whether the SEA has taken steps to (1) notify its LEAs of
the authority to consolidate Federal, State, and local funds in schoolwide programs, and (2)
remove fiscal and accounting barriers preventing such consolidation of funds.
Audit Objectives (LEA) - Determine whether (1) the schools operating schoolwide programs
were eligible to do so, and (2) the schoolwide programs included the core elements and
components.
Suggested Audit Procedures (SEA)
a) Procedure (N-1) - Review documentation to determine whether the SEA notified its
LEAs of the authority to consolidate Federal, State, and local funds in schoolwide
programs, and examined its fiscal and accounting procedures to remove any barriers
preventing such consolidation of funds.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________
b) Procedure (N-1) - For schools operating a schoolwide program, review records and
ascertain if the schools met the poverty eligibility requirements.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________
c)

Procedure (N-1) - Review the schoolwide plan and ascertain if it included the required
core elements and components described above.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________
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2.

Compliance Requirement (N-2) - Access to Federal Funds for New or Significantly
Expanded Charter Schools (SEAs/LEAs)
From the Cross-Cutting Section:
ESEA programs in this Supplement to which this section applies are: Title I, Part A (84.010 and
84.389); SDFSCA (84.186) (except the Governor's Program authorized under Section 4112(a));
21st CCLC (84.287); Title V, Part A (84.298); Ed Tech (84.318 and 84.386); Title III, Part A
(84.365); Title II, Part A (84.367); and SIG (84.377 and 84.388).
This section also applies to Adult Education (84.002); IDEA (84.027, 84.173, 84.391, and
84.392); CTE (84.048); SFSF ESF (84.394); and Ed Jobs (84.410).
As described in II, "Program Procedures General and Program-Specific Cross-Cutting
Requirements," this requirement is a program-specific cross-cutting eligibility requirement that
needs to be tested separately for each covered program in the Supplement.
Note: This requirement only applies with respect to funds allocated to new, or significantly
expanded, charter schools under a covered program in a State that has charter schools. A covered
program means an elementary or secondary education program administered by ED under which
the Secretary allocates funds to States on a formula basis, except that the term does not include a
program or portion of a program under which an SEA awards subgrants on a discretionary,
noncompetitive basis. Charter school has the same meaning as provided in Title V, Part B,
Subpart 1 of ESEA (Section 5210(1) of ESEA (20 USC 7221i(1))). With respect to an existing
charter school LEA that has not significantly expanded its enrollment, an SEA must determine the
school's eligibility and allocate Federal funds to the school in a manner consistent with applicable
Federal statutes and regulations under each covered program.
If a State considers a charter school to be an LEA under a covered program, this requirement
applies to the SEA or other State agency responsible for allocating funds under that program
either by formula or through a competition to LEAs. If a State considers a charter school to be a
public school within an LEA under a covered program, this requirement applies to the LEA. The
requirements in this Supplement address an SEA's responsibilities with respect to eligible charter
school LEAs. An LEA that is responsible for providing funds under a covered program to eligible
charter schools must comply with these requirements on the same basis as an SEA.
Compliance Requirements - An SEA must ensure that a charter school LEA that opens for the
first time or significantly expands its enrollment receives the funds under each covered program
for which it is eligible. Significant expansion of enrollment means a substantial increase in the
number of students attending a charter school due to a significant event that is unlikely to occur on
a regular basis, such as the addition of one or more grades or educational programs in major
curriculum areas. The term also includes any other expansion of enrollment that an SEA
determines to be significant.
Except as noted below, if a charter school LEA opens or expands by November 1, the SEA must
allocate to the school the funds for which it is eligible no later than 5 months after the school first
opens or significantly expands its enrollment; if a charter school LEA opens or significantly
expands after November 1 but before February 1, an SEA must allocate to the school a pro rata
portion of the funds for which the school is eligible on or before the date the SEA makes
allocations to other LEAs under that program for the succeeding academic year; if a charter school
LEA opens or expands after February 1, the SEA may, but is not required to, allocate to the school
a pro rata portion of the funds for which the school is eligible.
An SEA must determine a new or expanding charter school LEA's eligibility based on actual
enrollment or other eligibility data available on or after the date the charter school LEA opens or
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significantly expands. An SEA may not deny funding to a new or expanding charter school LEA
due to the lack of prior-year data, even if eligibility and allocation amounts for other LEAs are
based on prior-year data. An SEA may allocate funds to, or reserve funds for, an eligible charter
school LEA based on reasonable estimates of projected enrollment at the charter school LEA. If
an SEA allocates more or fewer funds to a charter school LEA than the amount for which the
charter school LEA is eligible, based on actual enrollment or eligibility data, the SEA must make
appropriate adjustments to the amount of funds allocated to the charter school LEA as well as to
other LEAs under a covered program on or before the date the SEA allocates funds to LEAs for
the succeeding academic year.
At least 120 days before the date a charter school LEA is scheduled to open or significantly
expand its enrollment, the charter school LEA or its authorized public chartering agency must
provide the SEA with written notice of that date. Upon receiving such notice, an SEA must
provide the charter school LEA with timely and meaningful information about each covered
program in which the charter school LEA may be eligible to participate, including notice of any
upcoming competitions under the program. An SEA is not required to make allocations within 5
months of the date a charter school LEA opens for the first time or significantly expands if the
charter school LEA, or its charter authorizer, fails to provide to the SEA proper written notice of
the school's opening or expansion.
For a covered program in which an SEA awards subgrants on a competitive basis, the SEA must
provide an eligible charter school LEA that is scheduled to open on or before the closing date of
any competition a full and fair opportunity to apply to participate in the program. However, the
SEA is not required to delay the competitive process in order to allow a charter school LEA that
has not yet opened or expanded to compete. (Section 5206 of ESEA (20 USC 7221e); 34 CFR
sections 76.785 through 76.799).
Audit Objectives (SEA/LEA, depending on which entity is responsible for funding charter
schools) - Determine whether new or significantly expanding charter schools received the amount
of Federal formula funds for which they were eligible in a timely manner.
Suggested Audit Procedures (SEA/LEA, depending on which entity is responsible for funding
charter schools)
a) Procedure (N-2) - Determine if the entity was responsible for providing Federal formula
funds under the applicable covered program to any charter school LEAs/charter schools
that opened for the first time or significantly expanded enrollment on or before
November 1 of the academic year.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________
b) Procedure (N-2) - Determine if the entity was responsible for providing Federal formula
funds under the applicable covered program to any charter school LEAs/charter schools
that opened for the first time or significantly expanded enrollment between November 1
and February 1 of the academic year.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________
c)

Procedure (N-2) - Review the entity's procedures for allocating Federal formula funds
under the applicable covered program to determine whether eligibility to participate in
the program was based on enrollment or eligibility data from a prior year. If prior-year
data were used for allocations, determine whether the entity properly based the new or
expanding charter school LEA's/charter school's eligibility and allocation amount on
actual eligibility or enrollment data for the year in which the school opened or expanded.
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(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________
d) Procedure (N-2) - Review documentation to identify the opening or expansion date for
each eligible charter school LEA/charter school that opened or significantly expanded its
enrollment on or before November 1 of the academic year. Determine whether the
charter school LEA/charter school was given access to all of the funds for which it was
eligible, in the proper amount, within five months of the opening or expansion date
(provided that SEA or LEA notification, data submission, and application requirements
were met).
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________
e)

Procedure (N-2) - Review documentation to identify the opening or expansion date for
each eligible charter school LEA/charter school that opened or significantly expanded its
enrollment between November 1 and February 1 of the academic year. Determine
whether the charter school LEA/charter school was given access to the pro rata portion
of the funds for which the school was eligible, in the proper amount, on or before the
date the SEA or LEA made allocations to other LEAs/public schools under the program
for the succeeding academic year (provided that SEA or LEA notification, data
submission, and application requirements were met).
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________

f)

Procedure (N-2) - Review documentation to determine whether the SEA or LEA made
necessary adjustments to account for over- or under-allocations once actual eligibility
and enrollment data became available.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________
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IV. Other Information:
From the Cross-Cutting Section:
1.

Schoolwide Programs (LEAs)
ESEA programs in this Supplement to which this section applies are: Title I, Part A (84.010 and
84.389); MEP (84.011); SDFSCA (84.186) (including the Governor's Program authorized under
Section 4112(a)); 21st CCLC (84.287); Title V, Part A (84.298); Ed Tech (84.318 and 84.386);
Title III, Part A (84.365); MSP (84.366); Title II, Part A (84.367); and SIG (84.377 and 84.388).
This section also applies to IDEA (84.027, 84.173, 84.391, and 84.392); CTE (84.048); SFSF
ESF (84.394); and Ed Jobs (84.410).
Since schoolwide programs are not separate Federal programs, as defined in OMB Circular
A-133, expenditures of Federal funds consolidated in schoolwide programs should be included in
the audit universe and the total expenditures of the programs from which they originated for
purposes of (1) determining Type A programs and (2) completing the SEFA. A footnote showing,
by program, amounts consolidated in schoolwide programs is encouraged.
Suggested Audit Procedures (EdMIS)
a) Procedure - Include amounts used in schoolwide programs in the total expenditures of
the program contributing the funds when determining Type A Programs.
(i) Done By __________ Date __________ W/P __________

2.

Prima Facie Case Requirement for Audit Findings
Section 452(a)(2) of the General Education Provisions Act (20 USC 1234a(a)(2)) requires that ED
officials establish a prima facie case when they seek recoveries of unallowable costs charged to
ED programs. When the preliminary ED decision to seek recovery is based on an OMB Circular
A-133 audit, upon request, auditors will need to provide ED program officials audit
documentation. For this purpose, audit documentation (part of which is the auditor's working
papers) includes information the auditor is required to report and document that is not already
included in the reporting package.
The requirement to establish a prima facie case for the recovery of funds applies to all programs
administered by ED, with the exception of Impact Aid (CFDA 84.041) and programs under the
Higher Education Act, i.e., the Family Federal Education Loan Program (CFDA 84.032) and the
other ED programs covered in the Student Financial Assistance Cluster in Part 5 of the
Supplement.
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